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as capital eonscrvauon measute in esponse

to these esents In conserving capital ste ate

addrcssing what considet to he the most fun

damental toot cause of the Octohet meltdown

of RLI ls share prices the 0000/ and per

cci era lack of liquidin in out industry definc

liquidity not so much as the
ability to meet

curtent opereting obhgations as believe this

is not the fundamental issue f4eing most cons

panics hut it is the ability to find acceptable

debt financing foi new investments refinanc

ing of existing debt and development Reh

naneing existing
loans is the larger story

because nearly every company
has

niottgages

tin their assets that must be paid off at matu

rity It there is not financing available then the

lender would foreclose effectively eliminating

equity values in the assets This issue is most

acute with companies who borrowed in the

CMBS Commercial Mortgage Backed Seen

rities market Ibis market whkh provided

large non-recourse loans to conimeteial real

estate ow tiers has ffdetivc
ly disappeared

There ate not enotigh commercial hank loans

and instn alice company whttlc loans available

to replace the C4BS market maturities which

are estimated to he $40 billion this year alonc

thus the fear of tefinaneing usk is actual and

will become
greater

tli ci ehy negatively tnt

pac dug overall real estate values Parkway has

no remaining loans maiuring in 2009 and

only $66 million in 2010 Ihese niatui ines

ate manageable as evidenced by our ability to

teceive multiple quotes
from well known

insurance companies ott three building port

folio in March 2009 believe that otir smailci

buildings which require smaller loans and

lower loan to-value
raticts

will receive adequate

refinancing proceeds This tefinaiteittg risk

is perceived

The other
liquidity issue arises when corn

panics need to renew their lines of credit with

commercial banks upon maturity Most ma

jor healihy hatiks arc communicating their

willingness to renew theit etistomers lines of

credit pros
ided that they have demonstrated

ttaek recoid of bait compliance and good faith

dealings ihese lines will in all probahility he

priced at higher interest rates and at reduced

overall capacity We base modeled the impact

of these changes in the debt market on Park-

was upon
the maturity of our line of credit in

pril 2011 and can live with the result Park

way is fortunate to have its line of credit with

very strong
batik

guttip
of tiitse itat tonal ntcl

regional banks We believe that our long statud

ing rclatiottships with our bank group and

track record of sound husitiess dealings will

help us We are in compliattee with all of

hank line covettants and as we apprciaeh our

2111 line renewal we plan to svstematiealls

reduce our outstanding line balatice through

sehedtiled asset sales and iefinaneing debt ma

turirics as well as initiating dialogue with our

htnk
grocip etrls to tnakc stue Parkways line

of credit is tencsved on acceptable teritts

lie significaitt reduction in the investment

saIds market has hatnpered the abilirs of cons

patties to puoduee liquidity through asset
reey

cling balling alues and reduced fitiancing

teuttis have taken laige segments of both buy

ers and sellers out of the matket reating less

certainty antI inefficient valtiations Ituvestors

simply cannot get an act turate read ott the

transaction tssarket via the traditional valua

tioti measures of
capitaliratioti rates and inter

nal rates of rettun While this is au aettial rislc

Pat kway has inatiaged to sell sevetal sniallei

non-core assets dttring this difliettlt period us

ing proven techniques such as seller flnancitsg

selling to endusers and proactivelv obtaining

debt
quotes

from oum ttaditional lending

sources for the heuyers Yes in nuany cases we

are working harder for less heit it is ieqtnre

tssent mandated by the environment in which

are woiking today

arkway has long standing track record as good operator

and is an industry leader in customer retention 72% over the past 10

years which we will work to maintain during this recession

One rinok 110 hrnd asset located in the

Vinings
snhrnarkei

of Atlanta



The perception that the markets are produc

ing no transactions largely f4eled by many

practitioners anchoring on the high water

marks of Febiuary 2007 instead of observing

sales volumes in more normal years such as

2003 and 2004 Overall we believe capitaliza

tion rates moved
up an additional 50 to 100

basis points during 2008 Parkway is trading at

deep discount to NAV relative to historical

levels and private market pricing of assets

take comfort in our dividend yield of 11.4% as

of March 13 2009 and the high qualiry hard

assets that support our internal valuation

Investors are worried about the flinda

mentals in the U.S economy and with good

reason Thc economic fundamental on which

keep the closest eye is job growth or loss

Overall America lost 26 million jobs in 2008

and unemployment is projected to accelerate

through 2009 have said many times hefor

that jobs fill up office buildings and

the economy she
ing

them at an al
ng

rate it is in bI the impact to offi

operators and OW ill downward pre

sure on occupancy and nt ate

has long standing track record as good

erator and is an industry leader in custo

retention 72c ears

we will work to maintain

The slumping ta sale

prices al oh

overall econo ye

directly linked to our as ng

employm In Ph

andthe

market will

office industr

largely de

market On

leverag ii





should continue to see benign construction

market and constrained supply which should

benefit Parkway when the markets begin to

rebound Whether we are in recession or

depression we think our operator

owner strategy of partnering with

great
institutional quality investors

makes sense and will
prove

itself dur

ing these tough times Portions of

our income from these partnerships

such as asset management fees and

property management fees are less

volatile even when real property cash

flow is falling as evidenced by the

bar charts on page
three

All in all the excessive lending

spending and liquidity combined

with the exuberance in the hous

ing market which helped propel our

countrys long period of prosperity

have now pushed us into recession

that could last long time Your

Company has been proactive in

responding to this environment by

cutting our dividend to preserve

capital managing overhead careful

ly
and delaying new investments

until there is greater clarity in the

credit market and real estate valua

tions We have always been frugal

company as evidenced by one of

the lowest general and administrative expens

es as percentage of revenues and assets in

the office sector and the entire REIT indus

try That said there is always room for improve

ment and we have reexamined all line items

in our budget Your officer team took vol

untary salary freeze decreased potential

bonuses by 50% and reduced many other

benefits Our total employment has declined

through attrition property sales and work-

force realignment from 312 at our peak last

summer to 27fi today many at the corporate

level We ate watching expenses at the property

level
very carefully as well and where

possible reducing expenses that are

least intrusive to customer service

and retention We have done this be

fore know what will work and will

continue doing what is necessary to

keep our Company safe and preserve

its culture

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

While there is much to fret ovet

there is also cause to acknowledge

certain accomplishments this
year

that tend to get overlooked amidst

the dramatic headlines One of those

items is the successful completion of

the GEAR UP Plan and accomplish

ment of the related financial goal we

unveiled to you
in late 2005 Over

the past
three

years we have made

steady ptogress on this plans strate

gic goal of transforming the compa

ny to an operatorowner through

fund and fund-like investments and

asset recycling in non-cote markets

The financial goal of the plan was

measured by cumulative adjusted

FAD over the three-year plan of $7.18 per
di

luted share We met this goal with couple of

pennies to spare It is testament to the team

work and dedication of our people to accom

plish this during atduous circumstances Some

important components of the plan such as

joint venturing our Chicago CBD buildings

and syndicating The Pinnacle at Jackson Place

were not accomplished but overall the major

objectives and financial
components were

completed Other important accomplishments

in 2008 include

Completion of investments on behalf of

the Ohio PERS Fund Tin early 2008 with the

purchase of three high quality assets located in

Phoenix Chicago and Orlando

Closing the $750 million discretionary

fund with the Teacher Retitement System of

Texas Texas Teachers Fund TI in May See

inset on page seven

Sales of three non-core assets during the

third quarter of 2008 in Columbia Virginia

Beach and St Petersburg which move us closer

to our ultimate goal of focusing on fewer

markets with more concentration in those

core markets These three properties totaling

777000 square
feet were sold for total

gross

proceeds of $86.3 million and resulted in

galn for financial reporting purposes of $22.6

million Tn 2007 we went to market with two

portfolios consisting of nine buildings in Vir

ginia and South Carolina including two of

these three buildings We did not close the sale

of either portfolio however in 2008 we broke

these portfolios down into smaller bite-size

pieces and accomplished the three sales men

tioned above as well as one sale in Virginia

that closed since year end and one that is pend

ing in South Carolina

Paid down debt After completing the

Ohio PERS Fund purchase mentioned

above our short-term line of credit stood at

$258 million Through sales and refinancing

we reduced outline of credit to $178 million

today meaningful 31% reduction while

maintaining our coverage ratios consistent

with those reported for 2007

Finished The Pinnacle at Jackson Place

development on time on budget and
fully
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funded in the fburth quartet we brought The

Iuinnacle on line at 82c leased Ihis elegant

lass 189100 square foot building will he

Lb certified hwlding and will conu ihute

tt the ovetall value oldie Jackson Place invest

meni wh rc our headquarters building One

Jackson Place is located in doing so we se

cured 90 year lease on an adjacent 734

space parking facility which will provide long

term ccononnc benefits to three of Parkwa

BD assets

On December 22 2008 we renewed

and extended the $15 million line of credit

with PNC Bank through Apmil 2111 Ibis

line is unsecured and has current interest

rate equal to the 30day LIBOR rate plus

200 basis points

In June 2008 we were recognized as one

tf thc 50 Best Sniall Medium Companies

to Work lot in America the second time we

have been recognized in the past four ycais

Each of these accomplishments helps tis

incise fbrward As we close the books on GlAR

it is nportalit to build on these successes

FUTURE

we conclude one strategic plan sve would

noimalls annotuice to von the detailed as

sumptions and financial men ics of ihc next

sri aregic operating plan However amid ongo

ing market uncerrainrs we have chosen to

wait to coninsunicate details of new long

ret in plan ruiril we gain more
clarity on

key frindantenral economic factors in all cir

cuinstances we intend io stay foctised on

items that make mone\ atid asoid usk In that

iegard the next couple of years will be maiked

with shortterin mole defensive
posture

specifically in foul key areas

Duui MANAGFMINi 1Ang-rerm debts

will be proacrivel refinanced early at every op

porrnuiity Our line of ciedir will be paid down

from planned asset sales

Asssi scras \Xe plan to continue the

work started dnu ing GLAR UP and complete

many of the non-strategic aaser sales outlined

before adding few other assets that are dilly

leased provided values are reasonable

Lrssiaiu Customer icrention is para

mount in iecession and out 0-year avetage

of 72o provides comfort that we know how

to do this

Rsmrvcs ON NEW tNVESTMisN1S Ins est

mtnts through tinrl 11 or in any new markers

will he
carefully scrutinized as written below

do not believe the horroni in the maiket

has been reached and will dela investments

until such rime as we believe that point has

arrived As we emerge
front the recession we

expect
ihere to be excellent buying opporttini

ties for
companies with healthy balance sheets

and good sri aregies

CAP ALALOCA FONDIbCPLINE

Ii is important to note that liqrudiry will

play larger role in capital allocation than he

fore dtie to the
scarcity

and pricing of debt

and eqtur capital In effect this will simply

inc in delaying some investments while the

cedit markers recover Ihis should work out

to lie positive as more opportunistic buying

at higher capitalization rates and greater

spreads over debt will produce more value to

shaieholders Capital allocation at Park

way receives weeldy daily piactically constant

teview by me out Board our investment team

and nor cmiii senior ndiccr
group coruidering

many factors including the overall capital

markets our weighted average cost of capital

our partners buying criteria the overall real

estate maiket cycle the risks associated irh

the rate of rerut and liquidity At this wrtring

we view fund investments as the highest prior

try of our capital allocation because it gives

Whelieve
that our Uncompromising Focus on Operations

is what sets Parkway apait from othei office property owners

1401 Fnclavo in Hanson was purchased beIaffhund
in 2007 and

is 10000 ocenpied



our shareholders the highest risk adjusted re

turn as measured by internal rate of return and

capitalization rate Other investment alterna

tives are available to us though with lesser

returns or slightly higher risk so we are princi

pally focused on investments through our

discretionary funds For today we simply have

the discipline to be patient

UNCOMPROMIS1NG

FOCUS ON OPERATIONS..

NOW MORE THAN EV.ER

We believe that our Uncompromising

Focus on Operations is what sets Parkway

apart from other office proper owners Over

the years Parkway has implemented several

leasing programs
that work Our Broker Bill of

Rights short-form service agreement others

call it lease and customer advocacy pro

grams are models in the industry Our building

managers renew customers which translates

into lower tenant improvement costs and

higher future prohts This incentive-based

system uniquely places their focus on cus

tomer retention which is so important
in the

office industry

.Even in difficult economy we still must

train our leadership he Boot Camp Program

is the first
step

which calls for training great

people to learn our business from every angle

On the operating front they spend time run

ning property preparing budget being

accountable for aclsievemcnt of that budget

and managing people We have expanded the

Boot Camp Program to include other impor

tant areas of investment underwriting corpo

rate finance accounting and investor relations

graduate of the hoot camp program has

great understanding of the business as whole

and is then candidate to parachute into

FUND INVESTMENTS THE fUTURE

Trnt TExAs TEAcfiRs FU$fs II $750 milln dcteunary fflnd was

foxmel in May 2OO for purpose ofaeqixmg hgh-qua inuks-tenant

office prnpet Parkway is 30% nvestor he ffnd dIngide irns 70%

mvetment partner
die T.eathe Retirement System ofTexas Texas Teathers

Fund II will be capitalized with approsunat4 50% quny captÆI aiid 50%

noznr.ecousse 1iedsatefrst
niortgage

debt Oaceflyveted TexsTeachets

Fun4 II will hate verw hdthngs Houston Phoerns Atlatna Chwag

Orlandojacksoiwe antlMeinphis Weepect that these rnTtmantwbe

made ater th.e cyde as moire oppornirnstw bu.yugwill produce betterve1ds

aad upside to Patkway aud to Texas Teachers The investment period runs

fdur years Ælloworgus great flcxihthtyto be us position to deploy rgoificant

amounts of capital as we see fir at the right time



the
largest single line item in an offise building

budget ENERGY SIAR is joint program

of the U.S Environmental Protection Agency

and the IJ5 Department of Energy Our

recognition as an ENERGY FAR eader

continues to expand with 65% of out office

buildings earning an ENFRGY STAR rating

of 75 or greater
and we are pui0ng this

rating programmatically across our entire

portfolio Ihis is an important precursor to

achieving an existing building LEED certi

fication In fact out recently completed

Pinnacle development will be one of the first

major commercial projects earning LEt

certification in our state

CLOSNG

As
consequence of our ongoing transfor

mation into an operator/owner our business

model continues to evolve 2008 was hum

bling year hut believe our strategy is still

sound Our focus on funds mitigates down-

fee income stream and less dependence on

cash flows horn real estate Our claticy and

focus on liquidity and balance sheet prudence

in the shortterm should allow tis to focus on

new investments and mote piofimability in

the long met

We recognize that times are tongh and

tequire the full commitment of everyone at

Parkway One overriding principle our man

agement team believes in is the
tmportance

of

setting very high goals Even if we come up

little short it heats settling for mediocrity

and consistently achieving it The desire to

win is deeply ingrained in our fabric which is

the part of the culture of Parkway that am

most proud

would like to take moment to thank

Martini Garcia for his eleven years of dedicated

service on our Board Martin will not stand

for re-election this year and we will miss his

thoughtful insight

In closing we ate grarcftil
for th suppui

we have teccived over the years from oui

shareholders customers pat met emploces

and communities itliont whom we could

not have accomplished what we have Ihank

yoct for the faith and confidence ou hase

placed in us ste pledge to work hard every

to cain it

STEvLN Roucas

Era/dent and 10

11 larch 2009

regional office taking with them the Parkway

culture and an appreciation for all disciplines

needed to make operating profit at the build

ing level

In 2008 Parkway published its first ins

tainahility report and
encourage

each of
you

to read it on our wehaite When it comes to

suscatnahili% our mission is simple and direct

Parkway Propetcies aims to he good steward

fur out stakeholders through the hamnionious

integration and balance of out environmental

social and financial goals to achieve sustain

able and meaningfttl perfotmance In

Parkway became an LNFRGY IAR I.ead

for establishing an organization wide ener

performance baseline the first step tow

reducing greenhouse gis emissions

supem tot rnagemenm nd saving money

alde risk duiing recession through grow trig



SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

Operating Data

Revenues

Income from office and
parking properties

Management company income

Total revenues

Expenses

Property operating expenses

Depreciation and amortization

Management company expense

General and administrative

Total expenses

Operating income

Other income and expense

Interest and other income

Equity in earnings
of unconsolidated

joint ventures

Gain loss on real estate joint venture interests and other assets

Interest expense

Income loss before
minority interest and discontinued operations

Minority interest unit holders

Minority interest real estate partnerships

Income Loss from
continuing operations

Income loss from discontinued operations

Gain on sale of real estate from discontinued
operations

Total discontinued
operations

Net income

Change in market value of interest rate swaps

Change in unrealized
gain loss on equity securities

Comprehensive income

Net income available to common stockholders

Net Income

Dividends on preferred
stock

Dividends on convertible preferred stock

Net income available to common stockholders

Net income per common share

Basic

Income loss from continuing operations

Discontinued
operations

Net income

Diluted

Income loss from
continuing operations

Discontinued
operations

Net income

Book value
per

common share at end of year

Dividends
per common share

Weighted average
shares outstanding

Basic

Diluted

BaLance Sheet Data

Office and
parking investments net of depreciation

Investment in unconsolidated
joint ventures

Total assets

Notes
payable to banks

Mortgage notes payable

Total liabilities

Preferred stock

Convertible preferred stock

Stockholders equity

Year Year Year Year Year

Ended Ended Ended Ended Ended

12/31/08 12/3I107 I2/3I106 12/31/05 12/31/04

In thousands except per
share data

263475 233304 97889 175977 I4027I

1936 1605 5329 2997 3832

2654 234909 203218 178974 144103

126169 107990 93089 82375 64435

91716 74379 61607 48255 33016

1947 1188 1141 607 359

9725 6602 4656 4473 4486

229557 190159 160493 135710 102296

35854 44750 42725 43264 41807

1333 528 40 255 37

894 1008 751 1496 1697

2542 20307 17646 1039 4309

59426 52546 43044 33824 24 67

23887 14047 181 18 12230 23683

1369 3I74 485 187 I27

12519 I72I9 I8602 I204I 23808

795 2473 1997 4585 5707

22588 5083 4181

793 2473 7080 8766 5707

9274 9692 25682 20807 295 IS

7370 90 73 131 226
75 79

904 8506 25684 859 29289

9274 9692 25682 20807 295 IS

4800 4800 4800 4800 4800
773 2346 86

4474 4892 09 366 9529

1.15 0.80 0.84 0.34 1.22

.45 0.50 0.63 0.5

0.30 0.96 .34 0.97 .73

IS 0.79 0.83 0.34 .20

.45 0.49 0.62 0.50

0.30 0.95 .32 0.96 .70

22.83 25.09 27.42 27.42 26.44

2.27S 2.60 2.60 2.60 2.60

I5023 15482 I4306 4065 1270

I5023 I5648 4487 14233 I478

455239 4602 3032 1040929 820807

I057 I236 1179 2942 25294

687855 535794 2346 88342 931 88

I85940 212349 I523I2 I5037I I04618

86958I 7I450I 6960I2 483270 353975

II54383 I0I5346 93I724 70I0I0 SII802

57976 57976 57976 57976 57976

28I22 28I22

406248 439908 490306 4745I6 4I5648

Certain reclassiflcations have been made in the 2007 2006 2005 and 2004
operating

data as result of office
properties being classified as discontinued

operations



BUSINESS

Overview

Parkway Properties Inc is real estate investment trust RET specializing
in the operation leasing acquisition

and ownership of office

properties The Company performs these services for its own account and for other institutional investors through co-ownership structures such

as discretionary funds and/or partnerships The terms we us our Parkway or the Company refer to Parkway Properties Inc

individualLy or together with its subsidiaries The Company is geographically focused on the Southeastern and Southwestern United States and

Chicago Parkway and its predecessors have been public companies engaged in the real estate business snce 97 and the management team

has had experience managing public reaL estate company through aLL phases of the real estate business cycle As
part

of its strategy
the

Company places an emphasis on property operations and customer satisfaction with an ultimate goal of achieving high
Level of customer

retention The Company is self-administered in that it provides its own investment and administrative services internally through its own

employees The Company is also self-managed as it
internally provides the management maintenance and other real estate services that its

properties require through its own employees such as property managers
and engineers and in some cases leasing professionals In addition

Parkway is self-leased for renewal leases for the majority of its office property portfolio

At
lanuary 2009 Parkway owned or had an interest in 67 office properties located in II states with an aggregate of approximately 13.5

million square feet of leasable space Included in the
portfoLio are one discretionary

fund and several partnership arrangements which

encompass 21 properties totaling
3.8 million square feet representing

28% of the portfolio With the
discretionary

fund and/or partnerships the

Company receives fees for asset management property management leasing and construction management services and
potentially

receives

incentive fees upon sale if certain investment
targets

are achieved Increasing the number of co-investments and consequently the related fee

income is
part

of the Companys strategy
to transform itself to an operator-owner versus an owner-operator The

strategy highlights
the

Companys strength in providing excellent service in the operation and acquisition
of office properties for investment clients in addition to its

direct ownership of real estate assets Fee-based real estate services are offered through the Companys wholly-owned subsidiary Parkway

Realty Services LLC which also manages and/or leases approximately 1.8 million square feet for third-party owners at january
2009

Strategic Planning

Parkway is focused office REIT with hands-on service-oriented approach disciplined capital
allocation program and willingness to

recycle assets However we see the future transformation taking Parkway from being an owner-operator to being an operator-owner On

january 2006 the Company initiated three-year operating plan referred to as the GEAR UP Plan which was completed on December

2008 The plan served as the spring board to transform Parkway from being first an owner of real estate and secondarily an operator of real

estate for others to being first an operator of real estate for others that also owns an interest in the real estate Parkway achieved the GEAR UP

Plan financial goal of $7.18 cumulative adjusted funds available for distribution per diluted share for the three year period The goals of the

GEAR UP Plan and related accomplishments are discussed below

Great People Great customer service starts with
hiring great people training

them well and
retaining

them It took great people to

accomplish the ambitious goals of the GEAR UP Plan Parkway retained and recruited great people through expansion of the intern

program boot camp program and parachute program
These

programs are used to train our people on the culture of the Company

and its uncompromising focus on operations so that they are familiar with all
disciplines

of the Company

Equity Opportunities Over the last several
years management has created broad

array
of equity opportunities for Parkway On

the
private equity side this includes the use of

discretionary funds such as the funds with Ohio Public Employees Retirement System

Ohio PERS Fund and Teacher Retirement System of Texas Texas Teachers Fund II and partnerships The judicious use of

private equity provides greater return on equity to the public shareholders On the public equity side this includes the judicious use

of common equity and preferred equity to
manage

the balance sheet and growth Parkway accomplished the following Equity

Opportunities goals during 2006 through 2008

Fund/I Formation On May 14 2008 Parkway entered into Texas Teachers Fund II $750.0 million discretionary fund

with the Teacher Retirement System of Texas TRS for the purpose of acquiring office properties TRS is 70%

investor and Parkway is 30% investor

Equity Offering On December 18 2006 the Company sold 600000 shares of common stock to Banc of America

Securities LLC at gross offering price
of $50.25 per share and net

price
of $49.37 per share The Company used the

net proceeds of approximately $29.6 million to repay indebtedness outstanding under $19.3 million mezzanine loan

incurred in connection with the purchase of One Illinois Center and to fund our equity contributions for Ohio PERS Fund

investments

10



Asset Recycling The Company has demonstrated its
willingness

in the past to sell assets when management believed the time was

right At the start of the GEAR UP Plan Parkway identified 25
buildings

in markets totaling approximately 5.0 million rentable

square feet to be part of the asset recycling program Most of these properties were smaller assets or located in smaller markets that

do not fit with the Companys strategy
of owning larger

assets in institutional markets The dispositions that were planned would help

align the Companys portfolio with its current acquisition criteria which focuses on larger properties in institutionaL markets This was

fluid list of assets based on the Companys evaluation of specific market conditions and review of the portfolio The other side of

Asset Recycling is the reinvestment of proceeds from dispositions into other assets either owned in the fee-simple format or owned

jointly with partner Parkway accomplished the following Asset Recycling goals during 2006 through 2008

Dispositions Parkway sold 13 office properties for gross sales proceeds of $240.1 million and recorded total
gain

on

the sales for financial reporting purposes in the amount of $65.7 million Subsequent to December 31 2008 Parkway

sold one asset for gross sales price of $7.8 million and has another asset under contract for gross sales price of $7.7

million with $125000 in non-refundable earnest money The Company plans to continue the work started during the

GEAR UP Plan and complete many of the non-strategic asset sales outlined previously subject to market conditions

Fund Acquisitions Parkway completed the investment for the Ohio PERS Fund During 2006 through 2008 II office

properties were purchased at an aggregate contract purchase price
of $465.9 million which is comprised of investments

by the fund
totaling $444.3 million

plus an additional investment by Parkway of $21.6 million

Fee Simple Purchases In
july 2006 Parkway purchased One Illinois Center in Chicago Illinois at contract purchase

price
of $198.0 million

Other Purchases Parkway purchased an additional interest in Moore Building Associates LP which owns the Toyota

Center in Memphis Tennessee for $1.4 million
raising Parkways total ownership interest to 75.025%

Office Property Development The Pinnacle at lackson Place in lackson Mississippi opened on December 2008 at

total cost of approximately $50.4 million which includes the cost of the adjacent parking facility The completion of the

Companys only development project consists of an 189000 net rentable square foot Class-A office building and 1734

space parking facility that is leased from the City of lackson for period of 90 years

These two goals Equity Opportunities and Asset Recycling are what combine to transform Parkway from being an owner-operator to

being an operator-owner Management believes that these actions wilt result in Parkway better leveraging its core strength of operating office

properties and will be advantageous for the Companys shareholders over the long term So whether we are in an economy characterized by

growth or recession purchasing assets with good partner and leveraging our operating expertise through earning recurring fees allows us to

increase our core portfolio in
larger

and more institutional markets and increase our earnings potential from the services provided

Retain Customers Customer retention remains the cornerstone of the Companys business We believe that our focus on the

customer is why partners choose to partner with Parkway The goal was customer retention rate of 70% to 75% The
average

customer retention rate during the GEAR UP Plan was 71.9%

Uncompromising Focus on Operations Parkway reaffirmed its commitment to do that which it does best and that is to operate

office properties for maximum returns During the GEAR UP Plan Parkway increased occupancy from 88.9% at
january

2006 to

90.1% at january 2009 Additionally embedded rent growth increased from negative $0.74 per square foot at
january

2006 to

positive $1.11 per square foot at
january

2009 Parkway currently expects embedded rent growth per square foot to decrease in

2009

Performance In the planning process management first decided what actions to take
strategically

over the three
years

of the GEAR

UP Plan and secondly modeled the economic impact of these actions Given the
large component of Asset Recycling in the Plan

management selected financial metric that would be most appropriate to measure the success of the Plan This led to the

adoption of Cumulative Adjusted Funds Available for Distribution Cumulative Adjusted FAD as the metric for the GEAR UP Plan

with
target

of $7.18 per share cumulative over three years Parkway achieved an actual Cumulative Adjusted FAD for the plan of

$7.20 per diluted share



Discretionary Funds and Partnerships

Parkway intends to continue
raising discretionary funds and forming partnerships with seLect investors Under the terms of these funds and

partnerships where applicable Parkway will manage aR phases of the investment cycle including acquisition financing operations leasing
and

dispositions The Company will receive fees for providing these services At December 31 2008 Parkway had two discretionary funds and five

partnership agreements of this nature

On
july 2005 Parkway through affiliated entities entered into Limited partnership agreement forming Ohio PERS Fund $500.0

million discretionary fund with Ohio PERS for the purpose
of

acquiring high-quality
muLti-tenant office properties Ohio PER.S is 75% investor

and Parkway is 25% investor in the fund which is capitalized
with approximately $200.0 miLlion of equity capital

and $300.0 milLion of non-

recourse fixed-rate first mortgage debt At February 2008 the Ohio PEP.S Fund was fulLy
invested

The Ohio PER.S Fund targeted properties with Leveraged internal rate of return of
greater

than IT Parkway serves as the general partner

of the fund and provides asset management property management leasing and construction management services to the fund for which it is

paid market-based fees After each partner has received 10% annual cumulative preferred return and return of invested capitaL 205 of the

excess cash flow will be paid to the generaL partner and 805 wiLl be paid to the Limited partners Through its general partner and Limited partner

ownership interests Parkway may receive distribution of the cash flow equivalent to 40% The term of the Ohio PERS Fund will be seven

years
untiL February 2015 with

provisions
to extend the term for two additional one-year periods

On May 2008 Parkway through affiliated entities entered into limited partnership agreement forming Texas Teachers Fund II

$750.0 million discretionary fund with the TRS for the purpose of acquiring high-quality
multi-tenant office properties TRS is 70% investor

and Parkway is 30% investor in the fund which wilL be
capitalized

with approximateLy $375.0 million of equity capital and $375.0 million of

non-recourse fixed-rate first mortgage debt Parkways share of the equity contribution for the fund will be $112.5 miLlion and wilL be funded

with proceeds from asset sales Line of credit advances and/or sales of equity securities The Texas Teachers Fund II

targets acquisitions
in the

core markets of Houston Austin San Antonio Chicago Atlanta Phoenix Charlotte Memphis NashviLLe jacksonviLle Orlando Tampa/St

Petersburg and other growth markets to be determined by Parkway

The Texas Teachers Fund II

targets properties with an anticipated leveraged internal rate of return of greater than 10% Parkway serves as

the general partner of the fund and provides asset management property management leasing and construction management services to the

fund for which it wiLL be paid market-based fees Cash wiLL be distributed pro rata to each partner until 9% annuaL cumulative preferred return

is received and invested
capital

is returned Thereafter 56% will be distributed to TRS and 44% to Parkway Parkway has four
years

from the

inception date of Texas Teachers Fund II to
identify

and acquire properties the Investment Period with funds contributed as needed to

close acquisitions Parkway will exclusively represent the fund in making acquisitions
within the

target
markets and acquisitions

with certain

predefined criteria Parkway wiLl not be prohibited from making fee-simple or
joint

venture
acquisitions

in markets outside of the target markets

acquiring properties within the
target

markets that do not meet Texas Teachers Fund Iis
specific

criteria or
selling

or joint venturing currentLy

owned properties The term of Texas Teachers Fund II will be seven years
from the

expiration
of the Investment Period with

provisions
to

extend the term for two additional
one-year periods at the discretion of Parkway

Third-Party Management

The Company benefits from fully integrated management infrastructure provided by its wholLy-owned management subsidiary Parkway

Realty Services LLC Parkway Realty In addition to the Companys owned properties Parkway Realty currently manages and/or Leases

approximateLy 5.7 million net rentabLe square feet for third-party owners joint venture interests and fund properties The Company intends to

expand its third-party fee business through funds or similar ventures

Financing Strategy

The Company expects to continue seeking fixed rate non-recourse mortgage financing with maturities from five to ten
years typically

amortizing over 25 to 30
years

on seLect office buiLding investments as additional capital is needed The Company monitors the total debt to

totaL asset value ratio as defined in the loan agreements for the $311.0 million unsecured line of credit In addition to the total debt to total asset

value ratio the Company monitors interest fixed charge and modified fixed charge coverage ratios Management beLieves the total debt to

total asset value interest coverage fixed charge coverage and modified fixed charge coverage ratios provide useful information on totaL debt

levels as well as the Companys ability
to cover interest principal

and/or preferred dividend payments with current income

Parkway may in appropriate circumstances acquire one or more properties in exchange for Parkways equity securities Parkway has no set

poLicy as to the amount or percentage of its assets which may be invested in any specific property
Rather than

specific policy Parkway

evaLuates each property in terms of whether and to what extent the property meets Parkways investment criteria and
strategic objectives

Parkway has no present intentions of underwriting securities of other issuers The
strategies

and
policies set forth above were determined and
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are subject to review by Parkways Board of Directors which may change such
strategies

or policies based upon their evaluation of the state of

the real estate market the performance of Parkways assets capital and credit market conditions and other relevant factors

Capital Allocation

Capital allocation receives constant review by management and the Board of Directors considering many factors including the capital

markets our weighted average cost of capital buying criteria written and pubLished the real estate market and management of the risk

associated with the rate of return We examine all aspects of each type of investment whether it is fund asset Parkway common stock

mortgage
Loan receivable or fee simple purchase Each carries relationship to replacement cost which is still an important underwriting

discipline
for us Each has current yield and Leveraged and unleveraged internal rate of return that can be measured on relative and absolute

basis Currently management views the funds and similar ventures as the highest priority
of our capital allocation because it produces the

highest risk adjusted return as measured by internal rate of return and current cash return Other investment alternatives are available to us but

with Lesser return or
slightly higher risk so we are

principally
focused on funds or similar ventures at the present time During 2008 the REIT

industry experienced significant volatility in
capitalization

rates As result the Company continues to monitor its buying criteria and exercise

discipline when making capital allocation decisions

Industry Segments

Parkways primary business is the operation and ownership of office properties The Company accounts for each office property or groups

of related office properties as an individual operating segment Parkway has aggregated its individual operating segments into
single reporting

segment due to the fact that the individual operating segments
have similar

operating
and economic characteristics

The individual
operating segments

exhibit similar economic characteristics such as being leased by the square foot sharing the same primary

operating expenses
and

ancillary revenue opportunities and being cyclical in the economic performance based on current supply and demand

conditions The individual
operating segments are also similar in that revenues are derived from the

leasing
of office space to customers and

each office property is managed and operated consistently in accordance with Parkways standard operating procedures The range and type of

customer uses of our properties is similar throughout our portfolio regardless of location or class of building and the needs and
priorities

of our

customers do not
vary

from building to building Therefore Parkways management responsibilities
do not

vary
from location to location based

on the size of the building geographic location or class

Management Team

Parkways management team consists of experienced office property specialists
with proven capabilities in office property operations

ii leasing iii management iv acquisition/disposition financing vi capital allocation and vii accounting and financial reporting

Parkways 14 senior officers have an average
of 22

years
of real estate industry experience and have worked together at Parkway for an average of

years Management has developed highly service-oriented operating culture and believes that its focus on operations proactive leasing

property management and asset management activities will result in higher customer retention and occupancy and will translate into enhanced

stockholder value

Administration

The Company is self-administered and self-managed and maintains its
principal

executive offices in lackson Mississippi At December 31

2008 the Company had 286 employees The operations of the Company are conducted from approximately 20000 square feet of office

space located at 188 East Capitol Street One jackson Place Suite 1000 lackson Mississippi The building is owned by Parkway and is leased by

Parkway at market rental rates

Available Information

Parkway makes available free of charge on the Investor Relations
page

of its web site wsw.pky.com its filed and furnished reports on

Form 10-K 10-0 and 8-K and all amendments thereto as soon as reasonably practicable after Parkway electronically files such material with or

furnishes it to the Securities and Exchange Commission

The Companys Corporate Governance Guidelines Code of Business Conduct and Ethics and the Charters of the Audit Committee

Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee and Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors are available on the Investor

Relations page of Parkways web site Copies of these documents are also available free of charge in print upon written request addressed to

Investor Relations Parkway Properties Inc One jackson Place Suite 000 88 East Capitol Street jackson Mississippi
39201
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PROPERTIES

GeneraL

The Company operates and invests
principally

in office properties in the Southeastern and Southwestern United States and Chicago but is

not limited to any specific geographical region or property type At anuary 2009 the Company owned or had an interest in 67 office

properties comprising approximateLy 13.5 miLlion square feet of office space Located in II states

Property acquisitions
in 2008 2007 and 2006 were funded through variety of sources including

Cash reserves and cash generated from operating activities

Sales of non-core assets

Sales of office properties

SaLe of
joint

venture interests

Contributions from partners

Fixed rate non-recourse mortgage financing with maturities ranging from five to ten years

Assumption of
existing

fixed rate non-recourse mortgages on properties purchased

Sales of Parkway common stock and

Advances on the Companys line of credit

Office BuiLdings

Other than as discussed under Business the Company intends to hold and operate its portfoLio of office buildings for investment

purposes The Company does not propose any program for the renovation or improvement of any of the office buildings except as called for

under the renewal of
existing

leases or the
signing

of new leases or improvements necessary to upgrade recent acquisitions to the Companys

operating standards All such improvements are expected to be financed by cash flow from the portfolio of office properties advances on the

Companys Line of credit or contributions from partners

The Pinnacle development in Jackson Mississippi opened on December 2008 at an estimated total cost of approximately $50.4

milLion which includes the cost of the adjacent parking facility
The completion of the Companys only development project consists of an

89000 net rentable square foot Class-A office building which is currently 82% leased and 1734 space parking facility that is from the

City of lackson for period of 90 years The property is secured by $29.5 million in combined debt at weighted average interest rate of 5.2%

per annum The mortgage debt has stated maturity of December 27 2047 but it contains an early repayment option whereby the lender may

call the debt in December 2014 In the event the lender exercises the
early repayment option the outstanding principal

balance will be reduced

by $3.0 million

We believe that our insurance coverage contains policy specifications and insured Limits that are customary for similar properties business

activities and markets and we believe our properties are adequately insured However an uninsured Loss could result in loss of capital

investment and anticipated profits

All office building investments compete for customers with similar properties located within the same market
primarily

on the basis of

location rent charged services provided and the design and condition of the improvements The Company also competes with other REITs

financial institutions pension funds partnerships individual investors and others when attempting to acquire office properties
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The following table sets forth certain information about office properties the Company owned or had an interest in at
lanuary

2009

Estimated

Average %of

Number Total Net %of Average Market Leases

of Rentable Total Net Rent Per Rent Per Expiring Leased

Office Square Feet Rentable Square Square In at

Location Properties in thousands Feet Foot Foot 2009 1/2009

Chicago IL 2891 21.4% 29.94 30.28 13.2% 91.9%

HoustonTX 14 2301 17.0% 20.29 23.49 23.4% 97.0%

Atlanta GA 1782 13.2% 22.01 22.27 15.8% 91.7%

MemphisTN 1199 8.9% 21.00 21.63 5.0% 91.5%

lackson MS 1109 8.2% 17.39 19.83 7.3% 89.0%

Orlando FL 923 6.8% 23.07 23.01 10.9% 88.3%

Phoenix AZ 686 5.0% 27.30 26.73 3.1% 83.2%

RichmondVA 499 3.6% 17.68 7.07 13.0% 58.8%

lacksonville FL 482 3.6% 19.19 19.23 18.4% 92.0%

Nashville TN 432 3.2% 15.99 19.25 2.3% 97.0%

Columbia SC 407 3.0% 15.48 16.21 6.5% 86.2%

Charlotte NC 326 2.4% 18.62 20.00 26.8% 94.4%

Hampton Roads VA 254 1.9% 18.48 19.00 18.7% 87.4%

Ft Lauderdale FL 216 1.6% 23.01 24.43 18.5% 64.6%

Other Markets 32 0.2% 8.00 8.00 100.0% 100.0%

67 13539 100.0% 22.50 23.61 13.7% 90.1%

Includes 46 office properties owned directly and 21 office properties owned through joint ventures

Average rent per square foot is defined as the weighted average current gross rental rate including expense escalations for leased office

space in the building at january 12009

Estimated average gross market rent per square foot is based upon information obtained from the Companys own experience in leasing

space at the properties ii leasing agents in the relevant markets with respect to quoted rental rates and completed leasing
transactions for

comparable properties in the relevant markets and iii publicly available data with respect thereto Estimated average market rent is weighted

by the net rentable square feet expiring in each property

The percentage of leases expiring in 2009 represents the ratio of square feet under expiring in 2009 divided by total net rentable

square feet
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The foLLowing table sets forth scheduLed Lease expirations for properties owned at anuary 2009 on leases executed at anuary 2009

assuming no customer exercises renewal options

Weighted average expiring gross rental rate is the weighted current rentaL rate including escaLations for
operating expenses

Estimated average
market rent is based upon information obtained from the Companys own experience in leasing space at the

properties ii leasing agents in the relevant markets with respect to quoted rental rates and completed leasing transactions for comparable

properties in the relevant markets and iii pubLicly
availabLe data with respect thereto Estimated average market rent is weighted by the new

rentable square feet expiring in each property

Net Annualized Weighted Weighted Est

Rentable Percent of Rental Expiring Gross Avg Market

Year of Number Square Feet Total Net Amount Rental Rate Per Rent Per Net

Lease of Expiring Rentable Expiring Net Rentable Rentable

Expiration Leases in thousands Square Feet in thousands Square Foot Square Foot

2009 312 1859 13.7% 41532 22.34 23.42

2010 283 1409 10.4% 29853 21.18 21.72

201 295 2427 17.9% 57614 23.74 24.31

2012 76 1558 11.5% 34809 22.35 23.03

2013 151 1152 8.5% 25475 22.11 22.75

2014 70 11 17 8.3% 26492 23.72 24.65

Thereafter 121 2678 19.8% 58709 21 .92 23.03

1408 12200 90.1% 274484 22.50 23.61

Annualized rentaL amount expiring is defined as net rentable square feet expiring multiplied by the weighted average expiring annual rental

rate per net rentabLe square foot



Customers

The office properties are Leased to 1408 customers which are in wide
variety

of industries including banking insurance professionaL

services including legal accounting and consulting energy financiaL services and telecommunications Our
largest

customer and 25
largest

customers accounted for 4.7% and 40.9% respectively of our annualized rental revenue The foLlowing table sets forth information concerning

the 25
Largest

customers of the properties owned directly or through loint ventures at anuary 2009 in thousands

Square Footage Eupiring

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 Thereafter

General Services Administration GSA

Blue Cross Blue Shield of Georgia Inc

Health Care Service Corporation

Con Enterprises

Regions
Financial Corporation

U.S Cellular Corporation

Young Rubicam

Nabors Industries/Nabors Corporate Services

Federal Home Loan Bank of
Chicago

United Healthcare Services

Clear Channel Communications

Forman Perry Watkins Krutz Tardy

Schiumberger Technology

Bank of America NA

Honeywell

DHL Airways

Golin-Harris Communications Inc

Federal Express

Career Builder

Louisiana-Pacific Corporation

Extra Space Storage

CB Richard Ellis

Stein Mart Inc

Motorola Inc

The Median Resource Corporation

19 193

17

175

122

205

113

56 61 445 10114

252 272 6979

202 263 6434

90 302 6186

250 282 5366

79 5170

124 4386

205 3990

116 3588

67 3135

74 74 2662

168 2571

155 2561

193 2505

112 2457

99 2430

67 2278

90 92 2172

68 1917

78 1794

325 451 1049 563 154 1244 3786 88958

Annualized Rental Revenue
represents

the
gross

rental rate including escalations per square
foot at january 2009 multiplied by the number of

square
feet leased by the

customer Annualized rent for customers in unconsolidated joint ventures is calculated based on our ownership interest However leased
square

feet represents 100% of

square feet leased through
direct

ownership or through
oint ventures

The Blue Cross Blue Shield of
Georgia

Inc lease provides cancellation option in une 2012 which
requires

IS-month notice Additionally the customer exercised

contraction option
for 20030 square

feet effective june 30 2009

The Health Care Service Corporation
lease

provides
cancellation

option
March 2012 with notice date in September 2010

U.S Cellular Corporation has the option to cancel 3161 square
feet at anybme with six months wntten notice

The Forman Perry Watkins Krutz and Tardy lease provides certain cancellation rights
which

began uly 2007 and also has certain cancellaton rights pending changes in

litigation legislation Additionally the customer has exercised its cancellation rights on 15638 square
feet effective February 2009

DHL Airways lease provides cancellation option in November 2009 wrth nine months written notice In February 2009 the customer evercised its cancellation option on

98649 square
feet effective November 302009

Customer

No of

Props

213

20

Leased

Square

Feet

Annualized

Rental

Revenue

69 25 21

61

14

67

10 158

155

181

112

99

67

70

41

68

78

70 2130

lOS 105 2054

91 91 2054

II 52 2031

107 107 1994

Total Rentable Square Footage

Total Annualized Rental Revenue

13539

217435
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NonCore Assets

Since january 1996 Parkway has pursued strategy of liquidating its non-core assets and using the proceeds from such saLes to acquire

office properties and pay down short-term debt The Company defines non-core assets as all assets other than office and parking properties

which at December31 2008 consisted of undeveloped land The book value of the Land was $750000 at December31 2008 with
carrying

cost of approximateLy $4000 annually

non-cash Impairment Loss of $717000 was recorded during 2008 in connection with the valuation of approximateLy 12 acres of land

available for sale in New Orleans Louisiana After recording the wrfte down the
carrying

value corresponds with the net realizable value of the

land based on market research and comparable sales in the area

MARKET FOR REGISTRANTS COMMON EQUITY RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF
EQUITY SECURITIES

The Companys common stock 5.001 par value is listed and trades on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol PKY The

number of record holders of the Companys common stock at january 12009 was 2456

At February 27 2009 the Last reported sales
price per common share on the New York Stock Exchange was $11.63 The following table

sets forth for the periods indicated the
high and low last reported sales

prices per share of the Companys common stock and the per share

cash distributions paid by Parkway during each quarter

Common stock distributions during 2008 and 2007 $2275 and $2.60 per share respectively were taxable as follows for federal income

tax
purposes

Year Ended

Ordinary income

Post May 2003
capital gain

Unrecaptured Section 1250
gain

Return of
capital

December

2008 2007

0.844 1.38

0.197 0.38

0.893 0.65

0.341 0.19

2.275 2.60

Quarter Ended

March31

lune 30

September30

December31

Year Ended Year Ended

December31 2008 December31 2007

High Low Distributions High Low Distributions

38.76 31.80 0.650 57.70 51.00 0.65

40.60 33.72 0.650 54.09 47.10 0.65

41.89 31.47 0.650 49.12 40.58 0.65

37.82 1.10 0.325 48.51 34.85 0.65

2.275 2.60
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The following table shows the high and low Series preferred share
prices

and per share distributions paid for each quarter of 2008

and 2007 reported by the New York Stock Exchange

At anuary 2009 there were holders of record of the Companys 2.4 million outstanding shares of Series preferred stock Series

preferred stock distributions during 2008 and 2007 were taxable as follows for federal income tax purposes

Ordinary income

Post May 2003 capital gain

Unrecaptured Section 1250
gain

Purchases of Ecuity Securities by the Issuer

Year Ended December 31

2008 2007

1.16 1.21

0.15 0.29

0.69 0.50

2.00 2.00

10/01/08 to 10/31/08

11/01/08 to 11/30/08

12/01/08 to 12/31/08

Total

23.57

447 23.57

As permitted under the Companys equity compensation plan these shares were withheld by the Company to
satisfy

tax withholding

obligations for employees in connection with the vesting of stock Shares withheld for tax withholding obligations do not affect the total

number of shares available for repurchase under any approved common stock repurchase plan At December 31 2008 the Company did

not have an authorized stock repurchase plan in place

Year Ended

December31 2008

Year Ended

December31 2007

Quarter Ended High Low Distributions High Low Distributions

March31 24.95 22.95 0.50 26.60 25.36 0.50

Iune3O 25.57 23.52 0.50 26.50 25.44 0.50

September30 25.01 18.95 0.50 25.40 23.65 0.50

December31 22.50 2.00 0.50 25.16 22.75 0.50

2.00 2.00

Period

Total Number

of Shares

Purchased

Average

Price Paid

per Share

Total Number

of Shares Purchased

as Part of PubLicly

Announced Plans

or Programs

Maximum Number

ofSharesthat

May Yet Be

Purchased Under

the Plans or Pro2rams
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Performance Graph

The following graph provides comparison of cumulative stockholder return for the period from December 31 2003 through December

31 2008 among Parkway the Standard Poors 500 Index SP 500 and the National Association of Real Estate Investment Trusts

NAREIT Equity REIT Total Return Index NAREIT Equity The stock performance graph assumes an investment of $100 in the shares of

Parkway common stock and each index and the reinvestment of any dividends The historical information set forth beLow is not necessariLy

indicative of future performance

The performance graph and related information shall no be deemed soliciling material OF deemed to be fiLed with the SEC nor shall

such information be incorporated by reference into any future filing except to the extent that the Company specifically incorporates it by

reference into such
filing

Value of $100 Invested

Total Return to Shareholders
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Parkway
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Years Ended December31

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008

100.00 128.89 107.81 144.83 111.13 58.29

100.00 131.58 147.58 199.32 168.05 104.64

100.00 10.87 16.32 134.68 142.08 89.51
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MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Overview

Parkway is self-administered and self-managed REIT
specializing

in the acquisition operations leasing
and ownership of office properties

The Company is geographically focused on the Southeastern and Southwestern United States and Chicago At
january

2009 Parkway owned

or had an interest in 67 office properties located in II states with an aggregate
of approximately 13.5 million square feet of leasable space

Included in the portfolio are 21 properties totaling
3.8 million

square
feet that are owned

jointly
with other investors representing 28% of the

portfolio Beginning with the Companys GEAR UP Plan which started
january

2006 and ended December 31 2008 it is the Companys

goal to transform its
strategy

from being an owner-operator to being an operator-owner The Company will continue executing on this strategy

which
highlights

the Companys strength in providing excellent service in the operation of office properties in addition to its direct ownership of

real estate assets Fee-based real estate services are offered through the Companys wholly-owned subsidiary Parkway Realty Services

which also
manages

and/or leases approximately 1.8 million square feet for third-party owners at january
2009 The Company generates

revenue primarily by leasing office space to its customers and providing management and
leasing

services to third-party office property owners

including joint venture interests The primary drivers behind Parkways revenues are occupancy rental rates and customer retention

Occupancy Parkways revenues are dependent on the occupancy of its office buildings At
january 2009 occupancy of Parkways

office portfolio was 90.1% compared to 90.4% at October 2008 and 92.0% at
january

2008 Not included in the january 2009

occupancy rate are signed leases
totaling 93000 square feet which commence during the first and second quarters of 2009 and will raise

Parkways percentage leased to 90.8% To combat
rising vacancy Parkway utilizes innovative approaches to produce new leases These include

the Broker Bill of Rights short-form service agreement and customer advocacy programs
which are models in the

industry
and have helped the

Company maintain occupancy around 90% during time when the national occupancy rate is approximately 85% Parkway currently projects an

average
annual occupancy range

of approximately 88.5% to 89.5% during 2009 for its office properties

Rental Rates An increase in

vacancy rates has the effect of reducing market rental rates and vice versa Parkways leases
typically

have

three to seven year terms As leases expire the Company replaces the
existing

leases with new leases at the current market rental rate At

january 2009 Parkway had $1.11 per square foot in rental rate embedded growth in its office property leases Embedded growth is defined as

the difference between the weighted average in place cash rents and the weighted average market rental rate Parkway currently expects

embedded rent growth per square foot to decrease in 2009

Customer Retention Keeping existing
customers is important as high customer retention leads to increased occupancy less downtime

between leases and reduced
leasing

costs Parkway estimates that it costs five to six times more to replace an
existing

customer with new one

than to retain the customer In making this estimate Parkway takes into account the sum of revenue lost during downtime on the space plus

leasing costs which rise as market vacancies increase Therefore Parkway focuses great deal of energy on customer retention Parkways

operating philosophy is based on the premise that it is in the customer retention business Parkway seeks to retain its customers by continually

focusing on operations at its office properties The Company believes in providing superior customer service hiring training retaining
and

empowering each employee and creating an environment of open communication both
internally

and
externally

with customers and

stockholders Over the past ten years Parkway maintained an average 72.5% customer retention rate Parkways customer retention for the year

ending December 31 2008 was 70.7% compared to 72.0% for the year ending December 312007

Strategic Planning Parkway is focused office REIT with hands-on service-oriented approach disciplined capital allocation program

and willingness to recycle assets However we see the future transformation taking Parkway from being an owner-operator to being an

operator-owner On
january 2006 the Company initiated three-year operating plan referred to as the GEAR UP Plan which was

completed on December 31 2008 The
plan

served as the spring board to transform Parkway from being first an owner of real estate and

secondarily an operator of real estate for others to being first an operator of real estate for others that also owns an interest in the real estate

Parkway achieved the GEAR UP Plan financial goal of $7.18 cumulative adjusted funds available for distribution per diluted share for the three

year period The goals of the GEAR UP Plan and related accomplishments are discussed below

Great People Great customer service starts with
hiring great people training

them well and
retaining

them It took great people to

accomplish the ambitious goals of the GEAR UP Plan Parkway retained and recruited great people through expansion of the intern

program boot camp program and parachute program These programs are used to train our people on the culture of the Company

and its uncompromising focus on operations so that they are familiar with all disciplines of the Company

Equity Opportunities Over the last several years management has created broad
array

of equity opportunities for Parkway On

the
private equity side this includes the use of discretionary funds such as the Ohio PERS Fund and Texas Teachers Fund II and

partnerships The
judicious use of

private equity provides greater return on equity to the public shareholders On the public equity
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side this includes the
judicious

use of common equity and preferred equity to manage
the balance sheet and growth Parkway

accomplished the following Equity Opportunities goals during
2006 through 2008

Fund/I Formation On May 2008 Parkway entered into Texas Teachers Fund II $750.0 million discretionary fund

with the IRS for the purpose of acquiring office properties IRS is 70% investor and Parkway is 30% investor

Equity Offering On December 18 2006 the Company sold 600000 shares of common stock to Banc of America

Securities LLC at gross offering price of $50.25 per
share and net

price
of $49.37 per share The Company used the

net proceeds of approximately $29.6 million to repay
indebtedness outstanding under $19.3 million mezzanine loan

incurred in connection with the purchase of One Illinois Center and to fund our equity contributions for Ohio PERS Fund

investments

Asset Recycling The Company has demonstrated its wiLLingness in the past to seLl assets when management believed the time was

right At the start of the GEAR UP Plan Parkway identified 25
buildings

in 12 markets totaLing approximateLy 5.0 million rentabLe

square feet to be
part

of the asset recycling program Most of these properties were smaller assets or located in smaller markets that

do not fit with the Companys strategy
of owning larger

assets in institutional markets The dispositions that were planned would help

align the Companys portfoLio with its current acquisition criteria which focuses on larger properties in institutionaL markets This was

fluid List of assets based on the Companys evaluation of
specific

market conditions and review of the portfolio The other side of

Asset Recycling is the reinvestment of proceeds from dispositions into other assets either owned in the fee-simple format or owned

jointly with partner Parkway accomplished the following Asset Recycling goals during 2006 through 2008

Dispositions Parkway soLd 13 office properties for
gross

sales proceeds of $240.1 million and recorded total
gain

on the

sales for financiaL reporting purposes in the amount of $65.7 miLlion Subsequent to December 31 2008 Parkway sold

one asset for gross sales price of $7.8 million and has another asset under contract for
gross

sales
price

of $7.7 million

with $125000 in non-refundable earnest money The Company plans to continue the work started during the GEAR UP

Plan and complete many of the non-strategic asset sales outlined previously subject to market conditions

Fund Acquisitions Parkway completed the investment for the Ohio PERS Fund During 2006 through 2008 II office

properties were purchased at an aggregate contract purchase price of $465.9 million which is comprised of investments

by the fund
totaling $444.3 million

plus an additional investment by Parkway of $21.6 million

Fee Simple Purchases In
july 2006 Parkway purchased One Illinois Center in Chicago Illinois at contract purchase

price of $198.0 million

Other Purchases Parkway purchased an additional interest in Moore Building Associates which owns the Toyota

Center in Memphis Tennessee for $1.4 million
raising Parkways total ownership interest to 75.025%

Office Property Development The Pinnacle at jackson Place in jackson Mississippi opened on December 2008 at

total cost of approximately $50.4 million which includes the cost of the adjacent parking facility
The completion of the

Companys only development project consists of an 189000 net rentable
square

foot Class-A office building and 1734

space parking facility that is leased from the City of jackson for period of 90
years

These two goals Equity Opportunities and Asset Recycling are what combine to transform Parkway from being an owner-operator to

being an operator-owner Management believes that these actions wiLl result in Parkway better leveraging its core strength of operating office

properties and will be advantageous for the Companys shareholders over the long term So whether we are in an economy characterized by

growth or recession purchasing assets with good partner and Leveraging our operating expertise through earning recurring
fees allows us to

increase our core portfolio in
larger

and more institutional markets and increase our earnings potential from the services provided

Retain Customers Customer retention remains the cornerstone of the Companys business We believe that our focus on the

customer is why partners choose to partner with Parkway The goal was customer retention rate of 70% to 75% The average

customer retention rate during the GEAR UP Plan was 71.9%

Uncompromising Focus on Operations Parkway reaffirmed its commitment to do that which it does best and that is to operate

office properties for maximum returns During the GEAR UP Plan Parkway increased occupancy from 88.9% at january
2006 to

90.1% at january
2009 Additionally embedded rent growth increased from negative $0.74 per square foot at january

2006 to

positive $1.11 per square
foot at january

2009 Parkway currently expects embedded rent growth per square
foot to decrease in

2009
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Performance In the planning process management first decided what actions to take
strategically over the three years of the GEAR

UP Plan and secondly modeled the economic impact of these actions Given the
large component of Asset Recycling in the Plan

management selected financial metric that would be most appropriate to measure the success of the Plan This led to the

adoption of Cumulative Adjusted FAD as the metric for the GEAR UP Plan with
target

of $7.18 per share cumulative over three

years Parkway achieved an actual Cumulative Adjusted FAD for the plan of $7.20 per diluted share

Discretionary Funds On luly 2005 Parkway through affiliated entities entered into limited partnership agreement forming Ohio

PERS Fund for the purpose of acquiring high-quality
multi-tenant office properties Ohio PERS is 75% investor and Parkway is 25% investor

in the Fund which is capitalized with approximately $200.0 million of equity capital
and $300.0 million of non-recourse fixed-rate first

mortgage debt At February 15 2008 Ohio PERS Fund was fully invested

The Ohio PERS Fund targeted properties with an anticipated leveraged internal rate of return of greater than 11% Parkway serves as the

general partner of the fund and provides asset management property management leasing and construction management services to the fund

for which it is paid market-based fees After each partner has received 0% annual cumulative preferred return and return of invested capital

20% of the excess cash flow will be paid to the general partner and 80% will be paid to the limited partners Through its general partner and

limited partner ownership interests Parkway may receive distribution of the cash flow equivalent to 40% The term of Ohio PERS Fund will

be seven years until February 2015 with
provisions

to extend the term for two additional one-year periods

On May 2008 Parkway through affiliated entities entered into limited partnership agreement forming $750.0 million discretionary

fund known as Texas Teachers Fund II with the TRS for the purpose of acquiring high-quality multi-tenant office properties TRS is 70%

investor and Parkway is 30% investor in the fund which will be capitalized with approximately $375.0 million of equity capital and $375.0

million of non-recourse fixed-rate first mortgage debt Parkways share of the equity contribution for the fund will be $112.5 million and will be

funded with proceeds from asset sales line of credit advances and/or sales of equity securities The Texas Teachers Fund II

targets acquisitions

in the core markets of Houston Austin San Antonio Chicago Atlanta Phoenix Charlotte Memphis Nashville lacksonville Orlando

Tampa/St Petersburg and other growth markets to be determined by Parkway

The Texas Teachers Fund II

targets properties with an anticipated leveraged internal rate of return of greater than 10% Parkway serves as

the general partner of the fund and provides asset management property management leasing
and construction management services to the

fund for which it will be paid market-based fees Cash will be distributed pro rata to each partner until 9% annual cumulative preferred return

is received and invested capital is returned Thereafter 56% will be distributed to TRS and 44% to Parkway Parkway has four
years

from the

inception date of Texas Teachers Fund II to identify and acquire properties the Investment Period with funds contributed as needed to

close acquisitions Parkway will exclusively represent the fund in making acquisitions within the
target

markets and acquisitions with certain

predefined criteria Parkway will not be prohibited from making fee-simple or joint
venture

acquisitions
in markets outside of the target markets

acquiring properties within the target markets that do not meet Texas Teachers Fund IIs
specific

criteria or selling or joint venturing currently

owned properties The term of Texas Teachers Fund II will be seven years
from the

expiration
of the Investment Period with provisions to

extend the term for two additional one-year periods at the discretion of Parkway

Financia Condition

Comments are for the balance sheet dated December 31 2008 as compared to the balance sheet dated December 2007

Office and Parking Properties In 2008 Parkway continued the execution of its
strategy

of operating and acquiring office properties joint

venturing interests in office assets as well as liquidating non-core assets and office assets that either no longer meet the Companys investment

criteria or the Company has determined value will be maximized by selling During the year ended December 31 2008 total assets increased

$152.1 million or 9.9% and office and parking properties and real estate development before depreciation increased $171.8 million or 11.0%

Purchases Improvements and Development

Parkways investment in consolidated office and parking properties increased $140.6 million net of depreciation to
carrying

amount of

$1.5 billion at December 31 2008 and consisted of 61 office and parking properties The primary reason for the increase in office and parking

properties relates to the net effect of the purchase of three office properties building improvements development costs the sale of three

office properties and depreciation recorded during the year

For the year ended December31 2008 the Company incurred $30.3 million in development costs for the construction of The Pinnacle at

jackson Place which is 189000 net rentable square foot Class-A office building adjacent to the Companys headquarters building in lackson

Mississippi The Pinnacle at lackson Place was completed on December 2008 is currently 82% leased and was the Companys only

development project
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During the year ending December 31 2008 the Ohio PERS Fund purchased three office properties as fofiows in thousands

Parkway Square Date Purchase

Office Property Location Ownership Feet Purchased Price

Ohio PERS Fund Purchases

Gateway Center Orlando FLorida 25.0% 228 01/18/08 55000

Desert Ridge Corporate Center Phoenix Arizona 26.5% 293 01/31/08 81600

Citicorp Plaza Chicago ILlinois 40.0% 600 02/15/08 00000

1121 236600

During the year ending December 31 2008 the Company capitalized building improvements and additional
acquisition costs of $30.5

million and recorded depreciation expense
of $67.3 million related to its office and parking properties

Dispositions

During the year ending December31 2008 Parkway sold three office properties as follows in thousands

Square Date Gross

Office Property Location Feet Sold Sales Price Gain

Town PointCenter NorfoLkVirginia 131 07/15/08 12750 1559

Wachovia Plaza St Petersburg Florida 186 08/18/08 26010 9338

Capitol Center Columbia South Carolina 460 09/05/08 47500 11691

777 86260 22588

On February 20 2009 the Company sold Lynwood Plaza an 82000 square foot office property in Hampton Roads Virginia
to an

unrelated third party
for

gross
sales

price
of $7.8 million During the fourth quarter of 2008 the Company recognized non-cash impairment

loss of approximately $1.1 million related to this property Additionally the Company entered into contract to sell the Atrium at Stoneridge in

Columbia South Carolina The gross sales price is estimated at $7.7 million with $125000 in non-refundable earnest money In connection

with the sale of the Atrium at Stoneridge the Company expects to seller finance $5.4 million note receivable that will bear interest at 6.75%

per annum on an interest-only basis through maturity in 2014 non-cash impairment Loss of $727000 was recorded during the fourth quarter

of 2008 on this asset The sale is subject to customary final closing requirements and due diligence documentation with the sale expected to

be completed in the first quarter of 2009 but there can be no assurance that the transaction will be completed These properties are not

classified as held for sale on the Companys balance sheet at December 31 2008 as the Company did not view the sales as probable until the

first quarter of 2009 when earnest money became non-refundable

Land Available for Sale non-cash impairment loss of $717000 was recorded in the fourth quarter of 2008 in connection with the

valuation of approximately 12 acres of land available for sale in New Orleans Louisiana based on change in the estimated fair value of the land

After recording the impairment loss the
carrying

value corresponds with the net realizable value of the land based on market research and

comparable sales

Intangible Assets Net For the year ending December 31 2008 intangible assets net of related amortization increased $8.7 million or

12.4% and was primarily due to the net effect of the purchase of three office investments during the year and annual amortization of the
existing

intangible assets Parkway accounts for its acquisitions of real estate in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No 141

Business Combinations which requires the fair value of the real estate acquired to be allocated to acquired tangible and
intangible

assets

Notes Payable to Banks Notes payable to banks decreased $26.4 million or 12.4% for the year ending December31 2008 At December

31 2008 notes payable to banks totaled $185.9 million and the net decrease is primarily attributable to proceeds received from refinancing the

mortgage secured by Capital City Plaza in Atlanta Georgia and the sate of three office properties offset by advances under the line of credit to

purchase and develop real estate and make improvements to office properties

On May 2008 the Company entered into an interest rate swap agreement with Regions Bank The interest rate swap is for $100.0

million notional amount and fixes the 30-day LIBOR interest rate at 3.635% which equates to total interest rate of 4.935% for the period

january 2009 through March 31 2011 The swap serves as hedge on the variable interest rates on portion of the borrowings under the

Companys line of credit
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During 2008 the Company exercised the option to extend the line of credit resulting in $311.0 million in total Line capacity now maturing

in April
2011 The Company paid one-time extension fees

totaling approximately $407000 which will be amortized over the remaining term of

the line of credit

The Companys $311.0 million unsecured credit facility requires compliance with number of restrictive financiaL covenants incLuding

tangible net worth fixed charge coverage ratio unencumbered interest coverage ratio total debt to total asset ratio secured debt to total asset

value ratio secured recourse debt to total asset vaLue iatio and unencumbered pool restrictions At December 31 2008 the Company was in

compliance with these financial covenants

Mortgage Notes Payable Mortgage notes payable increased $155.1 milLion or 21.7% during the year ending December31 2008 as result

of the folLowing in thousands

Increase

Decrease

Placement of mortgage debt by Ohio PERS Fund 142200

Placement of mortgage debt by wholly-owned properties 60000

Advances on mortgage debt to fund the PinnacLe development 29500

Principal paid on early extinguishment of debt 62980
Scheduled

principal payments 13640

55080

On February 2008 the Company paid off the mortgage notes payable secured by the 400 North BeLt and Woodbranch buiLdings in

Houston Texas with totaL principal baLance of $3.5 miLLion with advances under the Companys Line of credit The
mortgages had an interest

rate of 8.25% and were scheduled to mature on August 2011 The Company recognized total of $401000 in expense associated with the

prepayment of these mortgages

In connection with the Ohio PEftS Fund investments during the first quarter of 2008 discussed under Financial Condition Office and

Parking Properties Purchases Improvements and DeveLopment total nonrecourse first mortgage debt was placed in the amount of $142.2

million at weighted average interest rate of 5.7% The portion of
mortgage debt attributable to the Ohio PERS Fund was $129.2 milLion and

$13.0 miLLion was attributabLe to Parkway The
mortgages are secured by the respective properties have one to three year interest onLy periods

and mature in 2016

On
ApriL 2008 the Company entered into an interest rate swap agreement with US Bank The interest rate swap is for $23.5 million

notionaL amount and fixes the 30-day LI BOR interest rate at 4.05% which equates to current totaL interest rate of 5.8% for the period lanuary

2009 through December 2014 The
swap serves as hedge of the variable interest rates on portion of the mortgage debt placed on the

Pinnacle at ackson Place The weighted average interest rate for the total mortgage debt of $29.5 million placed on the Pinnacle at lackson

Place is 5.2%

On May 2008 the Company completed $60.0 miLLion recourse mortgage loan related to the refinance of $41.4 miLLion mortgage

that was scheduled to mature in September 2008 The loan is secured by the Companys Capital City Plaza building in Atlanta Georgia The

interest rate on the loan is variable rate based on LIBOR
plus

165 basis points The loan term is for two years with one-year extension option

at the Companys discretion The excess loan proceeds of approximately $18.4 million were used to pay down the Companys line of credit

The Company recorded
gain

on the prepayment of approximately $388000 associated with the write off of the debt premium in the second

quarter of 2008 The mortgage represented the Companys onLy outstanding maturity in 2008

In connection with the sale of Capitol Center on September 2008 the Company prepaid the $18.1 miLLion first mortgage pLus $2.1

million in related mortgage prepayment expenses with proceeds received from the sale

On February 27 2009 the Company paid
off the mortgage note payable secured by the 1717 St ames 5300 Memorial and Town and

Country office
buildings

in Houston Texas with total
principal

balance of $21.8 million with advances under the Companys line of credit

The
mortgage had an interest rate of 4.83% and was scheduled to mature March 12009

The Company expects to continue seeking fixed-rate non-recourse mortgage financing with maturities from five to ten
years typically

amortizing over 25 to 30
years

on select office building investments as additional
capital

is needed The Company monitors the total debt to

total asset value ratio as defined in the loan agreements for the $311.0 million unsecured line of credit In addition to the total debt to total asset

value ratio the Company monitors interest fixed charge and modified fixed charge coverage ratios The interest
coverage ratio is computed by

comparing
the cash interest accrued to earnings before interest taxes depreciation and amortization EBITDA The fixed charge coverage

ratio is computed by comparing the cash interest accrued principal payments made on mortgage loans and preferred dividends paid to EBITDA
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The modified fixed charge coverage ratio is computed by comparing cash interest accrued and preferred dividends paid to EBITDA

Management believes the total debt to total asset value interest coverage
fixed charge coverage

and modified fixed charge coverage ratios

provide useful information on total debt levels as well as the Companys ability to cover interest principal
and/or preferred dividend payments

with current income

The computation of the Companys proportionate share of the interest fixed charge and modified fixed charge coverage ratios and the

reconciliation of net income to EBITDA are as follows for the year ended December31 2008 and 2007 in thousands

Year Ended

December31

2008
_______________

9274

58616

1825

2153

93589

2276

20046

1270

32750

EBITDA 116209 117099

Interest coverage ratio

EBITDA

509

11837

48124

2.41

242

513

6133

47149

2.48

Fixed charge coverage
ratio

EBITDA

Fixed charges

Interest expense

Preferred dividends

Principal payments excluding early extinguishment of debt

Principal payments unconsolidated
joint

ventures

Principal payments minority interest in real estate partnerships

Total fixed charges

Fixed charge coverage
ratio

116209

48124

4800

13640

54

337
66281

1.75

117099

47149

4800

15580

50

313

67266

1.74

Modified fixed charge coverage
ratio

EBITDA

Modified fixed charges

Interest expense

Preferred dividends

Total fixed charges

Modified fixed charge coverage ratio

116209

48124

4800

52924

2.20

117099

47149

4800

51949

2.25

Parkway defines EBITDA non-GAAP financial measure as net income before interest income taxes depreciation amortization

losses on early extinguishment of debt and other
gains

and losses EBITDA as calculated by us is not comparable to EBITDA reported by other

REITs that do not define EBITDA exactly as we do

Net income

Adjustments to net income

Interest expense

Amortization of financing costs

Prepayment expenses early extinguishment of debt

Depreciation and amortization

Amortization of share-based compensation

Gain on real estate and other assets

Tax expense

EBITDA adjustments unconsolidated oint ventures

EBITDA adjustments minority interest in real estate partnerships

2007

19692

52527

1202

370

77575

1521

20307

27
1255

16709

Interest expense

Interest expense

Capitalized interest

Interest expense unconsolidated
joint

ventures

Interest expense minority interest in real estate partnerships

Total interest expense

Interest
coverage

ratio

116209 117099

58616 52527

836
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The Company behaves that EBITDA helps investors and Parkways management anaLyze the Companys ability to service debt and pay cash

distributions However the material limitations associated with using EBITDA as non-GAAP financial measure compared to cash flows

provided by operating investing
and financing activities are that EBITDA does not reflect the Companys historical cash expenditures or future

cash requirements for working capital capital expenditures or the cash required to make interest and principal payments on the Companys

outstanding debt Although EBITDA has limitations as an analytical tool the Company compensates for the limitations by only using EBITDA to

supplement GAAP financial measures AdditionaLLy the Company believes that investors should consider EBITDA in con1unction with net

income and the other required GAAP measures of its performance and
liquidity

to improve their understanding of Parkways operating results and

Liquidity

Parkway views EBITDA
primarily as Liquidity measure and as such the GAAP financial measure most directLy comparable to it is cash flows

provided by operating activities Because EBITDA is not measure of financial performance calculated in accordance with GAAP it should not

be considered in isolation or as substitute for operating income net income cash flows provided by operating investing
and financing activities

prepared in accordance with GAAP The following table reconciLes EBITDA to cash flows provided by operating activities for the year ended

December 31 2008 and 2007 in thousands

Year Ended

December31

2008 2007

EBITDA 116209 117099

Amortization of above market Leases 45 788

Amortization of
mortgage

loan discount 18 71
Operating distributions from unconsolidated oint ventures 1042 1036

Interest expense 58616 52527

Prepayment expense early extinguishment of debt 21 53 370

Tax expense
27

Change in deferred
leasing

costs 8738 7080

Change in receivables and other assets 274 5736

Change in accounts payable and other Liabilities 2165 11491

Adjustments for minority interests 21382 13537

Adjustments for unconsolidated
joint

ventures 2164 2263

Cash flows provided by operating activities 64048 75931

Minority Interest Real Estate Partnerships During the year ending December 31 2008 minority interest associated with real estate

partnerships increased $46.7 miLLion The increase is attributable to the minority interest partners equity contribution toward the three Ohio

PERS Fund office investments during the first quarter of 2008 discussed under Managements Discussion and
Analysis

of Financial Condition

and Results of Operations FinanciaL Condition Office and Parking Properties Purchases Improvements and Development
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Stockholders Equity StockhoLders equity decreased $33.7 miLlion or 7.7% during the year ended December 31 2008 as result of the

folLowing in thousands

Results of Operations

Net income

Change in market vaLue of interest rate swap

Comprehensive income

Common stock dividends decLared

Preferred stock dividends declared

Purchase of Company stock

Exercise of stock options

Issuance costs sheLf registration and stock offering

Shares issued Directors fees

Share-based compensation expense

Shares distributed from deferred compensation pLan

Increase

Decrease

9274

7370
1904

34555

4800
IC

792

52
140

2276

645

33660

Comments are for the year ended December 2008 compared to the year ended December 2007

Net income available to common stockholders for the year ended December 31 2008 was $4.5 miLLion S0.30 per basic common share

as compared to net income avaiLable to common stockholders of $14.9 million $0.96 per basic common share for the
year

ended December

31 2007 Net
gains

on the sale of real estate of $22.6 million were included in net income available to common stockhoLders for the
year

ended December 31 2008 Additionally for the year ended December 31 2008 the Company recorded non-cash impairment losses
totaling

$2.5 million in connection with two contracted office property sates and the valuation of approximateLy acres of land Net
gains

on the sate

of real estate and other assets of S20.3 million were included in net income available to common stockhoLders for the
year

ended December31

2007

OffIce and Parking Properties The
anaLysis below includes changes attributable to same-store properties acquisitions and dispositions of

office properties Same-store properties are those that the Company owned during both the current and prior year reporting periods excLuding

properties classified as discontinued operations At December 31 2008 same-store properties consisted of 57 properties comprising 11.3

million square feet Properties acquired or deveLoped in 2008 that do not meet the definition of same-store properties consisted of four

properties with 1.3 million square feet in 2008

The following table represents revenue from office and parking properties for the
years

ended December 31 2008 and 2007 in

thousands

ftevenue from office and parking properties

Same-store properties

Properties acquired in 2007

Properties acquired in 2008

Office property development

Properties disposed

Total revenue from office and

parking properties

Year Ended December31

Increase

2008 2007 Decrease Change

234819 228807 6012 2.6%

3797 423 3374 797.6%

24704 24704 0.0%

166 166 0.0%

4074 4085 -100.3%

263475 233304 30171 12.9%

Revenue from office and parking properties for same-store properties increased $6.0 million or 2.6% for the year ended December 31

2008 compared to the same period for 2007 The primary reason for the increase is due to an increase in lease termination fee income of $1.7

million an increase in expense reimbursement income as result of higher operating expenses and an increase in same-store average rental rates

for same-store properties for the year ended December 31 2008 compared to December 31 2007 Same-store rental rates increased 2.5% for

the year ended December 31 2008 compared to the same period of 2007
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The fofiowing table represents property operating expenses for the
years

ended December 31 2008 and 2007 in thousands

Property operating expenses

Same-store properties

Properties acquired in 2007

Properties acquired in 2008

Office property development

Properties disposed

Total property

operating expenses

Year Ended December31

Increase

2008 2007 Decrease Change

12184 05606 6578 6.2%

2023 194 1829 942.8%

11795 11795 0.0%

183 93 90 96.8%

16 2097 21 13 -100.8%

126169 107990 18179 16.8%

Property operating expenses for same-store properties increased $6.6 million or 6.2% for the year
ended December31 2008 compared to

the same period for 2007 The primary reason for the increase is due to increased utilities real estate taxes and
repairs

associated with

Hurricane Ike discussed below

Depreciation and amortization expense attributable to office and parking properties increased $17.3 million or 23.3% for the
year

ended

December 31 2008 compared to the same period for 2007 and is due to additional depreciation associated with the acquisition
of office

properties and improvements to properties

Hurricane Ike Impact The Company has 13 wholly-owned properties and one jointly-owned property totaling 2.3 million square feet

in Houston Texas which sustained some property damage from Hurricane Ike on September 13 2008 The current estimate of damages for the

14 properties is between $6.5 million to $7.0 million The Company estimates that its insurance deductible related to these claims will be

approximately $3.0 million to $3.5 million Approximately $377000 is estimated to represent repair
and clean up costs with the remainder

representing capitalized costs The Company expects to record net gain
of approximately $1.1 milLion related to an invoLuntary

conversion of

the damaged assets The Company expects to record this gain in 2009 upon final settlement of the hurricane claim with its insurance carrier

Share-Based Compensation Expense Effective january 2006 Parkway adopted FASB Statement No 123R Share-Based Payment FAS

I23R using the modified-prospective transition method In the past the Company had granted stock options for fixed number of shares to

employees and directors with an exercise price equal to or above the fair value of the shares at the date of grant However no stock options

have been granted to employees since 2002 or to directors since 2003 Since 2003 Parkway has elected to grant restricted shares and

deferred incentive share units instead of stock options Therefore the adoption of FAS 23R has not had material impact on income from

continuing operations net income cash flow from operations cash flow from financing activities or basic and diluted earnings per share

Share-based compensation expense of $2.3 million and $1.5 million was recognized for the
years

ended December 31 2008 and 2007

respectively Total compensation expense related to nonvested awards not yet recognized was $3.1 million at December 31 2008 The

weighted average period over which this expense is expected to be recognized is approximately 2.2 years Total compensation expense

associated with shares that vest based on the Company meetingthe goals of the GEAR UP Plan was $1.4 million and was recorded in 2008

During the year ended December 31 2008 the Board of Directors approved the grant of 38017 shares to officers of the Company The

shares were valued at $1.2 million and 36975 shares will vest four years from grant date and 1042 shares vested upon the achievement of the

cumulative goals of the GEAR UP Plan which ended December 31 2008 Compensation expense was recorded on the shares that vest on

performance conditions when the Company determined that it was probable that the goal would be achieved

On February 2009 the Board of Directors approved the grant of 120000 restricted shares to officers of the Company The shares are

valued at $1.9 million and will vest subject to certain performance-based goals in 2009 at rate of 30000 shares per year over the four
years

following the grant date

General and Administrative Expense General and administrative expense increased $3.1 million from $6.6 million in 2007 to $9.7 million

in 2008 and is primariLy attributable to increased personneL costs share-based compensation expense and professionaL fees In 2008 the

Company recorded approximately $1.4 million in share-based compensation expense as result of achieving the GEAR UP Plan financial goal

Gain on Sale of Real Estate and OtherAssets For the year ended December31 2008 the Company recorded $22.6 million
gain on the

sale of three office properties This
gain

has been classified as gain on sale of real estate from discontinued operations The Company also

recognized an impairment loss of $2.5 million on two office properties and 12 acres of land in New Orleans Louisiana during 2008 For the year
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ended December 31 2007 Parkway recorded
gain on the sale of two office properties in Knoxville Tennessee in the amount of $20.3

mibion

Interest Expense Interest
expense including amortization increased S6.9 miLlion or 13.1% for the year ended December 31 2008

compared to the same period for 2007 and is comprised of the following in thousands

Interest expense

Mortgage interest expense

Bank Line interest expense

Subsidiary redeemabLe

preferred membership interest

Debt prepayment expense

Mortgage loan cost amortization

Bank loan cost amortization

Total interest expense

Year Ended December31

Increase

2008 2007 Decrease Change

47406 39988 7418 18.6%

10196 10564 368 -3.5%

449 449 100.0%

13 369 356 -96.5%

11 IS 758 357 47.1%

696 418 278 66.5%

59426 52546 6880 13.1%

Mortgage interest expense increased $7.4 miLLion or 18.6% for the year ended December31 2008 compared to the same period for 2007

and is due to the net effect of new loans placed or assumed in 2008 and 2007 the refinancing of one loan and the early extinguishment of three

mortgages in 2008 Managements Discussion and Analysis of FinanciaL Condition and Results of Operations FinanciaL Condition

Mortgage Notes PayabLe incLudes discussion of mortgages pLaced in 2008 The average interest rate on mortgage notes payable at

December31 2008 and 2007 was 5.5% and 5.6% respectively

Bank line interest expense decreased $368000 or 3.5% for the year ended December 31 2008 compared to the same period for 2007

The change is primariLy due to the net effect of proceeds received from the saLe of assets borrowings due to additional purchases of office

investments and decrease in average interest rate from 6.2% during the year ended December 31 2007 as compared to 4.8% during the same

period in 2008

Discontinued Operations Discontinued operations is comprised of the following for the
years

ended December 31 2008 and 2007 in

thousands

Discontinued operations

Income Loss from discontinued operations

Gain on saLe of real estate

from discontinued operations

TotaL discontinued operations

Year Ended December31

Increase

2008 2007 Decrease Change

795 2473 3268 -132.1%

22588 22588 0.0%

21793 2473 19320 781.2%

The net
gains

and all current and prior period income from the foLLowing office property dispositions are included in discontinued

operations for the
years

ended December 31 2008 and 2007 in thousands

Net Book

Office Property Location

Square Date of Gross Sales Value of Gain

Feet Sale Price Real Estate on Sate

Town Point Center

Wachovia Plaza

CapitoL Center

2008 Dispositions

Norfolk Virginia

St Petersburg Florida

CoLumbia South Carolina

131

186

460

777

07/15/08

08/18/08

09/05/08

12750

26010

47500

86260

10621

16154

35101

61876

1559

9338

11691

22588
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Comments are For the year ended December 2007 compared to the year ended December31 2006

Net income available to common stockholders for the year ended December 31 2007 was $14.9 million $96 per basic common share

as compared to net income available to common stockholders of $19.1 million $1.34 per basic common share for the year ended December31

2006 Net
gains

on the sale of real estate and other assets of $20.3 million were included in net income available to common stockholders for

the year ended December31 2007 Net
gains

on the sale of real estate and other assets of $22.7 million were included in net income available

to common stockholders for the year ended December 31 2006

Office and Parking Properties The
analysis

below includes changes attributable to same-store properties acquisitions
and

dispositions
of

office properties Same-store properties are those that the Company owned during both the current and
prior year reporting periods excluding

properties classified as discontinued operations At December 31 2007 same-store properties consisted of 50 properties comprising 10.0

million square feet Properties acquired in 2006 and 2007 that do not meet the definition of same-store properties consisted of five properties

with 970000 square feet in 2006 and two properties with 286000 square feet in 2007

The following table represents revenue from office and parking properties for the
years

ended December 31 2007 and 2006 in

thousands

Revenue from office and parking properties

Same-store properties

Properties acquired in 2006

Properties acquired in 2007

Properties disposed

Total revenue from office and

parking properties

Year Ended December31

Increase

2007 2006 Decrease Change

185939 182320 3619 2.0%

43622 7123 36499 512.4%

3711 3711 0.0%

32 8446 8414 -99.6%

233304 197889 35415 17.9%

Revenue from office and parking properties for same-store properties increased $3.6 million or 2.0% for the
year

ended December 31

2007 compared to the same period for 2006 The primary reason for the increase is due to an increase in same-store occupancy for same-store

properties for the
year

ended December 31 2007 compared to December 31 2006 Average same-store occupancy was 91.3% and 90.3% for

the
year

ended December 31 2007 and 2006 respectively Additionally same-store rental rates increased 2.1% for the year ended December

31 2007 compared to the same period of 2006

The following table represents property operating expenses
for the years ended December31 2007 and 2006 in thousands

Property operating expenses

Same-store properties

Properties acquired in 2006

Properties acquired in 2007

Office property development

Properties disposed

Total property

operating expenses

Year Ended December31

Increase

2007 2006 Decrease Change

85844 85378 466 0.5%

20270 3352 16918 504.7%

679 1679 0.0%

92 92 0.0%

05 4359 4254 -97.6%

107990 93089 14901 16.0%

Property operating expenses for same-store properties increased $466000 or 0.5% for the year ended December 31 2007 compared to

the same period for 2006 The primary reason for the increase is due to increased contract services and personnel costs offset by utility savings

Depreciation and amortization expense
attributable to office and parking properties increased $12.8 million or 20.7% for the year ended

December 31 2007 compared to the same period for 2006 and is due to the increase in the net investment in office and parking properties

because of additional purchases and improvements to properties
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Management Company Income The decrease in management company income of S3.7 million for the year ended December 31 2007

compared to the year ended December 31 2006 is
primarily

due to the additional management fee and incentive fee recorded in 2006 as

result of the economic returns generated above an internal rate of return hurdle rate achieved over the Life of the Viad
joint venture The fees

were received and recognized by Parkway in the second
c1uarter

of 2006 at closing of the sale of Viad Corporate Center

Share-Based Compensation Expense Effective anuary 2006 Parkway adopted FASB Statement No 23k Share-Based Payment FAS
123k using the modified-prospective transition method In the past the Company had granted stock options for fixed number of shares to

employees and directors with an exercise price eciual
to or above the fair value of the shares at the date of grant However no stock options

have been granted to employees since 2002 or to directors since 2003 Since 2003 Parkway has elected to grant restricted shares and

deferred incentive share units instead of stock options Therefore the adoption of FAS 123k has not had material impact on income from

continuing operations net income cash flow from operations cash flow from financing activities or basic and diLuted
earnings per

share

Share-based compensation expense of $1.5 million and S863000 was recognized for the
years

ended December 31 2007 and 2006

respectively Total compensation expense related to nonvested awards not yet recognized was $4.3 miLLion at December 31 2007 The

weighted average period over which this expense is expected to be recognized is approximately 2.7 years Total potential compensation

expense associated with shares that vest based on performance conditions was $1.5 million at December 31 2007

On
january 12 2007 the Board of Directors approved the grant of 35874 shares to officers of the Company The shares were valued at

$1.9 million and 34875 shares will vest four
years

from grant date and 999 shares will vest subject to achievement of the cumulative goals of the

GEAR UP Plan which will end December 31 2008 Compensation expense
will not be recorded on the shares that vest on performance

conditions until the Company determines that it is probable that the goal will be achieved Therefore no expense has been recorded to date for

the shares that vest based on achievement of the cumulative goals of the GEAR UP Plan

General andAdministrative Expense General and administrative expense increased $1.9 million from $4.7 million in 2006 to $6.6 million

in 2007 and is
primarily

attributable to increased personnel costs share-based compensation expense and professional fees

Gain on Sale of Real Estate /oint Venture Interests and Other Assets For the year ended December 31 2007 Parkway recorded
gain on

the sale of two office properties in Knoxville Tennessee in the amount of $20.3 million For the year ended December31 2006 the Company

recorded
gain

on the sale of Viad Corporate Center in the amount of $13.6 million gain on the sale of three
buildings

in Atlanta Georgia in

the amount of $1.6 million gain on the sale of Charlotte Park in the amount of $2.6 million and recognized an impairment loss on investment

securities in the amount of $119000

/nterest Expense Interest expense including amortization increased $9.5 million or 22.IT for the
year ended December 31 2007

compared to the same period for 2006 and is comprised of the following in thousands

Interest expense

Mortgage interest expense

Bank line interest expense

Subsidiary redeemable

preferred membership interest

Debt prepayment expense

Mortgage loan cost amortization

Bank loan cost amortization

Total interest expense

Year Ended December

Increase

2007 2006 Decrease Change

39988 311 12 8876 28.5

10563 10105 458 4.5%

449 752 303 -40.3

370 370 0.0

758 645 113 17.5%

418 430 12 -2.8%

52546 43044 9502 22.1

Mortgage interest expense increased $8.9 million or 28.5T for the year ended December31 2007 compared to the same period for 2006

and is due to the net effect of new loans placed or assumed in 2007 and 2006 and the early extinguishment of two mortgages in 2007 The

average interest rate on mortgage notes payable at December 31 2007 and 2006 was 5.8

Bank line interest expense increased $458000 or 4.5T for the year ended December 31 2007 compared to the same period for 2006

The change is
primarily

due to the increase in the average balance of bank borrowings from $168.0 million for the year ended December 31

2006 to $171.5 million for the year ended December31 2007 Additionally the weighted average interest rate on the Companys line of credit

increased from 5.9T during the year ended December 31 2006 to 6.2% during the same period in 2007 The increase irs bank borrowings is

primarily
attributable to advances for purchases of office properties and Parkway common stock
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Discontinued Operations Discontinued operations is comprised of the following for the
years

ended December 31 2007 and 2006 in

Discontinued operations

Income from discontinued operations 2473 997

Gain on sate of real estate

from discontinued operations
________________________________________________________

Total discontinued operations

The net gains
and all current and prior period income from the following office property dispositions are included in discontinued

operations for the
years ended December31 2007 and 2006 in thousands

Net Book

Square Date of Gross Sales Value of

Location Feet Sale Price Real Estate

Central Station Building

Richmond Centre

Ashford II

2006 Dispositions

Town Point Center

Wachovia Plaza

Capitol Center

2008 Dispositions

St Petersburg Florida

Houston Texas

Houston Texas

Norfolk Virginia

St Petersburg Florida

Columbia South Carolina

07/15/08

08/18/08

09/05/08

Liquidity and CapitaL Resources

Statement of Cash Flows Cash and cash equivalents were $15.3 million and $11.3 million at December31 2008 and December31 2007

respectively Cash flows provided by operating activities for the year ended December 31 2008 were $64.0 million compared to $75.9 million

for the same period of 2007 The change in cash flows from operating activities is
primarily attributable to the effect of the timing of receipt of

revenues and payment of expenses

Cash used in
investing

activities was $206.1 million for the
year

ended December 31 2008 compared to cash used in
investing

activities of

$57.0 million for the same period of 2007 The increase in cash used by investing
activities of $149.1 million is

primarily
due to the net effect of

increased office property purchases and sales in 2008 and an increase in office property improvements and development costs in 2008

Cash provided by financing activities was $146.1 million for the year ended December 31 2008 compared to cash used in financing

activities of $12.0 million for the same period of 2007 The increase in cash provided by financing activities of S158.I million is
primarily

due to

additional mortgage placements in 2008 and contributions from minority interest partners to fund office property purchases

Liquidity The Company plans to continue pursuing the acquisition of additional investments that meet the Companys investment criteria

and intends to use its line of credit proceeds from the refinancing of mortgages proceeds from the sale of non-core assets and office

properties proceeds from the sale of portions of owned assets through joint ventures possible sates of securities and cash balances to fund

those acquisitions

The Companys cash flows are exposed to interest rate changes primarily
as result of its lines of credit used to maintain

liquidity and fund

capital expenditures and expansion of the Companys real estate investment
portfolio

and operations The Companys interest rate risk

management objective is to limit the impact of interest rate changes on earnings and cash flows and to lower its overall borrowing costs To

achieve its ob1ectives the Company borrows at fixed rates but also utilizes an unsecured
revolving

credit
facility an unsecured term-loan and an

unsecured line of credit collectively the Companys line of credit

thousands

Year Ended December

Increase

2007 2006 Decrease Change

476 23.8%

5083 5083 -100.0%

2473 7080 4607 -65.1%

Office Property

Gain

on Sale

08/02/06

11/29/06

12/07/06

15000

6906

5250

27156

133

92

59

284

131

186

460

777

4338

4551

2185

21074

211

2018

2854

5083

12750 10621 1559

26010 16154 9338

47500 35101 11691

86260 61876 22588
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The Companys Line of credit allows Parkway to borrow up to combined $311.0 million and it matures in
ApriL

2011 At December 31

2008 the Company had total of $185.9 million outstanding under its line of credit At December 31 2008 the following amounts were

outstanding under the Companys line of credit in thousands

Interest Outstanding

Line of Credit Lender Rate Maturity Balance

$15.0 MiLLion Unsecured Line of Credit PNC Bank 2.4% 04127/I 7940

$236.0 MiLlion Unsecured Line of Credit Wells Fargo 2.1% 04/27/I 118000

S60.0 Million Unsecured Term Loan Wells Fargo 5.6% 04/27/I 60000

3.3% 185940

The interest rate on the $15.0 miLlion unsecured Line of credit with PNC Bank is currently LIBOR plus 200 base points On

December 23 2008 the Company renewed and extended this Line to
ApriL

2011 The Company paid an up-front fee of $52500 and

wiLl pay fees on the unused portion of the line of 25 basis points

The $236.0 miLLion unsecured Line of credit is Led by WelLs Fargo and syndicated to eight other banks The interest rate on the Line of

credit is
currentLy

LIBOR pLus 130 basis points or the Prime interest rate pLus
25 basis points At December 31 2008 aLl amounts

outstanding under the Line of credit with interest rates not fixed by an interest rate swap agreement are borrowed at LIBOR pLus 130

basis points The Company pays an annual administration fee of $35000 and fees on the unused portion of the revoLver ranging

between 12.5 and 20 basis points based upon overall Company Leverage with the rate set at 20 basis points at December 31 2008

On October 29 2008 the Company exercised its
right

to extend this line to April
2011 The Company paid one-time extension

fee of $354000 that wiLL be amortized over the term of the line of credit

The $60.0 million unsecured term loan is led by WeLLs Fargo and syndicated to eight other banks The interest rate on the term loan

represents the weighted average interest rate of two interest rate swaps that expired December 31 2008 ExcLuding the interest rate

swaps the interest rate on the term Loan is LIBOR
pLus

130 basis points

To protect against the potential for rapidly rising
interest rates the Company entered into interest rate swap agreements in 2008 and

prior

years The Company designated the swaps as hedges of the variable interest rates on the Companys borrowings under the WeLLs Fargo

unsecured revolving credit facility and portion of the debt pLaced on the PinnacLe deveLopment These swaps are considered to be
fulLy

effective and changes in the fair vaLue of the swaps are recognized in accumulated other comprehensive income The Companys interest rate

hedge contracts at December 31 2008 and 2007 are summarized as follows in thousands

Fair

Market Value

Asset/Liability

Type of Notional Maturity Fixed December31

Hedge Amount Date Reference Rate Rate 2008 2007

Swap $50000 06/30/08 Month LIBOR 4.380% 15

Swap $30000 08/31/08 Month LIBOR 4.924% 133

Swap $40000 12/31/08 Month LIBOR 4.360% 192

Swap $20000 12/31/08 Month LIBOP 4.245% 48
Swap $100000 03/31/Il Month LIBOR 4.935% 5262

Swap $23500 12/0 1/14 Month LIBOR 5.800% 2466

7728 358

At December 31 2008 the Company had $869.6 million in mortgage notes payable with an average
interest rate of 5.5% secured by

office properties and $185.9 milLion drawn under its line of credit Parkways pro rata share of unconsoLidated oint venture debt was $9.8

miLLion with an average interest rate of 5.1% at December 31 2008
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The Company monitors the total debt to total asset value ratio as defined in the loan agreements for the $311.0 million unsecured line of

credit In addition to the total debt to total asset value ratio the Company also monitors interest fixed charge and modified fixed charge

coverage ratios The interest coverage ratio is computed by comparing the cash interest accrued to earnings before interest taxes depreciation

and amortization EBITDA This ratio for the
years

ended December 31 2008 and 2007 was 2.41 and 2.48 times respectively The fixed

charge coverage ratio is computed by comparing the cash interest accrued principal payments made on mortgage
loans and preferred dividends

paid to EBITDA This ratio for the years ended December31 2008 and 2007 was .75 and 1.74 times respectiveLy The modified fixed charge

coverage ratio is computed by comparing the cash interest accrued and preferred dividends paid to EBITDA This ratio for the
years

ended

December 31 2008 and 2007 was 2.20 and 2.25 times respectively Management believes the total debt to total asset value interest

coverage
fixed charge coverage and modified fixed charge coverage

ratios provide useful information on total debt levels as well as the

Companys ability to cover interest principal
and/or preferred dividend payments with current income

The table below presents the
principal payments due and weighted average interest rates for the mortgage notes payable at December 31

2008

Total

Balloon

Payments

2009 21766

2010 126411

2011 102694

2012 56738

2013

Thereafter 469095

776704

Fair Value at 12/31/08 778925

On February 27 2009 the Company paid its only 2009 debt maturity in the amount of $21.8 million
utilizing its line of credit The

Company has $126.4 million in maturing debt in 2010 Included in the 2010 debt maturities is the Capital City Plaza mortgage in the amount of

$60.0 million that has one-year extension option at the Companys discretion Assuming that the extension option is exercised the

Companys total maturities for 2010 would be $66.4 million and its
existing

line of credit capacity could be utilized to pay the debt maturities

On May 14 2008 Parkway formed Texas Teachers Fund II $750.0 million discretionary fund with the TR.S for the purpose of acquiring

high-quality
multi-tenant office properties TRS will be 70% investor and Parkway will be 30% investor in the fund which will be

capitalized

with approximately $375.0 million of equity capital
and $375.0 million of non-recourse fixed-rate first mortgage debt Parkways share of the

equity contribution for the fund will be $112.5 million and will be funded with proceeds from asset sales line of credit advances and/or sales of

equity securities

The Company presently has plans to make additional capital improvements at its office properties in 2009 of approximately $33.0 million

These expenses include tenant improvements leasing costs capitalized acquisition
costs and

capitalized building improvements Approximately

$9.0 million of these improvements relate to upgrades on properties acquired in recent
years

that were anticipated at the time of purchase All

such improvements are expected to be financed by cash flow from the properties contributions from partners and advances on the Companys

line of credit

The Company anticipates
that its current cash balance operating cash flows contributions from

partners
and borrowings including

borrowings under the working capital line of credit will be adequate to pay the Companys operating and administrative
expenses ii debt

service obligations iii distributions to shareholders iv capital improvements and normal
repair

and maintenance expenses at its

properties both in the short and long term In addition the Company may use proceeds from sales of assets possible sales of securities and

borrowings to fund property acquisitions and pay debts as they mature

Average Mortgage

Interest Rate Maturities

5.6% 35299

5.8% 39794

6.0% 112753

5.9% 65070

5.9% 8434

5.3% 508231

86958

Recurring

Principal

Amortization

13533

13383

10059

8332

8434

39136

92877
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Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

At December 31 2008 the Company was invested in four unconsolidated joint ventures with unrelated investors These
loint

ventures are

accounted for using the equity method of accounting as Parkway does not control but has the ability to significantly
influence the operations of

the
joint

ventures and is not the primary beneficiary as that term is defined in FIN 46k As resuft the assets and liabilities of the
joint

ventures

are not included in Parkways consoLidated balance sheet Information
relating

to the unconsolidated joint ventures at December 31 2008 is

detailed below in thousands

loint Ventures Property Name

Parkways

Ownership

Location Interest

Wink-Parkway Partnership Wink Building

Parkway loint Venture LLC UBS Building/River Oaks

RubiconPark LLC Lakewood/Falls Pointe

Carmel Crossing

RubiconPark II LLC Maitland 200

New Orleans LA

lackson MS

Atlanta GA

Charlotte NC

Orlando FL

Cash distributions from unconsolidated
joint

ventures are made to each partner based on their percentage of ownership in each entity

Cash distributions made to partners in
joint

ventures where the percentage
of debt assumed is disproportionate to the ownership percentage in

the venture is distributed based on each partners share of cash available for distribution before debt service based on their ownership

percentage
less the partners share of debt service based on the percentage of debt assumed by each partner

Parkway provides management construction and
leasing

services for all of the unconsolidated oint ventures except for the Wink-Parkway

Partnership and receives market-based fees for these services The portion of fees earned on unconsolidated
joint

ventures attributable to

Parkways ownership interest is eliminated in consolidation

The following information summarizes the financial position for the investments in which we held an interest at December 31 2008 in

thousands

The mortgage debt all of which is non-recourse is collateralized by the individual real estate property or properties within each venture

the net book value of which totaled $111.7 million at December 31 2008 Parkways proportionate share of the non-recourse mortgage
debt

totaled $9.8 million at December 31 2008

The following information summarizes the results of operations for the year
ended December 31 2008 for investments which impacted

our 2008 results of operations in Lhousands

Summary of Operations

Phoenix Officeinvest LLC

Parkway joint Venture LLC

Wink-Parkway Partnership

RubiconPark LLC

RubiconPark II LLC

TotaL

R.evenue

109

2749

382

9546

4584

17370

Parkways

Share of Net

Income Loss

32

122

331

413

894

Phoenix Officeinvest LLC is joint venture that owned Viad Corporate Center an office property in Phoenix Arizona and venture in

which Parkway owned 30% interest On june 23 2006 the venture sold Viad Corporate Center Parkway received net proceeds of S15.4

million and recognized gain
of S13.6 million from the sale in 2006

50.0%

20.0%

20.0%

20.0%

Mortgage Parkways

Summary of Financial Position Total Assets Debt Total Equity Investment

Parkway joinLVenture LLC 16924 12600 3624 310

Wink-Parkway Partnership 1625 67 1519 760

RubiconPark LLC 73825 52000 20252 5484

RubiconPark II LLC 29876 18154 1094 5123

122250 82821 36489 11057

Net

Income

Loss

107

245

840

1242

2421
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Contractual Obligations

We have contractuaL obligations incLuding mortgage notes payable and tease obligations The table beLow presents total payments due

under specified contractual obligations by year through maturity at December 31 2008 in thousands

Payments Due By Period

ContractuaL ObLigations Total 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 Thereafter

Long-Term Debt Mortgage Notes Payable 1133714 83426 184371 150830 98230 39149 577708

Capital Lease Obligations 6879 279 140 140 133 113 6074

Operating Leases 753 314 302 130

Purchase
Obligations

9326 8899 427

Ground Lease 15643 185 185 185 185 185 14718

Total 1166315 93103 184998 151712 98555 39447 598500

The amounts presented above for
mortgage notes payable and capital lease obLigations include

principal
and interest payments The

amounts presented for purchase obligations represent the remaining tenant improvement allowances for leases in place and commitments for

building improvements and development costs at December31 2008

Parkway has 75T ownership interest in MBALP and acts as the managing general partner MBALP is
primarily

funded with financing from

third-party lender which is secured by first lien on the rental property of the partnership The creditors of MBALP do not have recourse to

Parkway In acting as the general partner Parkway is committed to providing additional funding to partnership deficits up to an aggregate amount

of $1.0 miLLion To date Parkway has not been required to provide any additional funding to MBALP

Parkway has 30% ownership interest in Texas Teachers Fund II and acts as the general partner Texas Teachers Fund II will be capitalized

with approximately S375.0 million of equity capital
and $375.0 million of non-recourse fixed-rate first mortgage debt Parkways share of the

equity capital for the fund will be $112.5 million Parkway has four
years

from the inception date of Texas Teachers Fund II to identify and acquire

properties with funds contributed as needed to purchase office investments

CriticaL Accounting Estimates

General Parkways investments are generally made in office properties Therefore the Company is generally subject to risks incidental to

the ownership of real estate Some of these risks include changes in supply or demand for office properties or tenants for such properties in an

area in which we have buildings changes in real estate tax rates and changes in federal income tax real estate and zoning laws The Companys

discussion and
analysis

of financial condition and results of operations is based upon its Consolidated Financial Statements The Companys

Consolidated Financial Statements include the accounts of Parkway Properties Inc its majority owned subsidiaries and
joint ventures in which

the Company has controlling interest Parkway also consolidates subsidiaries where the
entity

is variable interest
entity and Parkway is the

primary beneficiary as defined in FASB
Interpretation 46R Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities FIN 46R The preparation of

financial statements in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America

requires us to make estimates

and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and Liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of

revenues and expenses for the reporting period Actual results could differ from our estimates

The accounting policies and estimates used in the preparation of our Consolidated Financial Statements are more fully described in the

notes to our Consolidated Financial Statements However certain of the Companys significant accounting policies are considered critical

accounting policies due to the increased level of assumptions used or estimates made in determining their impact on our Consolidated Financial

Statements

Parkway considers critical accounting policies and estimates to be those used in the determination of the reported amounts and disclosure

related to the following

Revenue recognition

Impairment or disposal of long-lived assets

Depreciable lives applied to real estate and improvements to real estate

Initial recognition measurement and allocation of the cost of real estate acquired and

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Revenue Recognition Revenue from real estate rentals is recognized on
straight-line

basis over the terms of the respective Leases The

cumulative difference between lease revenue recognized under this method and contractuaL lease payment terms is recorded as straight Line rent

receivable on the accompanying balance sheets
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When the Company is the owner of the tenant improvements the leased space is reedy for its intended use when the tenant improvements

are substantiaby completed In Limited instances when the tenant is the owner of the tenant improvements straight-Line
rent is recognized when

the tenant takes possession of the unimproved space

The Leases also typically provide for tenant reimbursement of portion of common area maintenance and other operating expenses

Property operating cost recoveries from customers expense reimbursements are recognized as revenue in the period in which the expenses

are incurred The computation of
expense

reimbursements is dependent on the provisions of individual customer Leases Most customers make

monthly fixed payments
of estimated expense reimbursements The Company makes ad1ustments positive or negative to expense

reimbursement income quarterly to adjust
the recorded amounts to the Companys best estimate of the finaL property operating costs based on

the most recent quarterly budget After the end of the calendar year the Company computes each customers final expense reimbursements

and issues bib or credit for the difference between the actual amount and the amounts bilLed monthly during the year

Management company income represents market-based fees earned from providing management construction leasing brokerage and

acquisition
services to third parties Management fee income is computed and recorded monthLy in accordance with the terms set forth in the

stand alone management service agreements Leasing and brokerage commissions are recognized pursuant to the terms of the stand alone

agreements at the time underLying leases are signed which is the point at which the earnings process is complete and collection of the fees is

reasonably assured Fees
relating

to the purchase or saLe of property are recognized when the earnings process is complete and collection of the

fees is reasonabLy assured which usually occurs at closing All fees on Company-owned properties and consoLidated oint ventures are eliminated

in consolidation The Company recognizes its share of fees earned from unconsolidated oint ventures in management company income

Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets Changes in the supply or demand of tenants for our properties could impact our abiLity to fill

avaiLabLe
space

ShouLd
significant

amount of avaiLable space exist for an extended period our investment in particuLar office building may be

impaired We evaLuate our real estate assets upon the occurrence of
significant

adverse changes to assess whether any impairment indicators are

present that affect the recovery of the
carrying

amount

Real estate assets are classified as held for sale or held and used in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards SFAS
No 144 Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived

Assets SEAS No 144 We
classify

certain assets as heLd for saLe based

on management having the authority
and intent of entering into commitments for sale transactions to close in the next twelve months We

consider an office property as held for saLe once we have executed contract for saLe alLowed the buyer to compLete its due diligence review

and received substantial non-refundabLe deposit UntiL buyer has completed its due diLigence review of the asset necessary approvals have

been received and substantive conditions to the buyers obligation to perform have been satisfied we do not consider sale to be probable

When the Company identifies an asset as held for sale we estimate the net realizable vaLue of such asset and discontinue recording depreciation

on the asset In accordance with SEAS No 144 the Company records assets heLd for sale at the lower of
carrying

amount or fair value Less cost

to seLL With respect to assets cLassified as heLd and used we periodically
review these assets to determine whether our

carrying
amount wilL be

recovered long-Lived asset is considered impaired if its
carrying

value exceeds the estimated fair value Eair vaLue is based on the estimated

and realizable contract sales
price if available for the asset less estimated costs to seLL If sales price is not availabLe the estimated

undiscounted cash flows of the asset for the remaining useful life are used to determine if the
carrying

vaLue is recoverable The cash flow

estimates are based on assumptions about employing the asset for its remaining usefuL Life Factors considered in projectIng
future cash flows

incLude but are not limited to
existing Leases future

Leasing
and terminations market rental rates capital improvements tenant improvements

Leasing commissions inflation and other known variables Upon impairment the Company wouLd recognize an impairment loss to reduce the

carrying
vaLue of the long-Lived asset to our estimate of its fair value The estimate of fair vaLue and cash flows to be generated

from properties

requires us to make assumptions If one or more assumptions prove incorrect or if the assumptions change the recognition of an impairment

Loss on one or more properties may be necessary in the future which would resuLt in decrease in net income

In 2008 Parkway recorded an impairment loss on two contracted office property sales in the amount of $1.8 miLLion and an impairment

Loss on 12 acres of land in New Orleans Louisiana in the amount of $7l7000

Depreciable Lives Applied to Real Estate and Improvements to Real Estate Depreciation of buildings and parking garages is computed

using the
straight-Line

method over an estimated usefuL life of 40 years Depreciation of building improvements is computed using the straight-

line method over the estimated usefuL Life of the improvement If our estimate of usefuL lives proves to be incorrect the depreciation expense

recognized would also be incorrect Therefore change in the estimated usefuL lives assigned to buildings and improvements wouLd result in

either an increase or decrease in depreciation expense which wouLd result in an increase or decrease in earnings

Initial Recognition Measurement and Allocation of the Cost of Real Estate Acquired Parkway accounts for its
acquisitions

of real estate in

accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No 141 Business Combinations which requires the fair value of the real estate

acquired to be allocated to the acquired tangibLe assets consisting of land building garage building improvements and tenant improvements
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identified
intangible

assets and liabilities consisting of the value of above and below market leases customer relationships lease costs and the

vaLue of in-place leases and any value attributable to above or below market debt assumed with the acquisition

Parkway allocates the purchase price
of properties to tangible and

intangible assets based on fair values The Company determines the fair

value of the tangible and
intangible components using variety

of methods and assumptions all of which result in an approximation of fair value

Differing assumptions and methods could result in different estimates of fair value and thus different purchase price allocation and

corresponding increase or decrease in depreciation and amortization expense

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts Accounts receivable are reduced by an allowance for amounts that may become uncollectible in the

future Our receivable balance is comprised primarily
of rents and operating expense recoveries due from customers Change in the supply of or

demand for office properties could impact our customers
ability to honor their lease obligations which could in turn affect our recorded

revenues and estimates of the
collectability

of our receivables Revenue from real estate rentals is recognized and accrued as earned on pro

rata basis over the term of the lease We
regularly

evaluate the adequacy of our allowance for doubtful accounts considering such factors as

credit quality of our customers delinquency of payment historical trends and current economic conditions We provide an allowance for

doubtful accounts for customer balances that are over 90 days past due and for specific customer receivables for which collection is considered

doubtful Actual results may differ from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions which could result in an increase or decrease

in bad debt expense

New Accounting Pronouncements

In September 2006 the FASB issued SEAS No 157 Fair Value Measurements SEAS No 57 SFAS No 157 defines fair value

establishes framework for
measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting principles GAAP and expands disclosures about fair value

measurements The provisions of SEAS No 157 with the exception of nonfinancial assets and liabilities were effective for financial statements

issued for fiscal
years beginning after November 15 2007 The FASB deferred for one year

the Statements fair value measurement

requirements for nonfinancial assets and liabilities that are not required or permitted to be measured at fair value on recurring basis These

provisions
will be effective for fiscal

years beginning after November 15 2008 and the Company is in the process of evaluating the impact that

the adoption of these provisions will have on the Companys overall financial position and results of operations The application of SEAS No
157 had an immaterial impact on the Companys overall financial position and results of operations upon adoption lanuary

2008

In February 2007 the FASB issued SEAS No 159 The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities SEAS No 159
SEAS No 159 was effective for fiscal

years beginning after November 15 2007 The Company did not elect the fair value option in regards to

items not previously recorded at fair value Therefore the
january 2008 adoption of SEAS No 159 did not have material impact on the

financial position or results of operations of the Company

In December 2007 the EASB issued SFAS No 141R Business Combinations SEAS No 141R which revised the previously

issued SEAS No 141 SFAS No 141 SEAS No 141R retains the fundamental requirements of SEAS No 141 but expands the scope to

include all transactions and other events in which one entity obtains control over one or more other businesses SEAS No 141R applies

prospectively to business combinations for which the acquisition date is on or after the beginning of the first annual
reporting period beginning on

or after December 15 2008 SEAS No 141R requires that the
acquisition

related transaction costs be expensed as incurred SEAS No 141R

also includes new disclosure requirements The impact of SEAS No 141R on the Companys overall financial position and results of operations

will be determined by the markets in which the Company invests

In December 2007 the EASB issued SEAS No 160 Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statementsan amendment of

ARB No SI SEAS No 160 SEAS No 160 amends ARB No SI to establish
accounting and reporting standards for the noncontrolling

interest in subsidiary and for the deconsolidation of subsidiary SEAS No 160 also amends certain of ARB No SIs consolidation procedures

for consistency with the requirements of SEAS No 141R SEAS No 160 is effective for fiscal years and interim periods within those fiscal

years beginning on or after December 15 2008 The application of SEAS No 160 will have an immaterial impact on the Companys overall

financial position and results of operations upon adoption january 2009 as this will only impact the presentation of the Companys

consolidated financial statements

In March 2008 the FASB issued SEAS No 161 Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities SEAS No 161
which is an amendment of FASB Statement No 133 SEAS No 161

requires all entities with derivative instruments to disclose information

regarding how and why the
entity

uses derivative instruments and how derivative instruments and related hedged items affect the entitys financial

position financial performance and cash flows The Statement is effective prospectively for periods beginning on or after November 15 2008

The application of SEAS No 161 will have an immaterial impact on the Companys overall financial position and results of operations upon

adoption january 2009
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In May 2008 the FASB issued SEAS No 162 The Hierarchy of GeneraLly Accepted Accounting PrincipLes SFAS No 62 SEAS

No 162 identifies the sources of accounting principles and the framework for selecting the principles to be used in the preparation of financial

statements of nongovernmental entities that are presented in conformity with GAAP in the United States the GAAP hierarchy SFAS No 62 is

effective November 15 2008 which represents 60 days following the SECs September 2008 approval of the Public Company Accounting

Oversight Board amendments to AU Section 411 The Meaning of Present
Fairly in Conformity With Generally Accepted Accounting

PrincipLes The application of SEAS No 162 did not have material impact on the Companys overall financial position and results of

operations

Funds From Operations

Management believes that funds from operations available to common shareholders FF0 is an appropriate measure of performance

for equity REITs and computes this measure in accordance with the NAREIT definition of FF0 Funds from operations is defined by NAREIT as

net income computed in accordance GAAP excluding gains
or losses from sales of property and extraordinary items under GAAP plus

depreciation and amortization and after adjustments to derive the Companys pro rata share of FF0 of consolidated and unconsolidated oint

ventures Further the Company does not adjust FF0 to eliminate the effects of non-recurring charges The Company believes that FF0 is

meaningfuL supplementaL measure of its operating performance because historicaL cost accounting for real estate assets in accordance with

GAAP
implicitly assumes that the value of reaL estate assets diminishes predictably over time as reflected through depreciation and amortization

expenses However since reaL estate values have historically risen or fallen with market and other conditions many industry
investors and

anaLysts
have considered presentation of operating resuLts for reaL estate companies that use historicaL cost accounting to be insufficient Thus

NAREIT created FF0 as supplementaL measure of operating performance for reaL estate investment trusts that excludes historical cost

depreciation and amortization among
other items from net income as defined by GAAP The Company believes that the use of FF0

combined with the required GAAP presentations has been beneficial in improving the understanding of operating resuLts of real estate

investment trusts among
the

investing public and making comparisons of operating results among such companies more meaningfuL FF0 as

reported by Parkway may not be comparable to FF0 reported by other REITs that do not define the term in accordance with the current NAREIT

definition Funds from operations do not represent cash generated from operating activities in accordance with accounting principles generaLLy

accepted in the United States and is not an indication of cash available to fund cash needs Funds from operations should not be considered an

alternative to net income as an indicator of the Companys operating performance or as an alternative to cash flow as measure of
liquidity

The following table presents reconciLiation of the Companys net income to FF0 for the
years

ended December 31 2008 and 2007 in

thousands

Year Ended

December31

Net income

Adjustments to derive funds from operations

Depreciation and amortization

Depreciation and amortizationdiscontinued operations

Minority interest depreciation and amortization

Adjustments for unconsoLidated joint ventures

Preferred dividends

Convertible preferred dividends

Gain on real estate

Minority interest unit holders

Funds from operations applicabLe to common shareholders

2008 2007

9274 19692

91716 74379

1873 3196

20644 10414

750 732

4800 4800

22588 20260

55582 62527

For 2008 FF0 includes
large

lease termination fee income in the amount of $3.7 million offset by reduction for non-cash

purchase accounting adjustment in the amount of $657000 non-cash impairment loss on real estate of $2.5 miLLion restricted

stock expense of $1.4 million recognized upon the Companys achievement of the GEAR UP PLan loss on the extinguishment
of

debt of $2.2 million included as component of discontinued operations in the accompanying consolidated statement of income

and Hurricane Ike expense in the amount of $377000 For 2007 FF0 includes lease termination fee income of $1.4 miLLion offset

by reduction for $370000 Loss on extinguishment of debt included as component of interest expense in the accompanying

consoLidated statement of income
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Inflation

Inflation has not had
significant impact on the Company because of the relatively low inflation rate in the Companys geographic areas of

operation Additionally most of the leases require the customers to pay their pro rata share of operating expenses including common area

maintenance real estate taxes utilities and insurance thereby reducing the Companys exposure to increases in operating expenses resulting

from inflation The Companys leases
typically

have three to seven year terms which may enable the Company to replace existing leases with

new leases at market base rent which may be higher or lower than the
existing lease rate

QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

See information appearing under the caption Liquidity appearing in Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and

Results of Operations

At December 31 2008 total outstanding debt was $1.1 billion of which $269.4 million or 25.5L is variable rate debt If market rates of

interest on the variable rate debt fluctuate by I0% or approximately 30 basis points the change in interest expense on the variable rate debt

would increase or decrease future earnings and cash flows by approximately $875000 annually

CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

The Companys management with the
participation

of the Companys Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer has evaluated

the effectiveness of Parkways disclosure controls and procedures at December 31 2008 Based on that evaluation the Companys Chief

Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that Parkways disclosure controls and procedures were effective at December 31

2008 There were no changes in the Companys internal control over financial reporting during the fourth quarter of 2008 that has
materially

affected or is reasonably likely to affect the Companys internal control over financial reporting

The Companys internal control system was designed to provide reasonable assurance to the Companys management and Board of

Directors regarding the preparation and fair presentation of published financial statements All internal control systems no matter how well

designed have inherent limitations Therefore even those systems determined to be effective can provide only reasonable assurance with

respect to the financial statement preparation and presentation

MANAGEMENTS REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Companys management with the
participation

of the Companys Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer is responsible

for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting The Companys management has assessed the effectiveness

of the Companys internal control over financial reporting at December 31 2008 In making this assessment we used the criteria set forth by

the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission COSO in Internal Control Integrated Framework Based on our

assessment we have concluded that at December 31 2008 the Companys internal control over financial reporting is effective based on those

criteria Our independent registered public accounting firm KPMG LLP has provided an audit report on the Companys internal control over

financial reporting at December 31 2008

CEO AND CFO CERTIFICATIONS

Steven Rogers President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company and Mitchell Collins Executive Vice President and Chief

Financial Officer of the Company have issued the certifications required by Sections 302 and 906 of The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and

applicable SEC regulations with respect to the Companys Annual Report on Form 10-K including the financial statements provided in this

Report Among other matters required to be included in those certifications Mr Rogers and Mr Collins have each certified that to the best of

their knowledge the financial statements and other financial information included in the Annual Report on Form 10-K fairly present in all

material respects the financial condition results of operations and cash flows of the Company as of and for the periods presented See Exhibits

31 and 32 to the Companys Annual Report on Form 0-K for the year ended December 31 2008 for the complete Section 302 and 906

Certifications respectively

In addition Mr Rogers submitted his annual certification to the New York Stock Exchange NYSE on une 2008 stating
he was not

aware of any violation by the Company of the NYSE corporate governance Listing standards as required by Section 303A.12a of the NYSE

Listed Company Manual
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and StockhoLders

Parkway Properties Inc

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Parkway Properties Inc and subsidiaries as of December 31 2008 and the

related consolidated statements of income stockholders equity and cash flows for the year
ended December 31 2008 In connection with

our audit of the consolidated financial statements we also have audited financial statement schedules II Ill and IV These consolidated financial

statements and financial statement scheduLes are the
responsibility

of the Companys management
Our

responsibility is to express an opinion

on these consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedules based on our audit

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United States Those standards

require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of materiaL

misstatement An audit includes examining on test basis evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements An audit

also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and

significant
estimates made by management as well as evaluating the overall financiaL

statement presentation We believe that our audit provides reasonabLe basis for our opinion

In our opinion the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly
in all material respects the financiaL position of Parkway

Properties Inc and subsidiaries as of December 31 2008 and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the
year

ended December

31 2008 in conformity with U.S generally accepted accounting principles Also in our opinion the related financial statement schedules

when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as whole present fairly in all material respects the

information set forth therein

We also have audited in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United States Parkway Properties

Inc.s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31 2008 based on the criteria established in Internal Control Integrated

Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission COSO and our report dated March 2009

expressed an unqualified opinion on the effectiveness of the Companys internal control over financial reporting

KPCr liP

lackson Mississippi

March 2009
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and SharehoLders

Parkway Properties Inc

We have audited the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Parkway Properties Inc as of December 31 2007 and the related

consolidated statements of income stockholders equity and cash flows for each of the two
years

in the period ended December 31 2007 Our

audits also included the financial statement Schedule II listed in the index at Item 15a for each of the two years ended December 31 2007

These financial statements and financial statement schedule are the
responsibility

of the Companys management Our responsibility is to

express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits We did not audit the financial statements of Parkway Properties Office

Fund LP consolidated
joint venture which statements reflect total assets of $276.7 million as of December 31 2007 and total revenues of

$33.5 million and $6.8 million for the years ended December 31 2007 and 2006 respectively Those statements were audited by other

auditors whose report has been furnished to us and our opinion insofar as it relates to the amounts included for Parkway Properties Office Fund

LP is based
solely on the report of the other auditors

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United States Those standards

require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material

misstatement An audit includes examining on test basis evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements An audit

also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and

significant
estimates made by management as well as evaluating the overall financial

statement presentation We believe that our audits provide reasonable basis for our opinion

In our opinion the financial statements referred to above present fairly
in all material respects the consolidated financial position of Parkway

Properties Inc at December 2007 and the consolidated results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the two
years

in the period

ended December 31 2007 in conformity with U.S generally accepted accounting principles Also in our opinion the related financial

statement Schedule II listed in the index at Item 15a2 for each of the two years ended December 31 2007 when considered in relation to the

basic financial statements taken as whole presents fairly in all material respects the information set forth therein

ow7LLP

Houston Texas

February 27 2008
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Partners of

Parkway Properties Office Fund LP

We have audited the consolidated historical-cost balance sheets of Parkway Properties Office Fund the Partnership as of December 31

2007 and 2006 and the related consolidated historical-cost statements of operations changes in partners capital and cash flows for the years

then ended not included herein We also have audited the supplemental consolidated current-value balance sheets of the Partnership as of

December 31 2007 and 2006 and the related supplemental consolidated current-value statements of operations and changes in partners

capital
for the

years
then ended not included herein These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Partnerships

management
Our

responsibility
is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United States Those standards

require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material

misstatement An audit includes examining on test basis evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements

assessing
the accounting principles

used and
significant

estimates made by management as well as evaluating the overall financial statement

presentation We believe that our audits provide reasonable basis for our opinion

In our opinion the consolidated historical-cost financial statements referred to above present fairly
in all material respects the financial

position of Parkway Properties Office Fund LP as of December 31 2007 and 2006 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the

years
then ended in conformity with U.S generally accepted accounting principles

As described in note II the supplemental consolidated current-value financial statements have been prepared by management to present

relevant financial information that is not provided by the consolidated historical-cost financial statements and are not intended to be

presentation in conformity with U.S generally accepted accounting principles In addition the supplemental consolidated current-value

financiaL statements do not purport to present the net realizable liquidation or market value of the Partnership as whole Furthermore

amounts ultimately realized by the Partnership from the disposal of properties may vary significantly
from the current values presented

In our opinion the supplemental consolidated current-value financial statements referred to above present fairly in aLL material respects the

information set forth in them on the basis of accounting
described in note II

Our audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated historical-cost and consolidated current-value financial

statements taken as whole The consolidating information included in Schedules IV is presented for purposes of additional analysis of the

consolidated current-value financial statements rather than to present the financial position and results of operations of the individual

companies The consolidating information has been sub1ected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the consolidated current-value

financial statements and in our opinion is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the consolidated current-value financial statements

taken as whole

LEP

ackson Mississippi

February 26 2008
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PARKWAY PROPERTIES INC

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

In thousands except share and per share data

Assets

Real estate related investments

Office and parking properties

Real estate development

Accumulated depreciation

Land available for sale

Mortgage loan

Investment in unconsolidated
joint

ventures

Rents receivable and other assets

Intangible assets net

Cash and cash equivalents

Liabilities

Notes payable to banks

Mortgage notes payable

Accounts payable and other liabilities

Minority Interest

Minority Interest unit holders

Minority Interest real estate partnerships

Stockholders Equity

8.00% Series Preferred stock $.00I par value 2400000
shares authorized issued and outstanding

Common stock $.00l par value 67600000 shares authorized

15253396 and 15223350 shares issued and outstanding

in 2008 and 2007 respectively

Common stock held in trust at cost 85300 and 104500

shares in 2008 and 2007 respectively

Additional paid-in capital

Accumulated other comprehensive loss

Accumulated deficit

December31 December31

2008 2007

1737549 1551707

609 14686

282919 251791

1455239 1314602

750 1467

7519 7001

11057 11236

1474565 1334306

118512 119457

79460 70719

15318 11312

1687855 1535794

185940 212349

869581 714501

98862 88496

1154383 1015346

32 34

127192 80506

27224 80540

57976 57976

IS 15

2895 3540
428367 425221

7728 358
69487 39406

406248 439908

1687855 1535794

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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PARKWAY PROPERTIES INC
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

In thousands except per share data

Revenues

Income from office and parking properties

Management company income

Total revenues

Expenses

Property operating expense

Depreciation and amortization

Management company expenses

General and administrative

Total expenses

Operating income

Other income and expenses

Interest and other income

Equity in earnings of unconsolidated
loint

ventures

Gain on sate of real estate oint venture interests and other assets

Impairment toss on real estate

Interest expense

Income toss before minority interest and discontinued operations

Minority interest unit holders

Minority interest real estate partnerships

Income toss from continuing operations

Discontinued operations

Income loss from discontinued operations

Gain on sale of real estate from discontinued operations

Total discontinued operations

Net income

Change in market value of interest rate swaps

Change in unrealized gain on equity securities

Comprehensive income

Net income avaitabte to common stockhotders

Net income

Dividends on preferred stock

Dividends on convertible preferred stock

Net income avaitabte to common stockhotders

Net income per common share

Basic

Income loss from continuing operations

Discontinued operations

Net income

Diluted

Income loss from continuing operations

Discontinued operations

Net income

Dividends per common share

Weighted average
shares outstanding

Basic

Diluted

See notes to consolidated financial statements

Year Ended December

2008 2007 2006

263475 233304 197889

1936 1605 5329

26541 234909 203218

126169 107990 93089

91716 74379 61607

1947 1188 1141

9725 6602 4656

229557 190159 160493

35854 44750 42725

1333 528 40

894 1008 751

20307 7646

2542
59426 52546 43044

23887 14047 181 18

11369 3174 485

12519 17219 18602

795 2473 1997

22588 5083

21793 2473 7080

9274 19692 25682

7370 1190 73
75

1904 18506 25684

9274 19692 25682

4800 4800 4800
1773

4474 14892 19109

1.15 0.80 0.84

1.45 0.16 0.50

0.30 0.96 .34

1.15 0.79 0.83

1.45 0.16 0.49

0.30 0.95 1.32

2.275 2.60 2.60

15023 15482 14306

5023 15648 14487
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PARKWAY PROPERTIES INC

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

In thousands

8.34% Series Cumulative Convertible Preferred stock $.00l par value

Balance at beginning of
year

Conversion of preferred stock to common stock

Balance at end of
year

8.00% Series Preferred stock $.00l par value

Balance at beginning of
year

Balance at end of
year

Common stock $.00I par value

Balance at beginning of
year

Purchase of Company stock

Shares issued stock
offering

Shares issued conversion of
preferred

stock to common stock

Balance at end of
year

Common stock held in trust

Balance at beginning of
year

Shares distributed from deferred compensation plan

Balance at end of
year

Additional paid-in capital

Balance at beginning of
year

Stock
options

and warrants exercised

Conversion of preferred stock to conirnon stock

Shares issued in lieu of Directors fees

Shares issued DRIP Plan

Proceeds/issuance costs from stock
offerings and shelf

registration

Employee Stock Purchase Plan

Purchase of Company stock

Share-based compensation expense

Reclassification upon the adoption of SFAS No 123R

Balance at end of
year

Unearned compensation

Balance at beginning of
year

Reclassification upon the adoption of SFAS No l23R

Balance at end of
year

AccumuLated other comprehensive income loss

Balance at beginning of
year

Change in unrealized
gain

on equity securities

Change in market value of interest rate swaps

Balance at end of
year

Accumulated deficit

Balance at beginning of
year

Net income

Preferred stock dividends declared

Convertible preferred stock dividends decLared

Common stock dividends declared

Balance at end of year

Total stockhoLders equity

Year Ended December31

2008 2007 2006

28122

28122

57976 57976 57976

57976 57976 57976

15 16 14

15 IS 16

3540 3894 4198
645 354 304

2895 3540 3894

425221 449141 389971

792 3035 6034

28121

140 251 170

363 407

52 28 29487

75

10 29137 2814

2276 1521 863

3101
428367 425221 449141

3101
3101

358 828 826

75

7370 1190 73
7728 358 828

39406 13761 4906

9274 19692 2S682

4800 4800 4800

1773

34555 40537 37776

69487 39406 13761

406248 439908 490306

See notes to consolidated financiaL statements
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PARKWAY PROPERTIES INC

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

In thousands

Operating activities

Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to cash

provided by operating activities

Depreciation and amortization

Depreciation and amortization discontinued operations

Amortization of above market leases

Amortization of mortgage Loan discount

Amortization of loan costs

Share-based compensation expense

Operating distributions from unconsolidated

joint
ventures

Loss allocated to
minority

interests

Net
gain on reaL estate joint

venture interests

and other assets

Equity
in

earnings
of unconsolidated

joint
ventures

Increase in deferred
leasing costs

Changes in operating assets and liabilities

Change in receivabLes and other assets

Change in accounts payable and

other liabiLities

Cash provided by operating activities

Investing activities

Investment in mortgage loan

Distributions from unconsolidated
joint ventures

Investments in unconsoLidated joint ventures

Purchases of real estate related investments

Proceeds from sales of real estate and joint venture interests

Real estate deveLopment

Improvements to real estate reLated investments

Cash used in investing activities

Financing activities

Principal payments on mortgage notes payabLe

Proceeds from Long-term financing

Proceeds from bank borrowings

Payments on bank borrowings

Redemption of
subsidiary

redeemable
preferred membership interests

Debt financing costs

Stock options and warrants exercised

Purchase of Company stock

Dividends paid on common stock

Dividends paid on preferred stock

Contributions from
minority

interest
partners

Distributions to
minority

interest
partners

Employee stock purchase plan

Proceeds from DRIP Plan

Proceeds/issuance costs from stock
offerings

and sheLf
registration

Cash provided by used in financing activities

Change in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Year Ended December31

2008 2007 2006

9274 9692 25682

91716 74379 61607

1873 3196 3630

45 788 1582

518 71
1825 1202 1100

2276 1521 863

1042 1036 1334

1368 3172 484

20046 20307 22729

894 1008 751

8738 7080 5937

274 5736 25465

2165 11491 7118

64048 75931 47550

6930
38 89 15395

75 113

229707 55428 328909

84464 56795 61228

28981 11615

1916 39877 28223

206102 57041 280622

76620 4101 49066

231700 59500 213700

189452 241126 153098

215861 181921 151230

10741

2183 1688 2215
792 3035 6034

10 29138 2814

34410 40222 37480

4800 4800 7160

60593 42182 82621

2541 48784 1203
75

363 407

52 28 29488

46060 12052 234183

4006 6838 1111

11312 4474 3363

15318 11312 4474

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31 2008

NOTE Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation and Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying
financial statements are prepared following U.S generally accepted accounting principles GAAP and the

requirements of the Securities and Exchange Commission SEC

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Parkway Properties Inc Parkway or the Company its wholly-owned

subsidiaries and joint ventures in which the Company has controlling interest The other partners equity interests in the consolidated joint

ventures are reflected as minority interests in the consolidated financial statements Parkway also consolidates subsidiaries where the entity
is

variable interest entity and Parkway is the primary beneficiary as defined in FASB Interpretation 46k Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities

FIN 46k All
significant intercompany transactions and accounts have been eliminated in the accompanying financial statements

The Company determines consolidation for
joint

ventures based on standards set forth in EITF 96-16 Investors Accounting for an

Investee When the Investor Has Majority of the Voting Interest but the Minority Shareholder or Shareholders Have Certain Approval or Veto

Rights EITF 04-5 Determining Whether General Partner or the General Partners as Group Controls Limited Partnership or Similar

Entity
When the Limited Partners Have Certain Rights Statement of Position 78-9 Accounting for Investments in Real Estate Ventures and

FIN 46k Based on the guidance set forth in these pronouncements the Company consolidates certain
joint

ventures where it exercises

significant
control over major operating and management decisions or where the Company is the sole general partner and the limited partners

do not possess kick-out
rights or other substantive

participating rights or where the
entity

is variable interest
entity

and Parkway is the primary

beneficiary The equity method of accounting is used for those
joint ventures that do not meet the criteria for consolidation and where Parkway

exercises
significant

influence but does not control these joint ventures

The consolidated statements of income for the year ended December31 2008 include $657000 non-cash reduction to net income as

result of purchase accounting adjustment recorded to income during the third quarter of 2006 through the end of 2007 The non-cash

purchase accounting adjustment was corrected in the first quarter of 2008 Parkways Management as well as the Audit Committee of the

Board of Directors have reviewed this accounting error
utilizing

Securities and Exchange Commission Staff Accounting Bulletin Nos 99 and 108

and believe the impact of correcting this error is not material to any periods presented in the consolidated financial statements

Business

The Companys operations are exclusively
in the real estate industry principally

the operation leasing acquisition
and ownership of office

buildings

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the

reported amounts of assets and liabilities the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the

reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period Although the Company believes the assumptions and estimates made

are reasonable and appropriate as discussed in the applicable sections throughout these consolidated financial statements different

assumptions and estimates could materially impact reported results The current economic environment has increased the degree of uncertainty

inherent in these estimates and assumptions therefore changes in market conditions could impact the Companys future operating results The

Companys most significant estimates relate to impairments on real estate and allowance for doubtful accounts

Real Estate Properties

Real estate properties are stated at the lower of cost less accumulated depreciation or fair value Cost includes the
carrying

amount of the

Companys investment plus any additional consideration paid liabilities assumed costs of securing title and improvements made subsequent to

acquisition Depreciation of buildings and building improvements is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of

the assets Depreciation of tenant improvements including personal property is computed using the straight-line method over the lesser of

useful life or the term of the lease involved Maintenance and repair expenses are charged to expense as incurred
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Balances of major classes of depreciable assets in thousands and their respective estimated useful lives are

December 31 December 31

Asset Category Estimated Useful Life 2008 2007

Land Non-depreciable 171367 147779

Building and garage 40
years

1292415 1163974

Building improvements to 40
years

108704 90563

Tenant improvements Lesser of useful Life or term of Lease 65063 149391

1737549 1551707

Depreciation expense related to these assets of $67.3 million $59.7 million and $49.7 milLion was recognized in 2008 2007 and 2006

respectiveLy

The Company evaluates its real estate assets upon occurrence of
significant

adverse changes in their operations to assess whether any

impairment indicators are present that affect the recovery of the
carrying

amount The
carrying

amount includes the net book value of tangible

and
intangible

assets Real estate assets are classified as held for sale or held and used in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting

Standards SFAS No 144 Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets SFAS No 144 In accordance with SFAS

No 144 Parkway records assets held for sale at the lower of
carrying

amount or fair value less cost to sell With respect to assets classified as

held and used Parkway recognizes an impairment loss to the extent the
carrying amount is not recoverable and exceeds its fair value Fair value is

based on the estimated and realizable contract sales
price if available for the asset less estimated costs to sell If sales price is not available

the estimated undiscounted cash flows of the asset for the remaining
useful life are used to determine if the

carrying
value is recoverable The

cash flow estimates are based on assumptions about employing the asset for its

remaining
useful Life Factors considered in projecting future

cash flows include but are not Limited to
existing Leases future leasing and terminations market rental rates capital improvements tenant

improvements Leasing commissions inflation and other known variables Upon impairment Parkway recognizes an impairment Loss to reduce

the
carrying

value of the real estate asset to the estimate of its fair value

Gains from sales of real estate are recognized based on the provisions of SFAS No 66 Accounting for Sales of Real Estate which

require upon closing the transfer of
rights

of ownership to the purchaser receipt from the purchaser of an adequate cash down payment and

adequate continuing investment by the purchaser If the requirements for recognizing gains
have not been met the sale and related costs are

recorded but the
gain

is deferred and recognized generally on the installment method of accounting as collections are received

Land available for sale see Note is carried at the lower of cost or fair value Less estimated cost to sell

Purchase Price ALLoction

Parkway accounts for its acquisitions of real estate in accordance with SFAS No 141 Business Combinations SFAS No 141 Parkway

allocates the purchase price of real estate to tangible and intangible assets and liabilities based on fair values Tangible assets consist of land

building garage building improvements and tenant improvements Intangible assets and liabilities consist of the value of above and below

market leases Lease costs the value of in-place Leases customer relationships and any value attributable to above or below market debt

assumed with the acquisition

The Company may engage independent third-party appraisers to perform the valuations used to determine the fair value of these

identifiable tangible and
intangible

assets These valuations and appraisals use commonly employed valuation techniques such as discounted

cash flow analyses Factors considered in these analyses include an estimate of
carrying

costs during hypothetical expected lease-up periods

considering current market conditions and costs to execute similar leases Parkway also considers information obtained about each property as

result of its pre-acquisition due diligence marketing and leasing activities in estimating the fair value of the tangible and intangible assets

acquired In estimating carrying costs the Company includes real estate taxes insurance and other operating expenses and estimates of lost

rentals at market rates during the expected lease-up periods depending on specific local market conditions and depending on the type of

property acquired Additionally Parkway estimates costs to execute similar leases including leasing commissions legal
and other related

expenses to the extent that such costs are not already incurred in connection with new lease
origination

as
part

of the transaction

The fair value of above or below market in-place lease values is the present value of the difference between the contractual amount to be

paid pursuant to the in-place lease and the estimated current market lease rate expected over the remaining non-cancelable life of the lease

The
capitalized

above market lease values are amortized as reduction of rental income over the remaining term of the respective leases The

capitalized
below market lease values are amortized as an increase to rental income over the remaining term of the respective leases Total

amortization for above and below market leases was net reduction of rental income of $45000 $788000 and $1.6 million for the
years

ending December31 2008 2007 and 2006 respectively
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Amortization of above and below market teases is pro1ected as an increase decrease to rental income as foLLows for the next five
years in

thousands

Amount

2009 53
2010 245

2011 309

2012 538

2013 219

The fair value of customer relationships represents the quantifiable benefits related to developing relationship
with the current customer

Examples of these benefits would be growth prospects for developing new business with the
existing customer the

abiLity
to attract similar

customers to the building the tenants credit
quality

and expectations of lease renewals including those
existing

under the terms of the lease

agreement or managements expectation for renewal among
other factors Management believes that there would

typicaLly
be little value

associated with customer
relationships

that is in excess of the value of the in-place lease and their
typical

renewal rates Any value assigned to

customer
relationships

is amortized over the remaining terms of the respective leases
plus any expected renewal periods as lease cost

amortization expense CurrentLy the Company has no value assigned to customer reLationships

The fair value of at market
in-place

leases is the present value associated with re-leasing the in-place lease as if the property was vacant

Factors to be considered include estimates of
carrying

costs during hypothetical expected Lease-up periods considering current market

conditions and costs to execute similar leases In

estimating carrying costs the Company includes real estate taxes insurance and other

operating expenses
and estimates of Lost rentals at market rates during the expected Lease-up periods The value of at market in-place Leases is

amortized as lease cost amortization expense over the expected life of the lease including expected renewals Total amortization expense for

the value of in-place Leases was $15.0 miLLion $9.0 million and $8.4 miLLion for the
years ending December 31 2008 2007 and 2006

respectiveLy

Amortization expense for the value of in-place leases is projected as follows for the next five
years in thousands

Amount

2009 11022

2010 9921

2011 8910

2012 6598

2013 5611

separate component of the fair vaLue of in-pLace leases is identified for the Lease costs The fair value of Lease costs represents the

estimated commissions and
legaL

fees paid in connection with the current teases in place Lease costs are amortized over the non-cancelabLe

terms of the respective Leases as lease cost amortization expense

In no event does the amortization period for
intangible assets exceed the remaining depreciable life of the building Should customer

terminate its lease the unamortized portion of the tenant improvement in-place lease value lease cost and customer relationship intangibles

would be charged to expense Additionally the unamortized portion of above market in-place leases would be recorded as reduction to rental

income and the below market in-pLace lease value would be recorded as an increase to rental income

Mortgage Loan Receivable

Parkway records its mortgage loan receivable at the stated principal amount net any premium or discount At December 31 2008 the

carrying amount of the mortgage loan receivable was $7.5 million The Company recognizes the premium or discount over the life of the

mortgage loan using the effective interest method Parkway evaLuates the collectability of principaL and interest on its mortgage loans if

circumstances warrant to determine whether it is impaired loan is impaired when based on current information and events it is probable that

the Company wiLl be unable to coLlect all amounts due according to the existing contractual terms When loan is impaired the amount of the

loss accrual is calculated by comparing the recorded investment to the vaLue determined by discounting the expected future cash flow at the

Loans effective interest rate No impairment loss has been recognized in connection with the mortgage loan receivabLe

51



Investment in Unconsolidated loint Ventures

At December 31 2008 and 2007 Parkway had non-controlling interest in four unconsolidated oint ventures which are accounted for

using the equity method of accounting Therefore Parkway reports its share of income and losses based on its economic interest in these

entities as measured by its ownership interest or expected cash distributions if materially different than distributions based on ownership

interest Parkway cLassifies its interests as non-controlling when it holds less than majority voting interest in the entity and does not have the

sole
ability

based on the terms of the
joint

venture agreements to make decisions about the entities activities regarding items such as major

leases encumbering the entities with debt major capital expenditures and whether to dispose of the entities

When circumstances indicate there may have been loss in value of an equity investment the Company evaluates the investment for

impairment by estimating its
ability

to recover its investment from future cash flows If Parkway determines the loss in value is other than

temporary the Company recognizes an impairment charge to reflect the investment at fair value The use of projected future cash flows and

other estimates of fair value the determination of when Loss is other than temporary and the calculation of the amount of the loss are complex

and subjective Use of other estimates and assumptions may result in different conclusions Changes in economic and operating conditions that

occur subsequent to the Companys review could impact these assumptions and result in future impairment charges of our equity investments

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Accounts receivable are reduced by an allowance for amounts that the Company estimates to be uncollectible The receivable balance is

comprised primarily of rent and expense reimbursement income due from the customers Management evaluates the adequacy of the allowance

for doubtful accounts considering such factors as the credit quality of our customers delinquency of payment historical trends and current

economic conditions The Company provides an allowance for doubtful accounts for customer balances that are over 90 days past due and for

specific customer receivables for which collection is considered doubtful

Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all
highly liquid investments with maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents

Minority Interest

Minority Interest Unit Holders

Minority interest in Parkway Properties LP the Operating Partnership represents the limited partners proportionate share of the equity

in the operating partnership The operating partnership pays regular quarterly distribution to the holders of operating units Income is allocated

to minority interest based on the economic percentage ownership during the
year

At December31 2008 the minority interest in our operating

partnership consisted of 1318 operating units held by party
other than the Company

Minority Interest Real Estate Partnerships

The Company has an interest in three
joint

ventures that are included in its consolidated financial statements Parkway has 75.025%

interest in Parkway Moore LLC which owns an interest in Moore Buildings Associates LP The Company also owns 25% and 30% interest in

Parkway Properties Office Fund LP and Parkway Properties Office Fund II LP respectively

Moore Building Associates LP MBALP was established for the purpose of owning commercial office building the Toyota Center in

Memphis Tennessee In acting as the general partner Parkway is committed to providing additional funding to meet partnership operating

deficits up to an aggregate amount of $1.0 million Parkway receives income from MBALP in the form of interest from construction note

receivable incentive management fees and property management fees Parkway also receives interest income on note receivable from Parkway

Moore LLC PMLLC Any intercompany asset liability
revenue and expense accounts between Parkway and MBALP and PMLLC have

been eliminated

Parkway serves as the general partner of Parkway Properties Office Fund LP Ohio PERS Fund and provides asset management

property management leasing and construction management services to the fund for which it is paid market-based fees Cash distributions

from the fund are made to each
joint

venture partner based on their percentage of ownership in the fund Since Parkway is the sole general

partner and has the authority to make major decisions on behalf of the fund Parkway is considered to have controlling interest Accordingly

Parkway is required to consolidate the fund in its consolidated financial statements At February 15 2008 Ohio PERS Fund was fully
invested
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On May 14 2008 Parkway formed Parkway Properties Office Fund II LP Texas Teachers Fund II $750.0 million discretionary fund

with the Teacher Retirement System of Texas TRS for the purpose of acquiring high-quality
multi-tenant office properties TRS will be

70% investor and Parkway will be 30% investor in the fund which will be capitalized with approximately $375.0 million of equity capital and

$375.0 million of non-recourse fixed-rate first
mortgage

debt Parkways share of the equity contribution for the fund will be $112.5 million and

will be funded with proceeds from asset sales line of credit advances and/or sales of equity securities The fund will target investments in office

buildings
in Houston Austin San Antonio Chicago Atlanta Phoenix Charlotte Memphis Nashville lacksonville Orlando Tampa/St

Petersburg Ft Lauderdale as well as other growth markets to be determined at Parkways discretion

Parkway will serve as the general partner of Texas Teachers Fund II and will provide asset management property management and leasing

and construction management services to the fund for which it will be paid market-based fees Parkway will have four
years

to identify
and

acquire properties with funds contributed as needed to complete acquisitions Parkway will exclusively represent the fund in making acquisitions

within the target markets and within certain predefined criteria Parkway may continue to make fee-simple acquisitions in markets outside of the

target markets acquire properties within the
target

markets that do not meet the funds
specific criteria or sell any currently owned properties

At December 31 2008 there have been no acquisitions
of assets on behalf of Texas Teachers Fund II

Minority interest in real estate partnerships represents the other partners proportionate share of equity in the partnerships discussed above

at December 31 2008 Income is allocated to minority interest based on the weighted average percentage ownership during the year

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from real estate rentals is recognized on
straight-line

basis over the terms of the respective leases The cumulative difference

between lease revenue recognized under this method and contractual lease payment terms is recorded as straight-line rent receivable on the

accompanying balance sheets The
straight-line

rent adjustment increased revenue by $3.8 million $3.2 million and $5.2 million in 2008

2007 and 2006 respectively

When the Company is the owner of the tenant improvements the leased
space

is ready for its intended use when the tenant improvements

are
substantially completed In limited instances when the tenant is the owner of the tenant improvements straight-line rent is recognized when

the tenant takes possession of the unimproved space

The leases also
typically provide for tenant reimbursement of portion of common area maintenance and other operating expenses

Property operating cost recoveries from customers expense reimbursements are recognized as revenue in the period in which the expenses

are incurred The computation of
expense reimbursements is dependent on the provisions of individual customer leases Most customers make

monthly fixed payments of estimated expense reimbursements The Company makes adjustments positive
or negative to expense

reimbursement income quarterly to adjust the recorded amounts to the Companys best estimate of the final property operating costs based on

the most recent quarterly budget After the end of the calendar year the Company computes each customers final expense reimbursements

and issues bill or credit for the difference between the actual amount and the amounts billed monthly during the year These differences are

recorded to expense reimbursement income in the period the final bills are prepared usually beginning in February and completed by May in the

subsequent fiscal year The net amounts of any such adjustments were not material for the
years

ended December 31 2008 2007 and 2006

Management company income represents market-based fees earned from providing management construction leasing brokerage and

acquisition services to third parties Management fee income is computed and recorded monthly in accordance with the terms set forth in the

stand alone management service agreements Leasing and brokerage commissions are recognized pursuant to the terms of the stand alone

agreements at the time underlying leases are signed which is the point at which the
earnings process

is complete and collection of the fees is

reasonably assured Fees
relating

to the purchase or sale of property are recognized when the
earnings process is complete and collection of the

fees is reasonably assured which
usually occurs at closing All fees on Company-owned properties and consolidated joint ventures are eliminated

in consolidation The Company recognizes its share of fees earned from unconsolidated
joint ventures in

management company income

Amortization

Debt
origination

costs are deferred and amortized
using

method that approximates the effective interest method over the term of the

loan Leasing costs are deferred and amortized using the
straight-line method over the term of the respective lease

Early Extinguishment of Debt

When outstanding debt is extinguished the Company records any prepayment premium and unamortized loan costs to interest expense
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Derivative Financial Instruments

The Company follows SEAS No 33 Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities and recognizes all derivative

instruments on the balance sheet at their fair value Changes in the fair value of derivatives are recorded each period in current earnings or other

comprehensive income depending on whether derivative is designated as part
of hedge transaction and if it is the type of hedge transaction

The ineffective portion of the hedge if any is immediately recognized in earnings

Share-Based Compensation

Effective january 2003 the stockholders of the Company approved Parkways 2003 Equity Incentive Plan the 2003 Plan that

authorized the grant of up to 200000 equity-based awards to employees of the Company At present it is Parkways intention to grant

restricted shares and/or deferred incentive share units instead of stock options Restricted shares and deferred incentive share units are valued

based on the New York Stock Exchange closing market price of Parkway common shares NYSE ticker symbol PKY as of the date of grant

Compensation expense including estimated forfeitures is recognized over the expected vesting period which is four to seven years
from

grant date for restricted shares subject to service conditions and four
years

from grant date for deferred incentive share units Certain restricted

shares have been granted to officers of the Company where vesting is contingent upon achieving the cumulative goals of the GEAR UP Plan

which began Ianua 2006 and ends December 31 2008 For 2008 the Company recognized $1.4 million in compensation expense as

result of the goals of the GEAR UP Plan being achieved

Restricted shares and deferred incentive share units are forfeited if an employee leaves the Company before the vesting date Shares

and/or units that are forfeited become available for future grant under the 2003 Plan

Income Taxes

Effective january 1997 the Company elected to be taxed as real estate investment trust REIT under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986

as amended The Company completed its reorganization into the UPREIT Umbrella Partnership REIT structure effective january 1998

The Company anticipates that the UPREIT structure will enable it to pursue additional investment opportunities by having the ability to offer tax-

advantaged operating partnership units to property owners in exchange for properties

corporate REIT is
legal entity that holds real estate assets and through distributions to stockholders is exempt from the payment of

Federal income taxes at the corporate level To maintain qualification as REIT the Company is subject to number of organizational and

operational requirements including requirement that it currently distribute to stockholders at least 90% of its annual taxable income

Net Income Per Common Share

Basic
earnings per

share EPS are computed by dividing
income available to common stockholders by the weighted-average number of

common shares outstanding for the year In
arriving

at income available to common stockholders preferred stock dividends are deducted

Diluted EPS reflects the potential dilution that could occur if share equivalents such as employee stock options restricted shares deferred

incentive share units warrants and dilutive 8.34% Series cumulative convertible preferred stock were exercised or converted into common

stock that then shared in the
earnings

of Parkway

The computation of diluted EPS is as follows

Year Ended December31

2008 2007 2006

in thousands except per share data

Numerator

Basic and diluted net income

available to common stockholders 4474 4892 19109

5023 15482 4306

166 181

15023 15648 14487

0.30 0.95 1.32

Denominator

Basic weighted average shares

Effect of employee stock options deferred

incentive share units restricted shares

and warrants

Diluted weighted average shares

Diluted earnings per share
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The computation of diluted EPS for 2008 did not include the effect of employee stock options deferred incentive share units and

restricted shares because their inclusion would have been anti-dilutive The computation of diluted EPS for 2006 did not assume the conversion

of the 8.34% Series cumulative convertible preferred stock because their inclusion would have been anti-dilutive At December 31 2006

there were no shares of Series preferred stock authorized and outstanding

Rectassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made in the 2007 and 2006 consolidated financial statements to conform to the 2008 classifications

with no impact on previously reported net income or stockholders equity

New Accounting Pronouncements

In September 2006 the EASB issued SEAS No 157 Fair Value Measurements SEAS No 157 SFAS No 57 defines fair value

establishes framework for measuring fair value in GAAP and expands disclosures about fair value measurements The provisions of SEAS No

157 with the exception of nonfinancial assets and liabilities were effective for financial statements issued for fiscal
years beginning after

November 15 2007 The EASB deferred for one year the Statements fair value measurement requirements for nonfinancial assets and liabilities

that are not required or permitted to be measured at fair value on recurring basis These provisions will be effective for fiscal
years beginning

after November 15 2008 and the Company is in the process of evaluating the impact that the adoption of these
provisions

will have on the

Companys overall financial position and results of operations The application of SEAS No 157 had an immaterial impact on the Companys

overall financial position and results of operations upon adoption lanuary 12008

In February 2007 the EASB issued SFAS No 159 The Eair Value Option for Einancial Assets and Financial Liabilities SEAS No 159
SEAS No 159 was effective for fiscal

years beginning after November 15 2007 The Company did not elect the fair value option in regards to

items not previously recorded at fair value Therefore the
january

2008 adoption of SEAS No 159 did not have material impact on the

financial position or results of operations of the Company

In December 2007 the FASB issued SEAS No 141R Business Combinations SEAS No 141R which revised the previously

issued SEAS No 141 SEAS No 141 SEAS No 141R retains the fundamental requirements of SEAS No 141 but expands the scope to include

all transactions and other events in which one entity
obtains control over one or more other businesses SEAS No 141R applies prospectively

to business combinations for which the
acquisition

date is on or after the beginning of the first annual reporting period beginning on or after

December 15 2008 SFAS No 141R requires
that the

acquisition related transaction costs be expensed as incurred SFAS No 141R also

includes new disclosure requirements The impact of SEAS No 141 on the Companys overall financial position and results of operation will

be determined by the markets in which the Company invests

In December 2007 the EASB issued SEAS No 160 Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Einancial Statementsan amendment of

ARB No 51 SEAS No 160 SEAS No 160 amends ARB No 51 to establish accounting and reporting standards for the noncontrolling

interest in
subsidiary

and for the deconsolidation ofa subsidiary SEAS No 160 also amends certain ofARB No SIs consolidation procedures

for consistency with the requirements of SEAS No 141R SEAS No 160 is effective for fiscal years and interim periods within those fiscal

years beginning on or after December 15 2008 The application of SEAS No 160 will have an immaterial impact on the Companys overall

financial position and results of operations upon adoption january 2009 as this will only impact the presentation of the Companys

consolidated financial statements

In March 2008 the EASB issued SEAS No 161 Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities SEAS No 161
which is an amendment of EASB Statement No 133 SEAS No 161 requires all entities with derivative instruments to disclose information

regarding how and why the
entity

uses derivative instruments and how derivative instruments and related hedged items affect the entitys financial

position financial performance and cash flows The Statement is effective prospectively for periods beginning on or after November 2008

The application of SEAS No 161 will have an immaterial impact on the Companys overall financial position and results of operations upon

adoption january 2009

In May 2008 the EASB issued SEAS No 162 The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles SEAS No 162 SEAS

No 62 identifies the sources of accounting principles
and the framework for selecting the

principles to be used in the preparation of financial

statements of nongovernmental entities that are presented in conformity with GAAP in the United States the GAAP hierarchy SEAS No 162 is

effective November 15 2008 which represents 60 days following the SECs September 2008 approval of the Public Company Accounting

Oversight Board amendments to AU Section 411 The Meaning of Present
Fairly

in Conformity With Generally Accepted Accounting

Principles The application of SFAS No 162 did not have material impact on the Companys overall financial position and results of

operations
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Unaudited Statistical Information

The square feet and percentage leased statistics presented in Notes and are unaudited

NOTE Investment in Office and Parking Properties

Included in investment in office and parking properties at December 31 2008 are 61 office and parking properties located in nine states

with an aggregate of 2.6 million square feet of leasabte space This excludes office properties in unconsolidated joint ventures which are

outlined in Note Investment in Unconsolidated
joint

Ventures The contract purchase price excluding closing costs and other adjustments

of office properties acquired during the year ended December 31 2008 is as follows

Cost

Market Location in thousands

Orlando Florida 55000

Phoenix Arizona 81600

Chicago Illinois 100000

236600

The Companys acquisitions
are accounted for by the purchase method The results of each acquired property are included in the

Companys results of operations from their respective purchase dates

Summaiy of Acquisitions

On
lanuary 18 2008 Ohio PERS Fund of which Parkway owns 25% purchased Gateway Center 228000 square

foot office property

in the central business district of Orlando Florida for purchase price
of $55.0 million The fund expects to spend an additional $2.8 million

for closing costs building improvements leasing costs and tenant improvements during the first two
years

of ownership The purchase was

funded with $33.0 million first
mortgage placement by the fund and with equity contributions from the partners

On January 31 2008 Ohio PERS Fund purchased Desert Ridge Corporate Center 293000 square foot office project in Phoenix

Arizona for purchase price of $81.6 million An additional $2.3 million is expected to be spent for closing costs building improvements

leasing costs and tenant improvements during the first two
years

of ownership The purchase was funded with $49.2 million first mortgage

placement and with equity contributions from the partners Due to Ohio PERS Fund ls $80.0 million limit on single investment Parkways

effective ownership interest in this asset is 26.5%

On February 2008 Ohio PERS Fund purchased Citicorp Plaza 600000 square
foot office project in Chicago Illinois for

purchase price
of $100.0 million An additional $9.2 million is expected to be spent for closing costs building improvements leasing costs and

tenant improvements during the first two
years

of ownership The purchase was funded with $60.0 million first mortgage placement and with

equity contributions from the partners Due to the Ohio PERS Fund ls $80.0 million limit on single investment Parkways effective

ownership interest in this asset is 40%

The total amount of purchase price
allocated to

intangible
assets and liabilities and weighted average

amortization period for each class

of asset or liability is as follows for 2008 office property acquisitions in thousands

Weighted

Amount Average Life

Lease in place value 17322

Above market leases 2718

Above market ground lease 8536 84

Below market leases 1521
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Summary of Dispositions

During 2008 the Company sold three
non-strategic office properties described below The Company received

gross proceeds of $86.3

million and recorded
gains

on sale of $22.6 million The net proceeds from the sales were used to extinguish $18.1 million in first mortgage debt

secured by Capitol Center and related prepayment expenses of $2.1 million and reduce amounts outstanding under its line of credit In

accordance with GAAP the
gains on sale and all current and prior period income have been classified to discontinued operations

On
july 15 2008 the Company sold Town Point Center 131000 square foot office building in Norfolk Virginia to an unrelated

third
party for gross sales price of $12.8 million Parkway recorded

gain
on the sale of $1.6 million in 2008

On August 2008 the Company sold Wachovia Plaza 186000 square foot office building in St Petersburg Florida to an

unrelated third
party for gross sales

price
of $26.0 million Parkway recorded

gain on the sale of $9.3 million in 2008

On September 2008 the Company sold Capitol Center 460000 square foot office building in Columbia South Carolina to

an unrelated third
party

for
gross sales price of $47.5 million Parkway recorded

gain on the sale of $11.7 million in 2008

Dispositions Subsequent Events

On February 20 2009 the Company sold Lynwood Plaza an 82000 square foot office property in Hampton Roads Virginia
to an

unrelated third
party

for
gross sales price of $7.8 million During the fourth quarter of 2008 the Company recognized non-cash impairment

loss of approximately $1.1 million related to this property Additionally the Company entered into contract to sell the Atrium at Stoneridge in

Columbia South Carolina The gross sales price is estimated at $7.7 million with $125000 in non-refundable earnest money In connection

with the sale of the Atrium at Stoneridge the Company expects to seller finance $5.4 million note receivable that will bear interest at 6.75%

per annum on an interest-only basis through maturity in 2014 non-cash impairment loss of $727000 was recorded during the fourth quarter

of 2008 on this asset The sale is subject to customary final closing requirements and due diligence documentation with the sale expected to

be completed in the first quarter of 2009 but there can be no assurance that the transaction will be completed These properties are not

classified as held for sale on the Companys balance sheet at December 31 2008 as the Company did not view the sales as probable until the

first quarter of 2009 when earnest money became non-refundable

Hurricane Ike Impact

The Company has 13 wholly-owned properties and one jointly-owned property totaling
2.3 million

square
feet in Houston Texas which

sustained some property damage from Hurricane Ike on September 13 2008 The current estimate of damages for the 14 properties is between

$6.5 million to $7.0 million The Company estimates that its insurance deductible related to these claims will be approximately $3.0 million to

$3.5 million Approximately $377000 is estimated to represent repair
and clean up costs with the remainder representing capitalized

costs

The Company expects to record net
gain

of approximately $1.1 million related to an involuntary conversion of the damaged assets The

Company expects to record this gain in 2009 upon final settlement of the hurricane claim with its insurance carrier

Contractual Obligations and Minimum Rental Receipts

Obligations for tenant improvement allowances for leases in place and commitments for building improvements and development costs at

December 31 2008 are as follows in thousands

2009 8899

2010

2011 427

Total 9326

Minimum future operating lease payments for various equipment leased at the office properties is as follows for
operating leases in place at

December 31 2008 in thousands

2009 314

2010 302

2011 130

2012

Total 753
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The foLlowing is schedule by year of future approximate minimum rental receipts under noncancelable Leases for office buildings owned

at December 31 2008 in thousands

2009 201672

2010 179568

2011 148674

2012 109699

2013 87633

Thereafter 183034

910280

The following is schedule by year of future approximate minimum ground lease payments at December31 2008 in thousands

2009 185

2010 185

2011 185

2012 85

2013 85

Thereafter 14718

15643

At December 31 2008 Ohio PERS Fund owned Desert Ridge Corporate Center in Phoenix Arizona that is sub1ect to ground lease

The lease has remaining term of approximately 83
years

with an expiration date of uLy 2092 Payments through luly 13 2013 are based on

rental constant appLied to per acre vaLue The rental constant is established for the duration of the ground lease and
ad1usts

each five years

Starting luly 2013 the rental payment is the higher of the amount previously described or .35% of the valuation of the improvements of the

previous year

NOTE Office Property Development

On December 2008 The Pinnacle at lackson Place at Jackson Place The Pinnacle opened The Pinnacle is an 189000 net

rentable square foot Class office building adjacent to the Companys headquarters building in jackson Mississippi At December 31 2008

the Company had incurred $45.7 million in total development costs related to the project The building is currently 82% Leased and was the

Companys only development project

NOTE Mortgage Loan

The Company owns the
participation piece the piece of first mortgage secured by an 844000 square foot office building in

Dallas Texas known as 2100 Ross for $6.9 million The piece was originated by Wachovia Bank N.A Wells Fargo Company and has face

value of $10.0 million and stated coupon rate of 6.065% Upon maturity in May 2012 the Company will receive principal payment of $10.0

million which produces yield
to maturity of 15.6% The balance of the mortgage Loan was $7.5 million at December 31 2008

NOTE Investment in Unconsolidated loint Ventures

In addition to the 61 office and parking properties included in the consolidated financial statements the Company is also invested in four

unconsolidated oint ventures with unrelated investors These investments are accounted for using the equity method of accounting as Parkway

does not control any
of these

joint
ventures Accordingly the assets and liabilities of the

joint
ventures are not included on Parkways

consolidated balance sheets at December 31 2008 and 2007 Information relating to these unconsolidated oint ventures is detailed below in

thousands

Square Percentage

loint Venture Entity Property Name Location Ownership Feet Leased

Wink-Parkway Partnership Wink Building
New Orleans LA 50.0% 32 100.0%

Parkway loint Venture LLC Jackson JV UBS/River Oaks Jackson MS 20.0% 167 92.9%

RubiconPark LLC Rubicon Lakewood/Falls Pointe Atlanta GA 20.0% 552 96.7%

Carmel Crossing Charlotte NC

RubiconPark II LLC MaitLand JV Maitland 200 Orlando FL 20.0% 205 98.2%

956 96.5%
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Cash distributions from unconsoLidated joint ventures are made to each partner based on their percentage of ownership in each entity

Cash distributions made to partners in joint ventures where the percentage of debt assumed is disproportionate to the ownership percentage in

the venture is distributed based on each partners share of cash available for distribution before debt service based on their ownership

percentage less the partners share of debt service based on the percentage of debt assumed by each partner

Parkway provides management construction and leasing services for all of the unconsolidated
joint

ventures except for the Wink-Parkway

Partnership and receives market-based fees for these services The Company recognizes its share of fees earned from unconsolidated
joint

ventures in management company income

Balance sheet information for the unconsolidated joint ventures is summarized below at December 31 2008 and December 31 2007 in

thousands

Balance Sheet Information

December 12008

Wink lackson Rubicon Maitland Combined

Partnership IV TotaL

Unconsolidated loint Ventures at 100%
Real Estate Net 1168 15918 65749 28828 1663

OtherAssets 457 1006 8076 1048 10587

TotalAssets 1625 16924 73825 29876 122250

Mortgage Debt 67 12600 52000 18154 82821

Other Liabilities 39 700 1573 628 2940

Partners/Shareholders Equity 3624 20252 1094 36489

Total Liabilities and Partners/Shareholders Equity 1625 16924 73825 29876 122250

Parkways Share of Unconsolidated loint Ventures

Real Estate Net 584 3184 13150 5766 22684

Mortgage Debt 34 2520 7200 9754

Investmentin ointVentures 760 310 5484 5123 1057

December 2007

Wink lackson Rubicon Maitland Combined

Partnership IV Total

Unconsolidated Joint Ventures at 100%

Real Estate Net 1191 15945 66914 29341 13391

OtherAssets 282 1444 71 17 1109 9952

Total Assets 1473 17389 74031 30450 123343

MortgageDebt 176 2600 52000 18617 83393

Other Liabilities 23 728 1580 686 3017

Partners/Shareholders Equity 1274 4061 20451 1147 36933

Total Liabilities and Partners/Shareholders Equity 1473 7389 7403 30450 123343

Parkways Share of Unconsolidated Joint Ventures

Real Estate Net 595 3189 3383 5868 23035

Mortgage Debt 88 2520 7200 9808

Net Investment in joint Ventures 637 244 5433 5410 11236
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Income statement information for the unconsolidated oint ventures is summarized below for the
years

ended December 31 2008 and

2007 in thousands

Results of Operations

Year Ended December 2008

Viad Wink lackson Rubicon Maittand Combined

Partnership IV TotaL

Unconsolidated Joint Ventures at 100%

Revenues 109 382 2749 9546 4584 17370

Operating Expenses 100 1363 391 648 7025

NetOperatingincome 107 282 1386 5634 2936 0345

Interest Expense 736 2572 806 4125

Loan Cost Amortization 62 15 83
Depreciation and Amortization 23 660 2160 873 3716

NetlncomeLoss 107 245 13 840 1242 2421

Parkways Share of Unconsolidated loint Ventures

Net Income Loss 32 122 331 413 894

Depreciation and Amortization 12 132 432 174 750

Property Management Fees 208 405 169 782

Incentive Fee

Interest Expense 147 356 509

Loan Cost Amortization

Other SuppLementaL Information

Distributions from Unconsolidated

loint Ventures 38 62 280 700 1080

Results of Operations

Year Ended December 2007

Viad Wink lackson Rubicon Maitland Combined

IV Partnership IV IV TotaL

Unconsolidated Joint Ventures at 100%

Revenues 373 2875 10228 4363 7839

Operating Expenses 38 93 1274 3856 1662 6923

Net Operating Income Loss 38 280 1601 6372 2701 10916

Interest Expense 22 736 2565 825 4148

Loan Cost Amortization 63 15 84

Depreciation and Amortization 23 865 201 720 3625

Income Loss Before Gain on Sale of Real Estate 38 232 1727 1141 3059

Gain on Sale of Real Estate 166 166

Net Income Loss 128 232 1727 1141 3225

Parkways Share of Unconsolidated loint Ventures

Income Loss Before Gain on Sale of Real Estate 12 17 507 396 1008

Gain on Sale of Real Estate 50 50

Net Income 38 17 507 396 1058

DepreciationandAmortization
12 173 403 144 732

PropertyManagementFees 137 348 168 653

Promote Fee 27 27

InterestExpense 12 147 354 513

Loan Cost Amortization 10

Other Supplemental Information

Distributions from Unconsolidated

loint
Ventures 89 20 92 750 174 1125
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Phoenix Officeinvest LLC the Viad IV was
joint

venture that owned Viad Corporate Center an office property in Phoenix

Arizona and venture in which Parkway owned 30% interest On une 23 2006 the venture soLd Viad Corporate Center Parkway

received net proceeds of $15.4 million and
recognized gain of $13.6 million from the sale in 2006

In most cases the Companys share of debt related to its unconsolidated
joint

ventures is the same as its ownership percentage in the

venture However in the case of the Rubicon
joint Venture and Maitland joint Venture the Companys share of debt is disproportionate to its

ownership percentage The disproportionate debt structure was created to meet the Companys partners financing criteria In the Rubicon

joint Venture Parkway owns 20% interest in the venture but assumed 13.85% of the debt In the Maitland
loint Venture the Company owns

20% interest in the venture and assumed none of the debt The terms related to Parkways share of unconsolidated
joint venture mortgage debt

are summarized below for December 31 2008 and 2007 in thousands

Weighted Average Interest Rate at End of Year 5.130%

Parkways share of the scheduled
principal payments on mortgage debt for the unconsolidated joint ventures for each of the next five

years

and thereafter through maturity at December 31 2008 are as follows in thousands unaudited

NOTE Land Available for Sale

ackson

Iv

At December 31 2008 Parkways investment in land available for sale consisted of 12 acres of land in New Orleans Louisiana with book

value of $750000 or .04% of totaL assets In 2008 the Company recorded an impairment loss of $717000 on the land The loss was

computed based on market research and comparable sales in the area

Parkways Share of UnconsoLidated loint Debt

parkway

Type of Share

Description Debt Service Interest Rate Maturity of Debt

Wink Partnership Amortizing 8.625% 07/01/09 50.00%

Maitland IV Interest Only 4.390% 06/01 0.00%

P.ubicon IV Interest Only 4.865% 01/01 12 3.85%

lackson InterestOnly 5.840% 07/01/IS 20.00%

Monthly Loan Loan

Debt BaLance Balance

Service 12/31/08 12/31/07

34 88

30 7200 7200

12 2520 2520

9754 980847

Wink

5.149%

ScheduLe of Mortgage Maturities by Year

2009

2010

2011

2012

2013

Thereafter

Maitland

Iv

Rubicon

IvPartnership Total

34 100 13 147

114 32 146

119 35 1S4

6867 37 6904

39 39

2364 2364

34 7200 2S20 9754
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NOTE Notes Payable

Notes Payable to Banks

At December 31 2008 the Company had totaL of $185.9 miLLion outstanding under the following lines of credit collectively the

Companys Line of credit in thousands

Outstanding

Line of Credit Lender Interest Rate Maturity Balance

$15.0 MiLlion Unsecured Line of Credit PNC Bank 2.4% 04/27/I 7940

$236.0 Million Unsecured Line of Credit Wells Fargo 2.1% 04/27/I 118000

$60.0 Million Unsecured Term Loan WeLls Fargo 5.6% 04/27/I 60000

3.3% 185940

The interest rate on the $15.0 million unsecured line of credit with PNC Bank is currently LIBOP pLus 200 basis points On

December 23 2008 the Company renewed and extended this line to
ApriL

2011 The Company paid an up-front fee of $52500 and

will pay fees on the unused portion of the line of 25 basis points

The $236.0 miLLion unsecured Line of credit is led by Wells Fargo and syndicated to eight other banks The interest rate on the Line of

credit interest rate is
currently

LIBOR plus 130 basis points or the Prime interest rate
pLus

25 basis points At December 31 2008 all

amounts outstanding under the line of credit with interest rates not fixed by an interest rate swap agreement are borrowed
against

the

LIBOR pLus 130 basis points The Company pays an annual administration fee of $35000 and fees on the unused portion of the

revoLver ranging
between 12.5 and 20 basis points based upon overall Company leverage with the rate set at 20 basis points at

December 31 2008 On October 29 2008 the Company exercised its right to extend this line to
April

2011 The Company paid

one-time extension fee of $354000 thatwill be amortized overthe term of the line of credit

The $60.0 million unsecured term loan is led by WeLLs Fargo and syndicated to eight other banks The interest rate on the term loan

represents the weighted average interest rate of two interest rate swaps that expired December31 2008 Excluding the interest rate

swaps the interest rate on the term Loan is LIBOR
pLus

130 basis points

On May 2008 the Company entered into an interest rate swap agreement with
ftegions

Bank for $100.0 million notional amount that

fixes the 30-day LIBOR interest rate at 3.635% which equates to total interest rate of 4.935% for the period anuary 2009 through March

31 2011 The swap agreement serves as hedge of the variable interest rates on portion of the borrowings underthe Companys $311.0 milLion

line of credit

The Companys $311.0 miLlion unsecured credit facility requires compLiance with number of restrictive financial covenants including

tangible net worth fixed charge coverage ratio unencumbered interest coverage ratio total debt to total asset ratio secured debt to totaL asset

value ratio secured recourse debt to total asset value ratio and unencumbered pool restrictions At December 31 2008 the Company was in

compliance with these financiaL covenants

To protect against the potential for
rapidly rising

interest rates the Company entered into interest rate swap agreements in 2008 and
prior

years The Company designated the swaps as cash flow hedges of the variable interest rates on the Companys borrowings under the Wells Fargo

unsecured revoLving credit facility and portion of the debt secured by the Pinnacle at lackson PLace These swaps are considered to be fully

effective and changes in the fair value of the swaps are recognized in accumulated other comprehensive income The Companys interest rate

hedge contracts at December 31 2008 and 2007 are summarized as folLows in thousands

Fair

Market Value

Asset/Liability

Type of Notional Maturity Fixed December31

Hedge Amount Date Reference Rate Rate 2008 2007

Swap $50000 06/30/08 Month LIBOR 4.380% IS

Swap $30000 08/31/08 Month LIBOP 4.924% 133

Swap $40000 12/31/08 Month LIBOR 4.360% 192

Swap $20000 12/31/08 Month LIBOP 4.245%

Swap $100000 03/31/Il Month LIBOR 4.935%

Swap $23500 12/01/14 Month LIBOR 5.800%
___________

48

358.$

5262

7728
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Mortgage Notes Payable

summary of mortgage notes payable at December 31 2008 and 2007 is as follows in thousands

Net Book

On May 2008 the Company completed $60.0 million recourse mortgage
Loan related to the refinance of $41.4 miLlion mortgage that was

scheduLed to mature in September 2008 The loan is secured by the Companys Capital City Plaza building in Atlanta Georgia The interest rate on the

Loan is variable rate based on LIBOR plus 165 basis points The Loan has two-year term with one-year extension option at the Companys discretion

The Company recorded
gain

on the prepayment of approximately $388000 associated with the write off of the debt premium in 2008

On February 27 2009 the Company paid off the mortgage note payable secured by the 1717 St lames 5300 Memorial and Town and Country office

buildings
in Houston Texas with total

principal
balance of $21.8 million with advances under the Companys line of credit The mortgage had an

interest rate of 4.83% and was scheduled to mature March 2009

Office Property

Value Note Balance

Variable Rate Fixed Monthly Maturity of December31

12/31/08 Rate Payment Date CoLlateral 2008 2007

Wholly-Owned

Capital City Plaza 09/01/08 42196

ohn Hancock
FaciLity properties 4.830% 138 03/01/09 29485 21866 22450

Iohn Hancock Facility properties 5.270% 12 05/01 10 21404 7779 18190

Capital City Plaza Refinance 3.570% 182 05/01 10 56612 60000

Capitol Center 8.180% 09/01 10 18465

One ackson Place 7.850% 152 10/10/10 14444 9635 10661

Squaw Peak 4.920% 261 12/01/10 39340 33917 35339

Forum 5.250% 91 06/01/Il 17561 11246 11731

Wells
Fargo 4.390% 53 07/0 I/I 1756 91 12 9345

233 Michigan 4.940% 763 07/I I/I 149495 95978 100279

400 North Belt 8.250% 08/01/I 2431

Woodbranch 8.250% 08/01 1170

BankofAmerica Plaza 7.100% 146 05/10/12 32224 17957 18414

One Park 10 Plaza 7.100% 64 06/01 12 6145 8850 8974

Teachers Insurance and

Annuity Association properties 6.210% 565 01/01 16 100487 81403 83074

III East Wacker LLC 6.290% 804 07/1 1/16 172765 148500 148500

Morgan Keeganlower 7.620% 163 10/01/19 28621 14432 15258

Pinnacle at
Jackson

Place Subordinate NMTC Loan 3.000% IS 12/27/47 6000

Pinnacle at
Jackson

Place Sr NMTC Loan 2.361% 46 12/27/47 44259 23501

Total Wholly-Owned 3555 724598 560176 546478

Consolidated
loint Ventures

Moore BuildingAssociates LP 7.895% 124 06/01/10 18756 1456 12006

Parkway Properties Office Fund LP

RenaissanceCenter 5.469% 97 06/01/12 33741 16545 16797

Maitland 100 4.920% 36 10/07/12 13173 8820 8820

555 Winderley Place 4.920% 34 10/07/12 1387 8340 8340

1401 Enclave 5.760% 134 07/10/IS 40997 28000 28000

100 Ashford Center/Peachtree Ridge 5.606% 151 01/08/16 44399 1044 1060

Gateway Center 5.920% 163 02/10/16 50655 33000

Desert Ridge Corporate Center 5.770% 237 02/10/16 62710 49200

Citicorp
Plaza 5.530% 277 03/10/16 86109 60000

BellSouth
Building/Centurion Centre 5.900% 71 06/10/16 20381 14400 14400

Chatham Centre 5.560% 79 DI 10/17 24881 17100 17100
Overlookll 5.610% 152 03/01/17 39076 31500 31500

Total Consolidated
Joint

Ventures 1555 446.265 309405 168023

Total Secured Debt 5110 1170863 869581 714501

63



In connection with the sale of Capital Center on September 2008 the Company extinguished the $18.1 million in first mortgage debt

secured by the property and recorded debt prepayment expenses of $2.1 million as component of interest expense within discontinued

operations in the third quarter of 2008 The mortgage had an interest rate of 8.18% and was previously scheduled to mature on September

2010

On February 2008 the Company paid off the mortgage notes payable secured by the 400 North Belt and Woodbranch
buildings

in

Houston Texas with total
principal

balance of $3.5 million with advances under the Companys line of credit The mortgages had an

interest rate of 8.25% and were scheduled to mature on August 2011 The Company recognized total of $401000 in expense

associated with the prepayment of these mortgages

The New Markets Tax Credit loans have stated maturity of December 27 2047 but contain an early repayment option whereby the

lender may call the loans in December 2014 In the event the lender exercises this option the outstanding principal
balance of the loans

will be reduced by $3.0 million Additionally the loans provide for full interest guaranty by the Company during the term of the loan

On April 2008 the Company entered into an interest rate swap agreement with US Bank for $23.5 million notional amount that fixes

the 30-day LIBOR interest rate at 4.05% which equates to total current interest rate of 5.8% for the period anuary 2009 through

December 2014 The swap agreement serves as hedge of the variable interest rates on the borrowings under the Pinnacle at lackson

Place Senior New Market Tax Credits mortgage loan The weighted average interest rate for the total New Markets Tax Credits loans is

5.2%

The aggregate annual maturities of mortgage notes payable at December 31 2008 are as follows in thousands

2009

2010

2011

201

201

Thereafter

On February 27 2009 the Company paid its only 2009 debt maturity in the amount of $21.8 million utilizing
its line of credit The

Company has $126.4 million in maturing debt in 2010 Included in the 2010 debt maturities is the Capital City Plaza mortgage in the amount of

$60.0 million that has one-year extension option at the Companys discretion Assuming that the extension option is exercised the

Companys total maturities for 2010 would be $66.4 million and its
existing

line of credit capacity could be utilized to pay the debt maturities

NOTE Discontinued Operations

All current and prior period income from the following office property dispositions are included in discontinued operations for the years

ended December 31 2008 2007 and 2006 in thousands

Sc1uare Date of Gross Sales Net Book Value

Feet Sale Price of Real Estate

Total Recurring

Mortgage Balloon Principal

Maturities Payments Amortization

35299 21766 13533

139794 126411 13383

112753 102694 0059

65070 56738 8332

8434 8434

508231 469095 39136

869581 776704 92877

Office Property Location

Central Station Building

Richmond Centre

Ashford II

2006 Dispositions

Town Point Center

Wachovia Plaza

Capitol Center

2008 Dispositions

Gain

on Sale

St Petersburg Florida

Houston Texas

Houston Texas

Norfolk Virginia

St Petersburg Florida

Columbia South Carolina

15000

6906

5250

27156

133

92

59

284

131

186

460

777

08/02/06

11/29/06

12/07/06

07/15/08

08/18/08

09/05/08

14338

4551

2185

21074

211

2018

2854

5083

12750 10621 1559

26010 16154 9338

47500 35101 11691

86260 61876 22588
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The Company made decision to sell the above assets because the properties are smaller assets or located in smaller markets that do not

fit with the Companys strategy
of owning larger

assets in institutional markets

The amount of revenue and expense for these six office properties reported in discontinued operations for the
years

ended December 31

2008 2007 and 2006 is as fofiows in thousands

Year Ended December 31

2008 2007 2006

Revenues

Revenue from office and parking properties 9049 3440 15161

9049 13440 15161

Expenses

Office and parking properties

Operating expense 4803 6218 7946

Interest expense 3168 1553 1588

Depreciation and amortization 1873 3196 3630

9844 10967 13164

Income loss from discontinued operations 795 2473 997

Gain on sale of real estate from discontinued operations 22588 5083

Total discontinued operations 21793 2473 7080

NOTE Income Taxes

The Company elected to be taxed as REIT under the Internal Revenue Code commencing with its taxabLe year ended December 31

1997 To qualify as REIT the Company must meet number of organizational and operational requirements including requirement that it

currently distribute at least 90% of its adjusted taxable income to its stockholders It is managements current intention to adhere to these

requirements and maintain the Companys REIT status and the Company was in compliance with all REIT requirements at December 31 2008

As REIT the Company generally will not be subject to corporate level federal income tax on taxable income it distributes currently to its

stockholders If the Company fails to
qualify as REIT in

any taxable year it will be subject to federal income taxes at
regular corporate rates

including any applicable alternative minimum tax and
may not be able to

qualify as REIT for four subsequent taxable years Even if the

Company qualifies for taxation as REIT the Company may be subject to certain state and local taxes on its income and property and to federal

income and excise taxes on its undistributed taxable income In addition taxable income from non-REIT activities managed through taxable

REIT subsidiaries is subject to federal state and local income taxes

In
january 1998 the Company completed its reorganization into an UPREIT structure under which substantially all of the Companys real

estate assets are owned by an operating partnership Parkway Properties LP Presently substantially all interests in the Operating Partnership are

owned by the Company and wholly-owned subsidiary

At December31 2008 the Company had net operating loss OL carryforwards for federal income tax purposes of $3.8 million which

expire at various dates
beginning in 2009 through 2018 The utilization of these NOLs can cause the Company to incur small alternative

minimum tax
liability
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The Companys income differs for income tax and financiaL reporting purposes principaLLy
because real estate owned has different basis

for tax and financial reporting purposes producing different
gains upon disposition

and different amounts of annual depreciation The foLLowing

reconciLes GAAP net income to taxable income for the
years ending December 31 2008 2007 and 2006 in thousands

GAAP net income from RET operations

GAAP to tax adjustments

Depreciation and amortization

Gains and Losses from capital transactions

Share-based compensation expense

Stock options exercised

Deferred compensation distributions

Amortization of mortgage Loan discount

Other differences

Taxable income before adjustments

Less NOL carryforward

Adjusted taxabLe income subject to 90L dividend requirement

2007

Estimate Actual Actual

9274 19692 25682

19968 19489 13623

342 2104 4283

2276 1521 863

88 2096 1615

1143 712 466

519 103

203 40 182

29907 35647 42552

29907 35647 42552

GAAP net income from REIT operations is net of amounts attributabLe to minority interest

The following reconciles cash dividends paid with the dividends paid deduction for the
years ending December 31 2008 2007 and 2006

in thousands

Cash distributions paid

Less Dividends on deferred compensation plan shares

Less Dividends absorbed by current earnings and profits

Less Return of capital

Dividends paid deduction

The foLLowing characterizes distributions paid per common share for the
years ending December 31 2008 2007 and 2006

Ordinary income

Post May 2003 capital gain

Unrecaptured Section 250
gain

Return of capital

NOTE Stock Option and Long-Term Compensation Plans

Effective anuary 2003 the stockholders of the Company approved the 2003 Plan that authorized the grant of up to 200000 equity-

based awards to employees of the Company At present it is Parkways intention to grant restricted shares and/or deferred incentive share units

instead of stock options to employees of the Company although the 2003 PLan authorizes various forms of incentive awards incLuding options

On each
uly beginning with july 2004 the number of shares available under the plan will increase automatically by .25% of the number of

shares of common stock outstanding on that date increase of 38225 and 39750 shares in 2008 and 2007 respectively provided that the

number of shares available for grant under this plan and the 2001 Directors Plan shaLl not exceed 11.5% of the shares outstanding Less the

restricted shares issued and outstanding plus shares issuabLe on the conversion of outstanding convertible debt and equity securities or the

exercise of warrants or other rights to purchase common shares The 2003 PLan has ten-year term

2008 2006

2008 2007 2006

Estimate Actual Actual

38978 44849 44009

194 276 303

3780 5970 54

5097 2956

29907 35647 42552

2008 2007 2006

Amount Percentage Amount Percentage Amount Percentage

0.844 37.1 1.38 53.1% 0.99 38.1%

0.197 8.7% 0.38 14.6% 1.17 45.0%

0.893 39.2% 0.65 25.0% 0.44 16.9%

0.341 15.0% 0.19 7.3%

2.275 100.0% 2.60 100.0% 2.60 100.0%
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During the
year ended December 31 2008 the Board of Directors approved the grant of 38017 restricted shares to officers of the

Company The shares are valued at $1.2 million and 36975 shares wilL vest four
years from grant date and 1042 shares vested on December 31

2008 upon the Companys achievement of the goals of the GEAR UP Plan

At December31 2008 total of 220641 shares of restricted stock have been granted to officers of the Company The shares are valued

at $8.7 million which equates to an average price per share of $39.49 with 99000 shares vesting seven
years

from the grant date and 91225

shares vesting four
years

from
grant date The remaining 30416 shares vested on December 2008 upon achievement of the goals of the

GEAR UP Plan The value including estimated forfeitures of restricted shares that vest based on service conditions will be amortized to

compensation expense ratably over the vesting period for each grant of stock The value of restricted shares that vested upon achievement of

the GEAR UP Plan goals were recognized as expense in 2008 once the Company determined that it was probable that the goal would be

achieved The portion of compensation expense recognized in 2008
relating to vesting of GEAR UP performance-based restricted shares was

$1.4 million At December 31 2008 total of 22805 deferred incentive share units have been granted to employees of the Company The

deferred incentive share units are valued at $858000 which equates to an average price per share of $37.62 and the units vest four
years

from

grant date Total compensation expense related to the restricted stock and deferred incentive units of $2.3 million $1.5 million and $863000

was recognized in 2008 2007 and 2006 respectively Total compensation expense related to nonvested awards subject to service conditions

not yet recognized was $3.1 million at December 31 2008 The weighted average period over which this expense is expected to be recognized

is approximateLy 2.2
years

On February 2009 the Board of Directors approved the grant of 120000 restricted shares to officers of the Company The shares are

valued at $1.9 million and will vest subject to certain performance-based goals in 2009 at rate of 30000 shares per year over the four
years

following the grant date

summary of the Companys restricted stock and deferred incentive share unit
activity

under the 2003 Equity Incentive Plan is as follows

Outstanding at December31 2005

Granted

Forfeited

Outstanding at December 2006

Granted

Vested

Forfeited

Outstanding at December31 2007

Granted

Vested

Forfeited

Outstanding at December31 2008

Weighted Deferred Weighted

Restricted Average Incentive Average

Shares Price Share Units Price

124000 36.16 13828 45.38

67500 43.03 8255 47.78

3000 37.1 3277 45.98

188500 38.60 18806 46.33

35874 52.36 9800 45.09

2285 44.84

3375 46.14 4486 46.15

220999 40.72 21835 45.96

38017 32.39 6385 15.69

1815 46.72

38375 39.54 3600 44.73

220641 39.49 22805 37.62

summary of the Companys stock option activity
and reLated information is as follows

Outstanding at December31 2005

Exercised

Forfeited

Outstanding at December31 2006

Exercised

Outstanding at December31 2007

Exercised

Forfeited

Outstanding at December31 2008

Vested and ExercisabLe at December31 2008

1994 Stock 1991 Directors 2001 Directors

Option PLan Stock Option Plan Stock Option Plan

Weighted Weighted Weighted

Average Average Average

Shares Price Shares Price Shares Price

300675 30.72 35250 29.95 45300 37.3

104865 30.01 2250 16.00 6000 37.54

4339 35.91

19147 30.99 33000 30.90 39300 37.28

69856 30.31 19500 30.76 9000 35.26

121615 31.38 13500 31.10 30300 37.88

25436 31.15

500 33.65 7500 29.94 8800 35.24

95679 31.43 6000 32.56 21500 38.96

95679 31.43 6000 32.56 21500 38.96
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The total intrinsic value of stock options exercised for the year ended December 31 2008 2007 and 2006 was $22000 $1.7 miflion

and $1.7 miLlion respectively

Following is summary of the status of options outstanding at December 31 2008

Exercise Price Range

1994 Stock Option Plan

$26.18 -$31.42

$3 1.43 $36.65

1991 Directors Stock Option Plan

$26.18 -$31.42

$3 1.43 $36.65

2001 Directors Stock Option Plan

$26.18 -$31.42

$31.43 -$36.65

$36.66 -$41.89

$41.90 -$47.12

Outstanding and Exercisable Options

Weighted

Average

Remaining

Contractual

Parkway maintains 401k plan for its employees The Company makes matching contributions of 50% of the employees contribution

limited to I0% of compensation as defined by the plan and may also make annual discretionary contributions The Companys total expense

for this plan was $952000 $1.1 million and $625000 for the
years ending December31 2008 2007 and 2006 respectively

NOTE Commitments and Contingencies

Legal Matters

Parkway is subject to various
legal proceedings and claims that arise in the ordinary course of business These matters are generally covered

by insurance The Company believes that the final outcome of such matters will not have material effect on our financial statements

Commitments

Parkway has an investment in Moore Building Associates LP MBALP established for the purpose of owning
commercial office

building the Toyota Center in Memphis Tennessee Parkway has 75% ownership interest in MBALP and acts as the managing general partner

of this partnership In acting as the general partner the Company is committed to providing additional funding to meet partnership operating

deficits up to an aggregate
of $1.0 million

NOTE Other Matters

Supplemental Profit and Loss Information

Included in operating expenses are taxes principally property taxes of $39.7 million $32.8 million and $27.4 million for the years

ended December31 2008 2007 and 2006 respectively

Weighted

Average

Exercise

Number Life

Aggregate

Intrinsic

Value

59300

36379

95679

Price in thousands

1.3 years

2.6 years

1.8 years

29.96

33.82

31.43

22

22

3000 1.4 years
1.13

3000 0.4 years 34.00

6000 0.9 years 32.56

3000 2.4 years 30.70

3000 3.4 years 36.12

9000 4.4 years 38.95

6500 4.8 years 44.10

21500 4.1 years 38.96

Defined Contribution Plan
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Supplemental Cash Flow Information and Schedule of Non-Cash Investing and Financing Activity

Supplemental cash flow information

Interest paid net of amount capitalized

Supplemental schedule of non-cash investing

and financing activity

Mortgages assumed in purchases

R.estricted shares and deferred incentive

share units issued forfeited

Shares issued in lieu of Directors fees

Capital lease obligation

ftents receivable

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Straight
line rent receivable

Other receivables

Lease costs net of accumulated amortization of

$32746 and $27030 respectively

Loan costs net of accumulated amortization of

$4607 and $3653 respectively

Escrow and other deposits

Prepaid items

Other assets

Year Ended December31

2008 2007 2006

In thousands

Intangible Assets

The following table reflects the portion of the purchase price
of office properties aLlocated to

intangible
assets in accordance with SEAS

No 141 as discussed in Note The portion of purchase price allocated to beLow market lease value and the related accumulated

amortization is reflected in the Schedule of Accounts Payable and Other Liabilities within this note

Lease in place value

Accumulated amortization

Above market lease value

Accumulated amortization

December31

2008 2007

In thousands

89364 77648

281 72 18344

32983 23208

14715 11793

79460 70719

60919 52779 42807

47795

201 1954 1585

40 251 170

Rents Receivable and Other Assets

4040

December31

2008 2007

In thousands

3858 4124

1122 1004
25277 20976

3629 6800

37680 34233

5690 5309

29597 39014

1479 7089

2424 2916

118512 119457
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Accounts Payable and Other Liabilities

Office property payables

Accrued expenses and accounts payable

Accrued property taxes

SecuFily deposits

Below market value

Accumulated amortization below market

lease value

Capital lease obligations

Corporate payables

Deferred compensation plan Liability

Dividends payable

Accrued payroll

Interest payable

December31

2008 2007

In thousands

26401 28115

29447 25444

4492 4270

24093 19878

906 7792
3834 4100

1474 2642

4067 5237

1200 1200

2395 2291

3365 31

98862 88496

Preferred Stock

In lune 2003 the Company sold 2.4 million shares of 8.0% Series Cumulative Redeemable Preferred Stock with net proceeds to the

Company of approximately $58.0 million The Series Preferred Stock has $25 liquidation
value per share and will be redeemable at the

option of the Company on or after June 27 2008 The preferred stock has no stated maturity sinking
fund or mandatory redemption and is not

convertible into any other securities of the Company

The Company declared dividends of $2.00 per
share for the Series Preferred stock for each of the three

years
2008 2007 and 2006

The Companys shares of Series preferred stock are listed on the New York Stock Exchange and trade under the symbol PKY PrD

NOTE Fair Values of Financial Instruments

Cash and cash equivalents

The
carrying

amounts for cash and cash equivalents approximated fair value at December 31 2008 and 2007

Mortgage notes payable

The fair value of the mortgage notes payable are estimated using discounted cash flow analysis based on the Companys current

incremental borrowing rates for similar types of borrowing arrangements The aggregate fair value of the mortgage notes payable at December

31 2008 was $778.9 million as compared to its
carrying amount of $869.6 million The aggregate fair value of the mortgage notes payable at

December 31 2007 was $714.6 million as compared to its
carrying amount of $714.5 million

Interest rate swap agreements

The fair value of the interest rate swap agreements
is estimated using the estimated cash flow from the trade The aggregate fair value

liability
of the interest rate swaps at December 31 2008 and 2007 was $7.7 million and $358000 respectively
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NOTE Segment Information

Parkways primary business is the ownership and operation of office properties The Company accounts for each office property or groups

of related office properties as an individual operating segment Parkway has aggregated its individual operating segments into
single reporting

segment due to the fact that the individual operating segments have similar operating and economic characteristics

The Company believes that the individual operating segments exhibit similar economic characteristics such as being Leased by the square

foot sharing the same primary operating expenses and
ancillary revenue opportunities and being cyclicaL

in the economic performance based on

current supply and demand conditions The individual operating segments are also similar in that revenues are derived from the leasing of office

space to customers and each office property is managed and operated consistently in accordance with Parkways standard operating procedures

The range
and type of customer uses of our properties is simiLar throughout our portfolio regardless

of location or class of building and the needs

and priorities
of our customers do not vary from building to building Therefore Parkways management responsibilities

do not
vary

from

location to location based on the size of the building geographic location or class

The management of the Company evaluates the performance of the reportable office segment based on FF0 Management believes that

FF0 is an appropriate measure of performance for equity REITs and computes this measure in accordance with the NAREIT definition of FF0

Funds from operations is defined by NAREIT as net income computed in accordance with GAAP excluding gains or losses from sales of

property and extraordinary items under GAAP plus depreciation and amortization and after adjustments to derive the Companys pro rata share

of FF0 of consoLidated and unconsolidated joint ventures Further the Company does not adjust FF0 to eliminate the effects of non-recurring

charges The Company believes that FF0 is meaningful supplementaL measure of its operating performance because historical cost

accounting for real estate assets in accordance with GAAP implicitly assumes that the value of real estate assets diminishes predictably over time

as reflected through depreciation and amortization expenses However since real estate values have historically risen or fallen with market and

other conditions many industry
investors and

analysts
have considered presentation of operating results for real estate companies that use

historical cost accounting to be insufficient Thus NAREIT created FF0 as supplemental measure of operating performance for real estate

investment trusts that excludes historical cost depreciation and amortization among other items from net income as defined by GAAP The

Company believes that the use of FF0 combined with the required GAAP presentations has been beneficial in improving the understanding of

operating results of real estate investment trusts among the
investing public and making comparisons of operating results among such companies

more meaningful FF0 as reported by Parkway may not be comparable to FF0 reported by other REITs that do not define the term in

accordance with the current NAREIT definition Funds from operations do not represent cash generated from operating activities in accordance

with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States and is not an indication of cash availabLe to fund cash needs Funds from

operations should not be considered an alternative to net income as an indicator of the Companys operating performance or as an alternative to

cash flow as measure of
liquidity
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The foRowing is reconciliation of FF0 and net income available to common stockholders for office properties and total consolidated

entities for the
years ending December 31 2008 2007 and 2006 Amounts presented as Unallocated and Other represent primarily income

and expense associated with providing management services corporate general and administration expense interest expense on unsecured lines

of credit and preferred dividends

Property operating revenues

Property operating expenses

Property net operating income from continuing operations

Management company income

Interest and other income

Interest
expense

Management company expenses

General and administrative expenses

Ecuity in earnings of unconsolidated
joint ventures

Adjustment for depreciation and amortization unconsolidated joint ventures

Adjustment for depreciation and amortization discontinued operations

Adjustment for minority interest real estate partnerships

Income from discontinued operations

Impairment loss on real estate

Dividends on preferred stock

Funds from operations available to common stockholders

Depreciation and amortization

Depreciation and amortization unconsolidated
joint ventures

Depreciation and amortization discontinued operations

Depreciation and amortization minority interest real estate partnerships

Gain on sale of real estate from discontinued operations

Minority interest unit holders

Net income Loss available to common stockholders

Total assets

Office and parking properties

Investment in unconsolidated
joint

ventures

Capital expenditures

At or for the year ended December31 2008

Office UnalLocated

Properties and Other Consolidated

in thousands

263475 263475

126169 126169

137306 137306

1.936 1936

1333 1333

48534 10892 59426

1947 1947

9725 9725
894 894

750 750

1873 1873

9275 9275

795 795

2542 2542

4800 4800

79677 24095 55582

91716 91716

750 750

1873 1873
20644 20644

22588 22588

28570 24096 4474

1671459 16396 1687855

1455239 1455239

11057 11057

40654 40654

Included in property operating revenues are rental revenues customer reimbursements parking income and other income

Included in property operating expenses are real estate taxes insurance contract services repairs and maintenance and property

Interest expense for office properties represents interest expense on property secured mortgage debt It does not include interest

For 2008 FF0 includes
large

termination fee income of $3.7 million offset by reduction for non-cash purchase accounting

Capital expenditures include building improvements tenant improvements and deferred leasing costs
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Property operating revenues

Property operating expenses

Property net operating income from continuing operations

Management company income

Interest and other income

Interest expense

Management company expenses

General and administrative expenses

Equity in earnings of unconsolidated
joint

ventures

Adjustment for depreciation and amortization unconsolidated
joint ventures

Adjustment for depreciation and amortization discontinued operations

Adjustment for minority interest real estate partnerships

Income from disc6ntinued operations

Gain on non depreciable assets

Dividends on preferred stock

Funds from operations available to common stockholders

Depreciation and amortization

Depreciation and amortization unconsolidated joint ventures

Depreciation and amortization discontinued operations

Depreciation and amortization minority interest real estate partnerships

Gain on sale of real estate

Minority interest unit holders

Net income loss available to common stockholders

Total assets

Office and parking properties

Investment in unconsolidated joint ventures

Capital expenditures

At or for the
year

ended December 2007

Office Unallocated

Properties and Other Consolidated

in thousands

233304 233304

107990 107990

125314 125314

1605 1605

528 528

41564 098 52546

1188 1188

6602 6602
1008 1008

732 732

3196 3196

7240 7240
2473 2473

47 47

4800 4800
83966 21439 62527

74379 74379

732 732

3196 3196
10414 10414

20260 20260

36333 21441 14892

1520326 15468 1535794

1314602 1314602

11236 11236

46957 46957

Included in property operating revenues are rental revenues customer reimbursements parking income and other income

Included in property operating expenses are real estate taxes insurance contract services repairs
and maintenance and other property

operating expenses

Interest expense for office properties represents interest expense on property secured mortgage debt and interest on subsidiary

redeemable preferred membership interests It does not include interest expense on the unsecured lines of credit which is included in

Unallocated and Other

For 2007 FF0 includes lease termination fee income of $1.4 million offset by reduction for $370000 loss on extinguishment of

debt included as component of interest
expense

in the accompanying consolidated statement of income

Capital expenditures include building improvements tenant improvements and deferred
leasing

costs
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Property operating revenues

Property operating expenses

Property net operating income from continuing operations

Management company income

Interest and other income

Interest expense

Management company expenses

General and administrative expenses

Equity in earnings of unconsolidated
joint

ventures

Adjustment for depreciation and amortization unconsolidated
joint

ventures

Adjustment for depreciation and amortization discontinued operations

Ad1ustment for minority interest real estate partnerships

Income from discontinued operations

Loss on non depreciable assets

Dividends on preferred stock

Dividends on convertible preferred stock

Funds from operations available to common stockholders

Depreciation and amortization

Depreciation and amortization unconsolidated joint ventures

Depreciation and amortization discontinued operations

Depreciation and amortization minority interest real estate partnerships

Gain on sale of real estate

Gain on sale of real estate from discontinued operations

Minority interest unit holders

Net income loss available to common stockholders

Total assets

Office and parking properties

Investment in unconsoLidated
joint

ventures

Capital expenditures

At or for the year ended December 31 2006

Office Unallocated

Properties and Other Consolidated

in thousands

197889 197889

93089 93089

104800 104800

5329 5329

40 40

32509 10.535 43044

1141 1.141

4.656 4.656

751 751

815 815

3630 3630

1790 1790
1997 1997

119 119

4800 4800

1773 1773

77575 17536 60039

61 .607 61 .607

815 815

3630 3630

2275 2275

17765 17765

5083 5083

36646 17537 19109

1506753 5593 1512346

1303213 1303213

11179 11179

34160 34160

Included in property operating revenues are rental revenues customer reimbursements parking income and other income

Included in property operating expenses are real estate taxes insurance contract services repairs
and maintenance and other property

operating expenses

Interest expense for office properties represents interest expense on property secured mortgage debt and interest on subsidiary
redeemable

preferred membership interests It does not include interest expense on the unsecured lines of credit which is included in Unallocated and

Other

For 2006 FF0 includes lease termination fee income of $617000 $4.2 million for incentive and management
fee income earned as

result of the economic returns generated above on internal rate of return hurdle rate over the life of the Viad oint venture offset by $325000

loss on extinguishment of debt related to the first mortgage on the Viad
joint venture and $119000 loss on securities

Capital expenditures include building improvements tenant improvements and deferred
leasing

costs
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NOTE Selected Quarterly Financial Data Unaudited

Summarized quarterly financial data for the
years

ended December 31 2008 and 2007 are as folLows In thousands except per share data

2008

First Second Third Fourth

Revenues other than gains

Expenses

Operating income

Interest and other income

Interest expense

Equity in earnings of unconsolidated
joint

ventures

Impairment Loss on real estate

Minority interest unit holders

Minority interest reaL estate partnerships

Loss from continuing operations

Income loss from discontinued operations

Gain on sale of real estate from discontinued operations

Net income loss

Dividends on preferred
stock

Net income loss available to common stockholders

Net income Loss per common share

2487 2063

3135 2637
540 701

2595 1936

1200 1200

3795 3136

Basic

Diluted

Dividends per common share

Weighted average shares outstanding

Basic

Diluted

0.25 0.21

0.25 0.21

0.65 0.65

15003 15024

15003 15024

1.23

1.22

0.65

15031

15173

0.47

0.47

0.325

15033

5033

First Second

2007

Third Fourth

Revenues other than gains

Expenses

Operating Income

Interest and other income

Interest expense

Equity
in earnings of unconsolidated

joint ventures

Gain loss on sale of joint venture interests and real estate

Minority interest unit hoLders

Minority interest reaL estate
partnerships

Income loss from
continuing operations

Income from discontinued operations

Net income loss

Dividends on preferred
stock

Net income Loss avaiLabLe to common stockhoLders

Net income Loss per common share

Basic

DiLuted

Dividends per common share

Weighted average
shares outstanding

Basic

DiLuted

0.05 1.15

0.05 1.14

0.65 0.65

15616 15672

15616 15847

0.14

0.14

0.65

15507

15507

0.02

0.02

0.65

15138

15138

63038 66156

54147 56479

8891 9677

368

15139

258

306

14972

289

70306

59537

10769

346

14843

255

2584

889

2001

22588

19698

1200

18498

65911

59394

6517

313

14472

92

2542

4235

5858

35

5893

1200

7093

146 72 90 220

58646 58257 57754 60252

4703 47580 47828 47720
11615 10677 9926 12532

12692 13663 12987 13204

305 243 234 226

50 20260

471 1016 1088 599

105 18605 1654 373

533 635 760 545

428 19240 894 918

1200 1200 1200 1200

772 8040 2094 282
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COMPANY INFORMATION

CoRPoTE HEADQUARTERS

Parkway Properties Inc

One lackson Place Suite 1000

88 East Capitol Street

lackson MS 39201

601 948-4091 1-800-748-1667

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

KPMG LLP

REGISTRARANDTRANSFER AND DIVIDEND AGENT

Wells Fargo Shareowner Services

1-800-468-9716

SHARES

The Common Stock of Parkway Properties Inc is listed on The New York

Stock Exchange under the symbol PKY

The 8.0% Series Cumulative Redeemable Preferred Stock of Parkway

Properties Inc is listed on The New York Stock Exchange under the

symbol PKY PrD

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DIVIDEND REINvEsTMENT PLAN

The Company offers Dividend Reinvestment Plan which allows its

shareholders to automatically invest dividends For additional information

contact Wells Fargo Shareowrier Services at 1-800-468-9716 or visit our

our web site at www.pky.com

SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

Information on the Company including news releases quarterly reports

and Form 10-K is available at www.pky.com Questions or requests for

information can be e-mailed to the Company at mailipky.com

ANNUAL MEETING

The Annual Stockholders Meeting will be held at 200 p.m C.D.T on

May 142009 at the lackson Convention Center Ballroom

105 Pascagoula Street lackson Mississippi

DANIEL FRIEDMAN

New York NY Director since 2002

Managing Member Radiant Partners

ROGER FRIou

ackson MS Director since 1995

Private Investor

MARTIN GARcIA

Tampa FL Director since 1998 Managing

Director Pinehill Capital Partners Inc

President Garcia Enterprises of Tampa Inc

Hill Ward Henderson P.A

MICHAEL LI P5EV

Orlando FL Director since 1997 President

The Lipsey Company

STEVEN ROGERs

lackson MS Director since 1996 President

since 1993 Chief Executive Officer since 1997

LELAND SPEED

lackson MS Director since 1978 Chairman of

the Board since 1980 Chief Executive Officer

1980 to 1997 Chairman of the Board

EastGroup Properties Inc

TROY STOVALL

lackson MS Director since 2007

Senior Vice President of Finance and

Operations Jackson State University

LENORE SULLIvAN

Dallas TX Director since 2003

Partner Perella Weinberg Partners LP

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

In addition to historical information certain sections of this Annual Report may contain forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A

of the Securities Act of 1933 and Section 21 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 such as those that are not in the present or past tense that discuss the

Companys beliefs expectations or intentions or those pertaining to the Companys capital resources profitability
and portfolio performance and estimates

of market rental rates Forward-looking statements involve numerous risks and uncertainties The following factors among others discussed herein and in

the Companys filings
under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 could cause actual results and future events to differ

materially
from those set forth or

contemplated in the forward-looking statements defaults or non-renewal of leases increased interest rates and operating costs failure to obtain necessary

outside financing difficulties in
identifying properties to acquire and in effecting acquisitions failure to qualify as real estate investment trust under the

Internal Revenue Code of 1986 as amended environmental uncertainties risks related to natural disasters financial market fluctuations changes in real

estate and zoning laws and increases in real property tax rates The success of the Company also depends upon the trends of the economy including

interest rates income tax laws governmental regulation legislation population changes and those risk factors discussed in the Companys filings
under the

Securities Exchange Act of 1934 Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on forward-looking statements which reflect managements analysis

only as the date hereof The Company assumes no obligation to update forward-looking statements
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